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In - response to the attached ■ 
Incident Report dated 29 August 
1983, the undersigned, on .
30 August 1983, telephonically \ 
contacted Sergeant Haas, who is 
the supervisor of Detective 
Arthur Trollinger in : , :
FortLauderdale's Organized Crime 
Division: Several attempts to 
contact Detective Trollinger on 
■29 and 30 August 1983 had been 
unsuccessful. Sergeant Haas 
ms advised that a Gordon Novel, 
believed to be identical ho the 

■Gordon Novel: of interest to - ; 
Fort Lauderdale’s Organized . 
Crime Division, is not now nor 
has he ever/been an employee 
or employed 'in any capacity 3£^ 
the CIA. The undersigned added 
that since the late 60’s, , 
Oordon Novel has periodically: , 
■claimed, employment with the CIA. 
Sergeant Haas advised-that. 
Gordon Novel is a suspect in a 
”bomb threat case.”

No further action is contemplated 
regarding .this matter, and it is 
recommended that this case be 
closed.

^?t:lWELLIGENCESOURCES 
' ■OR^ME'IWDS/INVOLVED:?

CL BY 235 967
DECL OADR
DERIVED FROM.COV 1-82

CONFIDENTIAL
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'FROM:

Headquarters Security Branch 
Security Duty Office

WCIDW WORT \

„ * 1245 Hours r । 1430 HoursTime of Incident ______________ Time of Report--------------- ;-------------

M NOVEL, Gordon W? (U) r 4 NA
Name • ________________________ _ Grade______________ Office ----------------

DOB: 07 February 1938

Request for Office of Security Assistance (U) 
Incident _ __________________________________ _

Summary of Information:

Received a call from Detective Arthur Trollinger, Ft* Lauderdale Organized 
Crime Division, who requested Office of Security assistance in verifying the 
employment of SUBJECT with the Central Intelligence Agency. Caller provided 
the following information. (U)

SUBJECT, a convicted arsonist with ties to organized crime, is in the Ft. 
Lauderdale area. He is claiming to be affiliated with the Agency and under this 
guise has approached several companies specializing in electronic surveillance. 
It is for this reason that caller wishes to verify SUBJECT'S employemt. (U)

Caller provided the following description of SUBJECT:
DOB: 07 February 1938
HEIGHT: 5'8"
WEIGHT: 177 LBS. _
HAIR:. BROWN 
EYES: BLUE

Advised caller a report of his call would be made and forwarded to the ap­
propriate office for any action deemed necessary. (U)

ACTION TAKEN:
As stated. Copies forwarded to C/SSD for appropriate action. (U)
Contacted and briefed Curt Rivers, SSD, who requested a copy of this report. (C)
A check of SRD indices reflects (2) two hits in name of SUBJECT and OSDO 

indices reflects (1) hit in name of SUBJECT. (U) . •

Reporting Officer

WARNING NOTICE 
intelligence sources 
OR METHODS INVOLVED 

form ---
742 I /▼© wriOKI

LDA ;________
Chief, Headquarters Security Branch

CL RY 035133-----
- DECL O^  --------—■

DERIVED PROM ^^-^^-------J
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JOMTEN NO. 4 LINE EF

*** RUFFING COMPUTER CENTER 63.2 ***

PLEASE ENTER SWITCHING CHARACTERS: SANCA 
CONNECTED ;

COMTEN NO. 4 LINE EF 

*** RUFFING COMPUTER CENTER 63.2 ***

0M072

ENTER PASSWORD

REQUEST BEING VALIDATED

J HITS=
NOVEL/GORDON OS 67 M0526113

/Y M ‘

/Z 2103152

NOVEL/GORDON DWANE OR 76 M0592178

/Y M /D LTR 210CT76 VOL 4 OGC RECORDS SEARCH REQ 

/Z 2743598

*** END OF HITS



NOVEL, Gordon 
414 Baybrook Dr. 
Seabrook, Texas 
713-474-5108

Subject advised that he had an economic 
formula which would s|J/3ve the world dollar 
dumping crisis.

IR - 9 February 1973
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WARNING
THE ATTACHED DOCUMENTATION IS THE PROPERTY OF THE:

NAVAL INVESTIGATIVE SERVICE
AND IS PART OF THE NIS INVESTIGATIVE FILES SYSTEM WHICH IS EXEMPT FROM VARIOUS PROVISIONS 
OF THE PRIVACY ACT (5 U.S.C. 552a). REQUESTS FOR ACCESS TO OR DISCLOSURE OF THE ATTACHED 
DOCUMENT(S) MUST BE REFERRED TO THE DIRECTOR, NAVAL INVESTIGATIVE SERVICE. SECNAVINST 
5211.5 SERIES REFERS.

sr i® DATE: 18 JAN 1980
SERIAL:

FROM: Director, Naval Investigative Service
TO- Central Intelligence Agency, Deputy Director for Operations Policy & 

Coordination Staff, ATTN: Liaison Control, Room 2E0308, Washington, D.C.

SUBJ: NOVEL Gordon/Civilian
ENCL: (1) NAVINVSERVO New Orleans NOR dtd 09 Jan 1980 '

1. UNLESS NOTED BELOW, THE ATTACHED DOCUMENTATION MAY BE DISCLOSED ONLY TO 
DOD PERSONNEL WHOSE OFFICIAL DUTIES REQUIRE ACCESS THERETO. IT MUST NOT BE 
FILED IN PERSONNEL SERVICE RECORDS OR RETAINED IN OTHER FILES EXCEPT ON A 
TEMPORARY BASIS. IT IS FURNISHED FOR THE FOLLOWING PURPOSE AND SUBJECT 
TO THE DISPOSITION INDICATED:

Final Report for any* action deemed appropriate.. Any prior reports not enclosed 
have . been previously furnished.
Pending Report for any future action deemed appropriate. Any prior reports not 
enclosed have been previously furnished. .

—NO action~ uired. Information is of official interest. 
Destroy when/it has served the purpose for which provided.

■lender within 30 / 60 days.

Return in sealed envelope marked to be opened only by:.

BY DIRECTION

IT IS CERTIFIED THAT THE RECORD COPIES OF THE ATTACHED DOCUMENTS ARE 
BEING RETAINED IN THE NAVAL INVESTIGATIVE SERVICE IN STRICT ACCORDANCE

L WITH SECNAVINST 3820.2 SERIES AND DOD DIRECTIVE 5200.27 SERIES.

If Classified OPNAVINST 5510.1 Series Applies

NIS Document Cover Sheet (NIS Form 5000/7 (12-75))
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S/NOVEL* GO RO ON/CSV BL DAN <D IR £-SIE NS IT IVE )

NTS ^PE* illl 0NS' REPORT
DATE 
oi0 9'-ao OP 918’2 07

CODE

DFHO

CONTROL

' «U 1 - 09 -8 ON 08 -H &6 7 - IN TC /F

STATUS

ONLY
DISTRIBUTION . :

■✓ /F 11-^0022/ / ' . ' ■ .
COPY TO

MADE AT ■

NTS 01 NEW ORLEANS

MADE BY 

S/A G L DUFFY
REQUESTER SUPPLEMENTAL DATE

50 

!N

SOCIAL SECURITY NO. MILITARY SERVICE NO. BIRTH ■ (DATE) (GPC) (PLACE) 
1

Nl TITLE ■-

■<

T-

DOI !- 9-8 U AM 198 0 !
OCA - 9-8 JAN IWO/NEWI ORLEANS* LA
EVAL: r-6 ■ :
source: various

1. ION A JWNUAPYi I'9 8V THE REPOOING A^WT RECEIVED A CALL! I IN IHIS 
A 8SENCE) FR 0« AM INDIVIDUAL MHO T0£ NT IF IE DI HIMSELF' AS iGORDON NOVEL. 
HE INDICATED TO T HE PER SO N TIA KI NG J HE CALL TH AT THE SUBJECT ITO, BE 
DISCUSSED WAS' "WASHINGTON ". i TH E RE PORT INGi AGENT RE TURNED -THE IC ALL 
IA ND'II N THEi ENSUING CONNER SA TH ON NOVEL INDIC ATEO THAT HE MAS IN- 
VCLVEO IN A "COMMERCIAL !VENTURE"i AND FELT IT HAT THE RESULTS MIGHT
BP OF INTEREST TO l"®L"
UECTI INVOLVED OUTFITTING A "FAS Tl PA TiR OL CRA FT

HEI INDICATED* IM ESSENCE* THAT'HIS' WO-'
WITH .VARIOUS MEANS

OF, TESTING! DEFENSE SYSTEMS CNF! I. I HE INDICATED THE TAKE FROM THIS 
PROJECT MOULD PROVIDE II NTEttl GE WC E DATA ON A VARIET Yl OF M0RLD-IWW E 
DEFENSE SYSTEMS. HE INDICATED THE BRITISH WERE INVOLVED IN A
5 JR IL AR. PROJECT

2. DURING! THE CO NV ER SA TH ON HE HIE NT TONED* ON SEVERAL! OC GA SIGNS » T HA T
HE FELT "ON I" 
II WOP RATION .

WOULD BE, THE AGENCY WITHIN THE NAVY TO RECEIVE HIS 
'.WHEW THE. MISSION .GF N IS IWAS E XPLA IiNED 1 Q HI M HE E X

PRESSED SURPRISE: THAT T ONI* WO LONGER EXIST ED AND THAT NIS HAD NO 
R OS IT IVE! IN TELLIGENCE £ OL LIE OTIIO N . Ml SS liO ^ . . "

•3 DURING, THE COURSE OF TIH IS C ON V£ RS AT TUN! WO VEL REUtfWLY REFER KEO
TO "MY COMPANY".. WHEW ASKED A DI RE CT QUESTION REGARDING THE WTIIT 
OF HIS COMPANY HEiSAIO YOU KNOW "THE COMPANY* CIA", i HE EXP RE SIS ED . 
DISPLEASURE WITH CIA AM© ST AT ED IHA T S!H auto HE EVE» INVOLVE HIMSELF 
UN A CONTRA CTUALi ARRANGEMENT UI TH T HE NAVY! HE WOULD NOT ALLOW IANY OF

H IS II NF OR HA Til 0 N T O B E P AS SE 0. TO CIA <

4 .
N IS

AT THIS POINT THE SEPORTQWG AGENT INDICATED TO MR. NOVEL THAI 
MOULD HAVE NO II NT ER ES T1 IN HIS PROJECT Ji THAT POSSIBLY SOMEONE

ELSE WITHIN THE NAVAL INTELLIGENCE COMMUNITY HIGHT HE I N1 EPES TIE 0 
AND THAT' IF THE REPORTING AGENT LEA RNEO OF! SUCH ME WOULD RECONTACT 
N OV EL . ' ■ 1

5 THE PHONE NUMBER LEFT B Yl NOVEL. WHEN HEI IN IT I ALL Y CA LL £0 SEE KU NG
THE REPORTING AGENT IS 510 4-813 1-20 15 THE NOVEMBER 19 79 GREATER MEW
ORLEANS TELEPHONE DIRECTORY INDICATES THAT' 83 1-20 15 IS THE TELEPHONE

CWB'F!j?'fr,!>

iWiwiLMliH.
■WARNiNO^^^

THIS DOCUMENT IS THE PROPERTY OF THE NAVAL INVESTIGATIVE SERVICE
PAGE

NOR I 1
CONTENTS MAY BE DISCLOSED ONLY TO PERSONS WHOSE OFFICIAL DUTIES REQUIRE ACCESS 
HERETO. CONTENTS MAY NOT BE DISCLOSED TO THE PARTY(S) CONCERNED WITHOUT SPECIFIC 
AUTHORIZATION FROM THE NAVAL INVESTIGATIVE SERVICE. .

DEPARTMENT OF THE NAVY - NAVAL INTELLIGENCE - NAVAL INVESTIGATIVE SERVICE
NIS STANDARD SYSTEM DOCUMENT NAVINTCOM j£OO-1J4.C) (9/69)
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Ws i^FK A Til OWS REPORT

DATE

01-09-80 0 09 18 20 Z
CODE

»aHQ

CONTROL

’01- 09 -8 CM 08 -H 06 7- IN TC ZF

STATUS

ONL Y
DISTRIBUTION 'I COPY TO ,

MADE AT MADE BY

REQUESTER SUPPLEMENTAL DATE 1

SEX SOCIAL SECURITY NO. MILITARY SERVICE NO. BIRTH (DATE) (GPC) (PLACE) 
1

.£Afll£Ekj--6kB£Q*'iLljy^

NUMBER FORI TOW» JEFF OR WICHAEL TEACHWOKTH* *36 LAKE AVENUE* 
METAIRIE* LA (A SUBURB! OF NEW ORLEANS). IT WAS IDETER«!NIE0 THAT 
SUBJECT OBiT AI NED REPORTING AGENT’S! NAME AND PHONE NUMBER AFTER HE 
MADE AN TNJ TIA L TELEPHONIC INQUIRY OF THE |ASAC» NTS PAiW ASHING 
DURING THIS CONTACT NOVEL INDICATED HE LIVED IN (NEW ORLEANS BUT 
HE DID NOTi REVEAL it HE ’WAT UR El OF HIS INTEREST. 1

ik

6. A iDCiIIl CHECK! QF SUBJECT iA ND OF THE VARIOUS TE AC HMDS THS (CON­
DUCTED WITH LIMITED TDENT IF YII NG 0AT Al WAS NEGATIVE. ; A CHECK! OF 
THE NUISANCE FILES AT NISHO REGARDING NOVEL ANO THE TEACHUORTHS 
W AS A LSO NE GAT IVE -

T. DN 8 JANUApY! 1'980 |A N AR Til CL Ei. APPEARED IIN THE: NE ^ ORLEANS: TT«£S- 
P IC AY UNE WHICH REPORTED LEGAL ACTIONS INVOLVING ONE GORDON NOVEL 
WITH RESPECT TO HIS CONVICTION FOR AGGRAVATED ARSON. PRESENT LEGAL 
ft CT ION REPORTEDLY INVOLVE SI NOVEL’S APPEAL DE THE; CO NV IC III ON AS WELL 

^ S . HI S AT TE HPT. TOG AI N PE RM IS SI. ON TO’ LIE AVE! THE ST AT EOF L OU IS IlA NA .

Turing the appeal process, iinfornation in. the article. indicates 
THAT! NOVEL UA S CIO NV IC TE 0 IN LATE 1|9 7 8 TO THREE YiEARS IN PRISON AS 
AARESULTl OF MIS ll NIVOL V£ IS NT II N A PLAN TO. FIT HE ‘BOAR Al NEW. ORLEANS 
BUILDING: DURING EARLY I ST ft.

X. NO FURTHER CONTACT: WITH KWEL .iIS..C0M^WTEOr'WE^SlF0F 

He FOREGO! NG and IT HISI INFORMATION IS HEP OR TEO HERE LY HlPROVUCE 
A REC OPU OF HIS CONTACT WIT Hl NISO NEW ORLEANS.

THE FRO VIST (INS OF COD DIRECTIVE ,5 20 0.2 7 .(StCUWST 3 82 Q. 29 > AiP P£ Y
TO THIS DOCUMENT. USM AW O^R
REPORT NOT. LATER. THAN 131 C£'F19HU. '

CLASSIFICATION

F OR 0 RF IC IA L USE: ONLY

N OR

PAGE

2 LAST KN GLU R LD

WARNING
THIS DOCUMENT IS THE PROPERTY OF THE NAVAL INVESTIGATIVE SERVICE

CONTENTS MAT BE DISCLOSED ONLY TO PERSONS WHOSE OFFICIAL DUTIES REQUIRE ACCESS 
HERETO. CONTENTS MAY NOT BE DISCLOSED TO THE PARTY(S) CONCERNED WITHOUT SPECIFIC 
AUTHORIZATION FROM THE NAVAL INVESTIGATIVE SERVICE.

DEPARTMENT OF THE NAVY -^NAVAL INTELLIGENCE - NAVAL INVESTIGATIVE SERVICE
S^O,^'.^™^.';-“-L^^ NIS STANDARD SYSTEM DOCUMENT NAVINTCOM'SOOO-1 (4C).(9/69)





14 August 1981

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

SUBJECT: Telephone Conversation with Gordon Novel

Gordon Novel called the.New Orleans office on 13 August 1981.
Ronald Farris was away on Annual Leave and had arranged to have his calls 
forwarded automatically to the Houston Field Office's listed telephone 
number. When the call was answered with the Houston number. Novel indi­
cated that he was calling the New Orleans office. He was told that Farris 
was out of the office for a week and his calls were being relayed to 
Houston. Novel asked how he would go about obtaining his personal Agency 
file under the Freedom of Information Act. He was told that he should 
address a letter to Freedom of Information Coordinator with his request. 
He then indicated that he had done this already, and the information sent 
to him was so severely edited and sanitized that it was difficult to make 
sense of it. He did, however, discover.that it contained information that 
was erroneous and he asked how to go about refuting the misinformation 
and/or correcting the file. It was suggested that he write a letter 
detailing the discrepancies and request that a change be made. He did 
not seem interested in doing that and promptly changed his line of 
questioning. He asked how he would go about contacting the Director of 
the Agency directly. He was told that he should use the local represent­
ative, Mr. Farris, to relay any information he might wish to get to the 
Director. Novel indicated that he had only talked to Farris once, but 
was anxious to bypass the usual channels to avoid having his information 
mishandled or misconstrued. He was told that Farris was a highly qualified 
representative of the Agency and the proper individual to contact regarding 
information he wished to get to the Director's attention. He gave a small 
sinister chuckle and replied, "We'll see about that," then hung up. ' '

Colleen R. Webb
DCD/Houston Field Office

CC: Chief, Central Staff 
New Orleans Resident Office

eww
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29 April 1977

MEMORANDUM FOR: Chief, Security Analysis Group

FROM : Raymond M. Reardon

SUBJECT : .Pending Litigation - Gordon Novel

1. Gordon Novel is a somewhat notorious figure 
who first came to the attention of this Agency during the 

--. Garrision Investigation into the assassination of 
President Kennedy. From time to time he has claimed to 
be a CIA employee or to be acting on behalf of the CIA. 
He has never been employed by the Agency and has had no 
contacts with the Agency except for occasional visits to 
Domestic Collection Division offices. He has been in 
several scrapes with the law, most recently in October 
1976 when he was on trial for conspiracy to firebomb 
several buildings in New Orleans. Mr. Novel has now ^ 
filed a civil suit claiming alleged violations of his 
rights and interference with his personal affairs. He 
is not suing the Agency but he has named Mr. Howard 
Osborn as a defendant. Mr. Osborn has been in touch with 
the Office of General Counsel seeking representation by 
the Justice Department since he feels his being named iii 
the suit probably resulted from his official duties with 
the Agency. - -

2. On 27'April 1977 Mr. George Jameson of the 
Office of General Counsel contacted the undersigned to 
inquire whether we had a file on Novel a.nd if the file 
showed any reason why Mr. Novel should have named 
Mr. Osborn as a defendant in the suit. Mr. Jameson was 
given a rundown on the nature of the information in 
Novel's file and was also provided with Mr. Osborn's 
retirement date, -26 February -1074. Mr. Jameson mentioned 
that most of they alleged activities complained about by

E2 IMPDET
CL BY 007472
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Novel occurred in 1975 and there is no apparent reason 
for Novel having singled out Mr. Osborn as a defendant. 
Mr. Jameson also requested traces on two individuals 
who are allegedio have been involved in this matter--

vX4|obg3U^£S5e±4^£h^/2}&^^ He was advised
[/hlj/ thV/Office of SectrrityM5&^ either of
these individuals.

3. Mr. Jameson indicated that we would probably 
be receiving a formal request for pertinent information 
as this case develops, but he merely needed a preliminary 
reading in order to determine if Mr. Osborn should be 
defended by the Department of Justice in this litigation. 
Aside from indexing the names of Blanscett and Pfiffer to 
Novel’s file, no further action is contemplated by the 
undersigned. . •

Raymond M. Reardon 
Security Analysis Group

cc: Osborn File

wranAL
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1. . ■ ■

C/SAG The attached was prepared 
based on C/OPS/PSI request 

Ajjaat we advise NIS that 
subject has never been 
employed by the CIA.

. -Ray Reardon

fog ^z^/^^2^ v^

SRAM .

2.
C/OPS

■w

3. • . . ■ .

, DD/PSI 14 JMO
4- - ' ' ' .

5- ' ' ■ '

*•

7. ' . • ■ . . ■ ■

g ■ ' UiH HivsL
' REL sse s •i FUU . 1S98

9.

1b.

u.

12.

13.

14.

15.
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CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY 
Washington, D.C. 20505

15 FEB 1980

MEMORANDUM FOR: The Director '777'
Naval Investigative Service 
Department of the Navy /

FROM: William R. Kotapish
■ ■ Acting Director of Security .

SUBJECT: Gordon Novel ; x ■
7 ■ . ■ ' . 7 - i.

‘ 7 7 ' -7 ■ 7: 7 -71
' ' ■ 7 . ' 77 : '' 7 ' ■ “ / ■ ■ _ 7 - i

Reference is made to your memorandum of transmittal
dated 18 January 1980 which forwarded a Naval Investigative 
Service Operations Report dated 9 January 1980. The report 
dealt with a contact of your New Orleans Office with one 
Gordon Novel. According to the report, during his contact 
Mr. Novel indicated that he had a relationship with the 7/7’'-7 77.7^ 
Central Intelligence Agency. This is to’ advise you that a - 
check of the appropriate records of the Central Intelligence 7 
Agency has determined that Mr. Novel is not and has never 7 Y ? 
been an employee of this Agency. <

FOR TOE DIRECTOR OF CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE:

J .^William R. Kotapish . _

Distribution:
Orig - Addressee

1 - AD/Security
1 - OS Registry

-' 1 - SAG . ;
J<- Novel File

OS/PSI/SAG/RMR:jan (14FEB80)
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CIA HISTORICAL REVIEW PROG
RELEASE IN FULL 1998

vi;V
2 1 OCT 1976

MEMORANDUM FOR General Counsel

ATTENTION Mr, Jolin K. Greaney

FROM

SUBJECT

Edwal Jones
Deputy Director of Security 
Personnel Security and Investigations

Gorden Dwane Novel; Lawrence B. Rohde; 
Allen D. Bell, Jr.

1. Reference is made to your 20 October’ 1976 priority 
request (OGC 76-5787) which asks that the Office of Security 
search its indices to determine if any of the above-named 
individuals have ever been employed by the Agency. Reference 
is further made te our telephonic response to you on 20 October 
1976 confirsiing that nene of these individuals have ever been 
©ployed by the Agency.

2» This memorandum will..serve to confirm the referenced 
telephonic response. Office of Security indices contain no 
record in the name of Lawrence B. Rohde, which was also searched 
in the variation of Lawrence B. Rhode. The Office of Security 
does maintain files on Gordon Dwane Novel and Allen Di Bellv Jr.y 
and a brief summary of the information contained within these 
files appears below: _ _

a* Gordon Dwane Nbvel> SF#S26 IIS

Mr. Novel has a long history of leaving the 
impression that he is either employed by or asso- 
dated with the CIA. Mr. Novel has not, however, 
ever been an employee of the Agency in any capacity. 
The Office of Security file on Mr. Novel was 
established in 1967 by virtue of his involvement 
with the Garrison investigation of the assassination 
of President Kennedy, During the ensuing period 
Mr. Novel has both telephoned and written to the

E2 IMPDET
CL BY 063483

OS 6 4SS5/A
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Agency with various proposals, none of which have' 
bean followed-up by the Agency. Most recently, 
Mr. Novel was in contact with the domestic Collec­
tion Division, (DCD) in New Orleans, Louisiana, 
in October 1975 and February 1976 to volunteer 
various proposals. Mr. Novel’s proposals were 
rejected by DCD, and Mr. Novel was requested to 
refrain from future contact with that office.

b* Allen D. Bell, Jr*. SF0648 216 : .

Mr. Bell is President of Debtor Counter­
intelligence and Security, incorporated. 
Springfield, Virginia, and has appeared widely 
in the news media as a Wiretapping expert,” 
most recently in connection with the Watergate 
hearings. Mr. Bell has never been employed by 
the Agency. The Office of Security file on 
Mr. Ball was established in 1970 based on a 
request from the Technical Security Division, 
Directorate of Operations (TSD) for a Contact 
Security Approval, Cited approval was granted 
in November 1971^ although Mr^ Bellas file doss 
not reflect the specific purpose for the request 
nor if Mr. Bell was actually contacted. Hr. Bell 
was also of interest to DCD in October 1973; 
however, the specific purpose of this interest 
is hot contained within W> Bellas file*

3. As indicated, a review of our records failed to disclose 
any indication that Mr .Novel, Mr. Rohde, or Mt* Bell have ever 
been employed by the Agency in any capacity, ’ ’

Edwal Jones

Distribution:
Orig 3 1 - Addressee

1 - OS Registry
1 - DD/PSI
1 r SAG
1 - OGC File
1 - Bell File 2

—^1 - Novel File

OS/PSI/SAG/JSHUNT:jan (21OCT76)
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torm no. " • re^laces form'ss.t " 5' ' : r "238 DOCUMENT CONTROL (13-todI MAY SS “ “ WHICH IS OBSOLETE MFG 1-/6;

SEC. CL . ORIGIN .

Assoc. General Counse
CONTROL NO.

1, OS 6 4555
DATE OF DOC

10/20/76
DATE REC'D

10/20/76
DATE OUT SUSPENSE DATE CROSS REFERENCE OR 

POINT OF FILING •

TO 
FROM 
SUBJ.

John K. Greaney 
Gordon Dwane Novel

OGC 76-5787

COURIER NO.

DEADLINE—COB 20 Oct 76

ANSWERED NO REPLY

ROUTING DATE 
SENT

" AD/Sec 10/20
,/DD/PSI 10/20
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« S ’. - • « T A r E s - I T E M ’ i-
il;3^!t V

■.JtA^Wf.'-^

llpyel ^^^^ 1%M^
i ^tin^ irom Page l “AFTER ARRIVING at |he"1 *nje extradition papers also declined'to w^iyhat;t 'Xtontinqed : from Page 1

NeW: Orl?ans to Houma at: 
nigW.^aiMncota'automo- 

.pUa/wraetT and driven by

■<*.

declined'to suy.*^^^ 
Bw i/ere' psk?d pr vyhat A- 
^iia^'w obtained from

site of the bunker, which was 
, leased by S^ffiferg^Jdi

v Services Cord, the defendant,
■ : — ^ Gordon'Novel, Sergio Ar<?a-
, - - —1 cha Smith, David W. Ferri?,
Wsw^u and others, j .uhhamed, . uh? 
-Vi^w. ? lawfully enlered ii by cutting 

43 the Jock tylJh q pair of'bolt 
J c u (t e r s which hadbeeji 

brought along for1 the pur- 
pose. /

■ I “After entry Jnto the bunk- 
n er (they) took various forms 

of explosives and munitions; 
p Thereafter they returned ’-to 
'■ th? city of New Orleans with 

the stolen munitions,"

44 in a papel

^sM

included a photograph of No­
vel identified ‘ by (a , former 
girl friend, Marlene Mancu- 
,30442 Oaklawn dr„ Metairie, 
who had dated Novel in JW-

jhe; document# . also 
contalda popy of (he simple 
& h f <1 ary charge leveled 
against Novel and Arcachaby 
tn?' sheriff of Terrebpnna 
Parish- The affidavit was 
signed by Capt. Bert Boyne,

Meanwhile, (he DA’s office 
said a n?w figure tn w in- 
vestigatioff ^TcEedulecn for ■ 
questioning today wag inter­
viewed last night by a Qar- 
•r|^>fg|deZU^ ? 

I^^IOj^^

l^Wt iSj t ? -r , ^
He

desprlbeinwrinaywTJg^^ 
figuredin one pf th?, city’s mor? 
sensational murders. A subpepa 
to>w ^r; hint ^terdfy. ’

Valdes lg the summer of 
19M discovered the mutilated 
body pf Dr,. MqryjBtults gher-, 
man, a womep J»ysi(9air .who • • - 
occupied 1115 rg^ie St Charles: 
avp. apartment bplldiM»iere 
fhq si^ah^W^f^

I ^Mjffldwil filed with hew 

Whlj,\yOhio,-'Claims ; that 
, ggto^si > admitted his 

' । pSWIWwify of a mupi, 
; >! burner InHouma In 18«. 
i t^Wiosidltloii papers 
■ 'JJW^f^tpilo Gov.James

Rhodes as -^
j|m

W V^ MW»i8 on a 
WsFMlftcpjcho;’ 

' f;:Q®PW/*ai|«'Novel jn 
< fepjmedtion'fwitb ^

•r, «|j^ifiatlblj?*;.w’ '' '; ^oo^
w?‘M^'m re--

/ snonacd ti> questioning "by Jim 
J Garrison, dlstrim attorney for 
Z ^? Parish ofOrieans, arid 

„ (J kWUliamGurvleh, investigative
'fUdlTprjrnrGarrison, that he 
and the parties, named here­
to dill in fact commit the cqn^ 
’to ? and burglary outllned 

■ An the body M the affidavit, I' 
Alcock declared that Novel, ; 
Sergij^Arcacha Smith, David

' : W^'Kerrie and ?the^ ;
Jefsons “did conspire, agree,: ■ 
pnd combine to burglarize a 
'munitions bpnker located to 
Houma, La.” j

; He sald tho conspiracy was ; 
entered Into In New Orleans :

I at.'the home of Arcacha
•; '^'jklcock said that the men

• Wnt to Houma on or about ; 
Aug. 21, J9(}J^ 4 ; ,

( “Th? trip was made from ;
i iTurn Jo_Fagp 4, Column 6) |

HE WAS investigating pu^ke 
coming from the Sherman 
aparirnenti’wh'en He-stumbled 
opto (he body. Dp, Sfierm?n’a 
killer; wh?' 
found; “tried lft $ufr ^ 

«4;V«I^^^^ “
Another ^Utto4 WWI97 

Carlos Quiroga, spent twe fiourS i 
i^wniMM ibefmi? A t ||M' 
grand' 1 
fWged

J
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Slw Trial Attorneys 
Ordered to Keep Quiet

candidate for attorney general 
in the last Minnesota election, 
1$ on trial in U.S. District Court 
here charged with (raud and 
conspiracy in the collapse of 
the American Allied Insurance 
Co., o( St Paul, Minn.

Kroman had caUed a news 
conference for 7 p.m. today 
when he said he would tell of 
his private investigation into 
the assassination of Kennedy.

It was not known whet Kro­
man intended to say. A state 
highway patrolman found Kro» 
man in his locked cair at 4 
a.m. 24 miles east of Bismarck. 
Kroman was paralyzed and in- 
coherent, the poUceman said. 
A loaded shotgun was across 
the /attorney’s knees. <4

Kroman was taken to a Bis­
marck hospital, where a doc­
tor said Kroman apparently 
had suffered an epileptic sei­
zure. ' ■■ i

NEW ORLEANS (AP.)— 
Criminal District Couit Judge 
Edward Haggerty Jr. .today 
ordered Hie prosecution and 
defense in the Clay L. Shaw’s 
Kennedy assassinauoif tOMpftS 

acy trial to refrain from pre-trial 
publicity. He told them to quit 
discussing evidence.
: The judge said at a news 
conference he would invoke the 
canons of professional ethics “to 
prevent the flow of prejudicial 
pre-trial publicity’1 from either 
Shaw’s attorneys or from Dist. 
Atty. Jim Garrison’s staff.

He said the arraignment of 
Shaw, indicted by the<grand jury 
Marcli 17 on charges of conspir­
ing to .assassinate President 
John F. Kennedy, probably will 
be held next week. . .•

Haggerty said the saine 
security measures in effect at 
Shaw’s preliminary hearing 
earlier this month would be used 
at the arraignment Reporters 
needed special credentials to 
cover the shearing and cameras 
were barred.

(Meanwhile, 'flordon Novel 
issued a telephone challenge to 
Garrison'today to prove by Ue 
detector that the probe is not a 
f raud, Un 1 ted Press Internut Jon- 
al reported. • '■ * A i :

(Novel, who left New Orleans 
shortly before the grand- jury 
was to subpoena him last week, 
would not say where he was 
calling from. Novel reportedly 
took a lie detector test in Mc­
Lean, Va., over the weekend, 
arbfck' jipls charges that th? 
investigation is a fraud.) ; . - /

Haggerty has said he does not 
believe the Warren Commission 
report on the assassination can 
bo admitted os ovidenco mainly 
because the commission’s 
witnesses could not bo cross- 
examined,7;/.: ■ '; ’ t

FIGURE IN CASE 
FOUND STRICKEN
BISMARCK, N. D, (UPD- <a e » 

David R. Kroman. an attorney '-I?.-' 
who hact1 promised to make dis­
closures about the’ assassina­
tion of President John F.: Ken­
nedy at a news conference to­
night, was found today partial* 
ly paralyzed by an ■ apparent 
epileptic seizure. ■ • r

Kroman, 43, a onetime law- . 
yer for the Minnesota Insurance । 
Department nnd an unsuccess- g 
(ul independent Democratic
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Garrison Seeking Two s> -

As Arms Theft Plotters
NEW ORLEANS. La. (AP) - 

Dist. Atty. Jim Garrison has 
asked Canadian and Texas au­
thorities to arrest two men 
charged in an incident which 
Garrison's office says “may or 
may not be related’’ to' his 
probe of the Kennedy assassina­
tion.

Garrison telegraphed arrest 
warrants yesterday to Montreal 
for^G^mioaJNmjgHmd to Dallas, 
Tex^HorscrgioAfcacha Smithy 

ibound oh charger oreohsplrlhg 
'Io burglarize a munitions bun­
ker in 1961.
H Garrison obtained a warrant 
-for Novel's arrest last week as a 
j material witness in the probe of 
President John F. Kennedy’s 
assassination.

The new charge accused Nov­
el and Arcacha of conspiring 
with David W. Ferrie_to commit 
simple burglary of a’ munitions 
dump in Houma, about 40 miles 

; southwest of New Orleans,

Garrison has alleged that Fer- 
rie, Lee Harvey Oswald add ! 
Clay Crw iiraiff'mid- . 
September 1883 to kill President 
Kennedy. Oswald and Ferrie 
area dead. Shaw, 4, a retired 
New Orlbans executive, has 
been indicted on a charge of1 
conspiring to kill the president. ।
•The warrants for Novel and 

4rc££ha_were signed by Crimi- 
iwiDlst Court Judge Thomas 
Brahney, who set bond at $3,000 
for each. Novel already had a 
$50,000 bond awaiting him op 
the warrant for his arrest as a 
materialwitness, 11

Arcacha, head of the anti-Can- 
troTuban Revolutionary ; 
Council in New Orleans In 1961, 
said in Dallas he does not know 
whether he'will fight extradition 
to New' Orleans. Birt he added, 
'Tt is a shame that ip this poul­
try they go this Mj honest peo­
ple." ■ ■ ।!

The Shaw case is scheduled tf 
toy arraignment Wednesday,.. S

At

Ik N

Wi^F^uSSS' ■ - <,SJ
;;4

&
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: E;^~----i| 
, Hew Orleans 
‘ Probe Figure I

In D.C, Area |
. j; . By United Prtiq International |

A)
Ay Gordon Novel. the "missing‘| 

। witness" in New Orleans Dist.'s 
. Atty. Jim Garrison's Investiga- I 

lion of an alleged Kennedy $ 
assassination conspiracy, i 
popped up ' in a Washington 5 

। suburb yesterday and Jook a lie | 
detector..test on his ehiirge that 1 
the Garrison investigation,was a । 
“fraud.”. '/I i

The operator of the polygraph 
tes^ °? McLean,
Va., smSSoveT^as^ed" the lie

1 test. "He/i^tKijt'cd anp decep- ’ 
' lions,” Furr said. r J ■
j “Do ^you honestly believe 

: i Garrison’s conspiracy'; prosecu- 
• I . tion is a fraud," Futi said he

L ; asked Novel; “Yes,”' he said
: Novel replied- ;
; Novel, a former nightclub
: joperator, left New Orleans

•' shortly before a grand jury 
। investigating the assassination

~ - '; tried to subpoena him. .
j ’< In New Orleans, Judge Mal­

. thew Branlff has issued orders 
। for Novel to |>ost a jso.ooo bond 

; ns a material witness or be 
' ■ arrested as a fugitive.

I Novel's connection with the 
-Garrison investigation has never 

.. i been precisely spelled out. j



Sol^n QrdersArrest 
|f (f Qt^ ro|| Witries
v^ ORGANS, U.(AP)- 
PUt, Atty. Jim Garrison's office 
fodav' ordered the* arrest of 
Gdroon Nc^vel, ..former owner of 
^renwQuWf bar, as a 
material wltnpsa Ip the liiv^tl. 
j^tloj of Pfealdent John F. 
Kennedy'b assassination. ' '

, Novel, 09, was subpoenaed to 
fppear before the Orleans

arish grand jury, yesterday in 
connection with ' Garrison’s 
probe, He did npt appear and 
copld pot,befpqnd here.

Novel, lateri . turned up ip 
Columbus, Ohio, Re left there 
today Bayjng hq was going Ip 
Chicago,,

The arrest order for Novel 
followed the grand jury's Indict­
ment yesterday of Qgy L, Shaw, 
retired business executive,on a 
.charge of '‘willfully and unlaw­
fully-^ |0 murder 
Kennedy. . -x>^? .

In an affidavit, the district 
attorney's office : alleged that 
Novel fled New .Qrlpans while 
under? subpoena. It said he 
Severed h(s business ties and 
Statpd publicly that he had no 
|tt|>l!^^Wi|i!|g, ;

TUfrjid^f w^^ ’
Ip Columbus, Novel Said ho 

did not Want to return to,New 
Orleans,; without .a guarantee of 
Immunity from "harassment." 
He jwHs quoted: as describing the 
Garrison*•investigation Tas i'a 
fraud” and PS saying bp first 
helped ^f district attorney but

that 'Wlioil double-crossed
BW,"'' !. :; ; .VW ./..• >•!

wnat my wiepg 
son is; conducting ij not a nor­
mal investigation but is a Pblltir 
cal; police state inquisition,4’ 
United \Prps0 .'International 
quoted Novel as saying. <. ;R 

■ (When Novel. l§ft Columbus 
this morning,^ he left a note 
behind for reporters. It said: 
“Gentlemen,' due to" pressure 
from . New Orleans I pad i to 
leave. I will provq my statement 
ip Chicago, (n due course/') , 

Novel- appeared "before ' the 
grand jpry March IQ. Earlier he 
told newsmeq he thought Garri­
son wanted to question him 
about activities .‘‘during 1962 
which are related to Mr/§erg|p 
Arcacha Smith."- •

AfcacBa, now living ip DgHes, 
Tex',; said he never heard of 
NoveJ. Arpacha beaded an and' 
Castro group, here, ip 1961. - ’

Big^ gefommqpded
In )ts affidavit,- filed with 

Criminal District 'Court, the 
district attorney's ■ officq said 
Novel should; Jop placed under 
sizable bonder ' thq Agrand jury 

imporW// and; material wit, 
ness^-^^i. '--^

The arrest order ,'Was sighed 
by .Criminal D|st, Court $Udgq 
Matthew S- Praniff. ’ ' < v 
. Novel; owned\the ^ 
Inn ■ Bat, y a,lounge; 'wwi 
Rampartstreetopthe fringepf

; '’hfrMfflfieFSfq^^ 
CrimuwKP®,; Court ’ jdip 
Edward A\ Haggerty jf^as 
named to preside at the .murder 
conspiracy^ trlgl of Shaw,1 M, 
who will ' spend the. Easter 
weekend on the Mississippi;Gulf 
Coast with Garrison’s approval, 
.. Garrison ‘ has said' he will 
prpve that the Kennedy assassi­
nation ‘.resulted • from ' a • New. 
Orleaps-based conspiracy.■ .He 
commenced - his investigation 
last October,- ,
/: $lw, who retiredin.6ctobor 
1965 as managing director of the 
Internatippal,Trade- Mart here, 
has ,bpon free ’bh ,$10,000 bond 
riheehis1 ari&t M („ A

> 
{

। 
t

»gimvf 1 wai ' discharged ■ from I 
Southern Baptist Hospital‘hero 
as| night , after being -treated 
pa, fatigue’, agd 'M? Pl|;;Mi 
njury. Hp entered the hospital, . 
Saturday. - .’ /.“•..' \

•Garrison had paid earlier he

and filo a bill«information bq7 
tyre .bringing Shaw ty ^i® 
..Garrison , Already; M#' : 
$;.ruling from* P thr.ee-judgo ; 
st^ dwrt pa<»l H WlsiK'" 
evident was presented, at g 
preliminary hearing to warrant - 
jpldtag^iaw ^#1,, , '^ . 
^■’' ■.)" / Russo Appears /^ I
WsiOSi 

VwiiifuUy and- unlawfully /cpot 
spiring" whh Paris W. wlft 
DeeVHhrimy, Oswald - and1 W 
hafhed ethers te- purdw John’, 
FtKtanedy."

(Shaw’s attorney said last night 
)!; client would plead put guilty : 
tq. the-., indictment and wpuM : 
request, p bill git particular  ̂|n j 
he casty UPI reported, .Shaw . 
Is .to bq arraigned next week.}.. 
A ■ ]’erry_'Raymond Russo, ?5, ‘ 
styrwiRngrrorGarrts^^ 
week’s emotional cc^rt hearing, 
mad§ a - surprise . raiewMW 
BMoro the grand jury before the 
wy§^|fcM^

CW^
Eerrleapd-Pswaldplotting_jp 

t mid^eptemberisegtokin Ken, 
. nedy; Shaw M/the only pnq o

So consp|ra|<^ W
dictmont who Is still living?'

' Fe«de, '^

eluded thUQswaldWRB^csole

QOlUd be found, the ppmmlssiP! 
; sajd,,of A conspiracy put jf # - 
$qtit .could not categorically 
establish |hat there .was m^ ; 
4>w^s!'.':'^8: ;

.Oswald was shot lit the base 
meet of the Ballas police atwibn i 
by Jack Ruby fwp days (Mf < 

^Biilwflo#,^^ ^^^ ■



Garrison Orders Arrest 
Ql'Hoti Probe Witness

NEW ORLEANS,- La. (AP)- 
pist, Ally. Jim Garrison's office 
today ordered . the . arrest of 
Gordon Novel, former owner of 
g French” Quarter bar, as a 
material witness in the investi­
gation of President /John F. 
Kennedy’s assassination; ;

Novel, 29, Was subpoenaed to 
appear ' before -the Orleans 
Parish grand jury yesterday in 
connection with Garrison's 
probe. He did not appear and 
could not be found here.

Novd later turned up in 
Columbus, Ohlo^ He left there 
today saying he ■ was going to 
Chicago, ;
- The arrest order for” Novel 
followed the grand jury's indict­
ment yesterday of Clay L. Shaw, 
retired business executive, on a 
charge of “willfully and unlaw­
fully conspiring” to murder 
Kennedy. .’ ’ ’

In an affidavit, the district 
attorney’s office alleged that 
Novel fled New Orleans while 
under subpoenal It Said lie 
severed his business ties and 
stated publicly that he had no 
Inteutlpn of returning, 

it Afraid 'of “Harassment'*
In Columbus, Ngyel said he 

did not want to return to New 
Orleans, without a guarantee of 
immunity from "harassment.’’ 
He. wp$ quoted as describing the 
Gan-Ison’ Investigation ’as’ “a 
fraud" and as saying he first 
jiylpcd the district attorney but

(hat "Garrison, double-crossed 
me." „ '

(“What my friend Mr. Garri­
son is conducting is not a nor­
mal investigation but is a politi­
cal, police state inquisition,** 
United : Press f International 
quoted Novel as saying. ’

(When NoveL left Columbus 
(his morning,' he left a note 
iwhind- for reporters. It said: 
“Gentlemen, due to pressure 
from New Orleans L had to 
leave. I will prbve my statement 
in Chicago in due course.*’) (

Seb appeared before the 
jury March 16. Earlier he 

told newsmen he thought Garri­
son wanted to question him 
about activities “during 1962 
which are related to Mr. Sergio 
Arcadia Smith." ?

Afcacha, now living in Dallas, 
Tex., said he never heard of 
Novel. Arcacha headed an antl- 
Castro group here in Mi ».

S

Big Bm^ BmowmmM
In its affidavit, filed with 

Criminal District Court, the 
district attorney’s office said 
Novel . should be placed under 
sizable bond or the grand jury 
will . “be deprived, .of a,. ipost 
Important aqd material wit­
ness." ■

The arrest order was signed 
by Criminal Dlst. Court Judge 
Matthew S. Braniff. ; ■ 7 '

Novel owned the Jamaican 
IniTTfer, a jounge on North 
I lampart Street on the fringe of 
the French Quarter, He sold the 
property Sunday.-

• In another development today, 
Criminal Dint Court Judge 
Edward. A.. Haggerty Jr. was 
named to preside at the murder 
conspiracy trial of Shaw, 54, 
who will spend th5~Easter 
weekend on the Mississippi Gulf 
Coast with Garrison’s approval.

Garrison has said * he. will 
prove that the Kennedy assassi­
nation ; resulted from a New 
Orleans-based conspiracy. He 
commenced his • investigation 
last October. ; J J
■ $WWi who retired In betober 
HIGH as managing director of thp 
International Trade Mart here, 
has boon free on $10,ooq. bona 
since.his arrcs| March 1?\A./:

. Shaw ’-was discharged from 
Southern Baptist Hospital here 
last night after being treated 
for. fatigue and an old back 
Injury. He entered Hie hospital 
Saturday.

Garrison had said earlier he 
woqld bypass (he grand. jury 
and file a bill dJ’Mformatlon be­
fore bringing Shaw to trial,

Garrisoq • already bad won 
| a '.ruling from a three-judge 
- state court panel Wat sufficientr 
I evidence was presented at a 
r preliminary hearing to warrant 
| folding Shaw for trial, ;; 

j 4^, ,; Russo Appears j 11 j
Shaw was charged yesterday 

liHnjrs nd" jury true bill with 
t “willfully and ^unlawfully con- 
i spiring wltji David ,W. Farrie, 
i Lee Hafvoy Oswald and un- 
- named others to murder John' 
• F,Kennedy." -‘ . • .-■ 
' (Shaw’s attorney said last night 
9 his client would plead not guilty 
I to the Indictment and would 
- request a bill of particulars in । 

the case, UPI reported. ’ Shaw , 
i Ip to b^ arraigned next week.) 
1 r Perry Raymond Russo, 25. i 
I star^vjiness MtiiaTflSMU) last 
■ week’s emotional court hearing, 
। made a surprise appearance 
i before Ihe grand jury before the . 
i announcement of the . indict­

ment. ■'
। Russo told die throe-judge 

court last week he heard Shaw,
I Ferrie and Oswald plotting In 
I mid-September J 963 to kill Ken- 
• nedy. Shaw is the only one of 

the conspirator? named in the 
indictment who Is still living.

Ferrie, 47, was found dead in 
bed here Feb. 22. Ferrie was 
under investigation pt That to? 
by Garrison.
'. The Warren Commission con­
cluded that Oswald was the sole 
assassin of'Kennedy in Dallas 

. oq Noy; 22, ^1063. No evidence 
could be found, Ute commission 
'sa|di .of a conspiracy but it aal<| 
St it could not categorically 

nbllah that there wm ho cor 
ppiracy. '-t : ■•

Oswald was shot in W base­
ment of the Dallas police station 
by Jack Ruby dwo .day<> after 
the lassassinatidn, X .;: , J
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' . OGC 76-5787

: 20 October 1976

■ MEMORANDUM FOR: Director of Security
Director of Personnel

FROM : John K. Greaney
Associate General Counsel

SUBJECT : Gordon Dwane Novel

1. Gordon Novel is scheduled for prosecution in New Orleans 
on 27 October oh charges stemming from a conspiracy to firebomb some 
buildings on Canal Street. He was mentioned extensively in the James 
Garrison investigation of the Kennnedy assassination in 1967. Subse­
quently, Novel filed suit against Garrison and later against Playboy 
Magazine for an article they published which identified Novel as a CIA 
employee. In 1969 the Agency submitted a certificate signed by the then 
Director of Personnel, Robert S. Wattles, which certified that Gordon Novel 
had never been employed by the CIA (copy attached) . It may be necessary 
to submit a new certificate for the upcoming trial in New Orleans. You 
are requested to search your files to determine whether there is any 
record of employment. •

2. There are two additional defense witnesses that we would 
appreciate a search as to any employment relationship:

(a) Lawrence B . Rohde
. 530 "N" Street, S.W.

Washington, D.C.
Employed by: Commonwealth Pug Corporation

(b) Allan D. Bell, Jr, ,
President, DEKTOR G.J.S. Incorporated
5054 Blue Ridge Avenue 
Annandale, Virginia

OS 6 4555
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It is my understanding that these names have all been traced as a request 
from the Domestic Collection Division with negative results. However, I 
would appreciate a written response to those traces by close of business 
20 October so that certificates can be prepared.

3. It is possible that a witness from the Office of Personnel may be 
required to appear in New Orleans as a rebuttal witness to testify that 
there was no employment relationship with Gordon Dwane Novel, but thi 
is subject to negotiation with the prosecutor.

w

Enclosures



CENTAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY
WASHINGTON, D.G. 20505 

OFFICE OF THE DIRECTOR ■■

CERTIFICATE

1* Robert S, WaWa, am Director of Personnel^fot th# 
Central Intelligence Agency,, and in that capacity have; custody of 
the personnel records of the Central Intelligence Ageacy, Thsse 
personnel records are maintained in the State of Virginia* I have 
directed that a diligent search of the Central Intelligence Agency 
personnel records be made to ascertain if Gordon Dwane Novel 
has ever been employed or considered for employment by the 
Central Intelligence Agency, The diligent search has been earn- 
plated and indicates that Gordon Dwane Novel, at He request on
22 December 1967, was interviewed as an applicant for employment 
by a member of th© Office of Personnel* Central Intelligence Agency* 
The search Indicates also that* based on th© information supplied at 
such interview, the interviewer did not recommend employment and 
his application for employment was not farther processed by the •. ’ 
Central Intelligence Agency* The personnel records of the Central 
Intelligence Agency contain no record of employment of Gordon Dwane- 
Novel by the Central Intelligence Agency, . . -^

In testimony whereof* I hereunto sign ray wn« thia /^^Tday 
of May* 19^9, < ———

. Director of Persoxmel .. ^; •;
. Contra! Intelligence Agency

STATE OF VIRGINIA ) .

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX) ..... S' '

. ' Sub'^b^d and aworn to before me this Z^cT day of May, 1969.

- - ' Notary Public . .

^•^i.,l<» «^tM Ifr oo^lssjon expires 24 September 1969. 

(SEAL) ■ W ; ■ ■ ■ ■ . ' ; <
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CEN jHAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY 
. . WASHINGTON, D.C. 20505

OFFICE OF THE DIRECTOR

CERTIFICATE

This is to certify that Robert S. Wattles* whose certificate

is attached hereto* waa at the date thereof custodian of the

personnel records of the Central Intelligence Agency. In witness 

thereof* X have hereunto set ray hand and caused the seal of the

Central Intelligence Agency to be affixed at Fairfax County* in 

tha Sf^s of Virginia* this J2^^ 1969*

। v (SEAL) j
\ t j\.? - - S v. ✓Lawrence 'IL "'White '

Executive Direetor-ComptroHor
?< ( Central Intelligence Agency

M STATE OF VIRGINIA ) . '

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX) : . .....

Subscribed and sworn to before me t'

■■ ■”'1";"; .•'/'■•'•'■•, ' Notary ■ Public .
?4y cbinraisaion expires T eowisslon expires 24 September 196§f

(SEAL)



Mr. ^Swannj) At the request of Helen, Mr. Kuhn’ s 
office, Policy Coordination Staff, ext 1623, 
I asked for a name trace and thefiles on the 
following, and gave your name:

Mistretta, Vincent
b. 13 Jan. 1913, Brooklyn NY
FBI has a continuing investigation on Subject 
who has been interviewed and advised of contacts 
with CIA between 1970 and 1975. He named two . 
people:^^R.T. Conway?and a Dr. Jerry Berger.
They--the FEB!--wane to know if we have these people 
or any information on this man.

SRD is sending file on Mistretta, covert subject 
857074; has nothing on Dr. Jerry Berger; there are 
three files, which suggest the(R.T. Conway^ 4 two on 
Robert Conway£7one of which is a retired file, and 
"one on a Q*Red" Conwa^.^

Do you want any or all of those?

Novel, Gordon Michael
b. 7 Feb. 1938 in San Antonio, Texas
Lives in Houston, Tex. at 414 Baywood Paced Drive.

FBI has an active investigation on the Subject 
and they disseminated a memo dated May 27, 1976 on 
the Subject but it may or may not have come to 
Security   SRD is sending; his fije-Up--^^^

jane macauley

Oct. 12, 1976
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UNITED STATIC ^^^^^ '

Chief, Security Research Staff, CS .
Mr. Bruce Solie t

i date: 18 Aprii !967

.. Director, Dome sei c Con tact Service :
(Services Divisio.) \ 1

jbject: District Attorney Carri sori’s Investigation Into Alleged. Conspiracy to 
Assassinate rrosido- i. Kennedy — NO-112-67

EFER : . .^Dffi. Jfemororife .to Same. Subject . ; /

■ i ’-'i 1. The enclosed self-explanatory memorandum and. attachment from ouf i
New Orleans Office may be of interest. . .

■ 2. Copies of the enclosures andthe newsclippings mentioned, have also
been forwarded to Mr. Joseph Goodwin. We regret that we are unable tp ■
furnish:your . Office.:with copies of the' clippings and suggest that you. co- ■ 
ordinate with Mi-. Goodwin if they are of interest to you. . :

Mrs
3- Any. quest!oils:pertaining to this memorandum should be directed to 
Virginia L. Thorne, Extension. 2738- ’ ■ \ 7 ; ■

' '3. FRAiJK YOUNG 
Chief ^ Service s. ^

As . s tated, above

: 1W :

Release™ ro^^

Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Bayroll Savings Blan



7o : 3irector,"Domestic Coni act Service date: 23 March 1967

from : Chief, New Orleans Office

SI .;jECT: Bi STricf Attorney Ga fri son ’s Invests gat ion into Al ieged Conspi racy 
■ to Assassinate' President Kennedy ' ... '

it A one let 0 herewith a .memo from Dorothy Ar Brandao to me concerri- 
.(^ A nea<ts Urcadcast or. Saturday, 25 March l$67i in which CiA is mentioned. 
I a.ls6 tRciese two cl Ippings from tne Mew Orleans Times-Picayune, dated 26 
ct4/27 Karch 1967, which refer to a 1ie detector test administered to one , 
Gor&n. Wovtl. in Nctean, Virginia.

2. ! was out of town on Saturday, 25 March 19&7, and did not hear
the.news broadcast referred to in Mrs. Brandao’s memo. '



in Channel o's news, broadcast at 6-6:30 PM, Saturday, 2$ March 1967, 
me local 'newscaster announced that NBC had located.Gordon Novel and had.^C 
intervi ewed; h im;? "he f i Im then switched to a front view
of Nove; seated in an armchaif and showing him answering quest ions- posed 
by someone off camera. (a) The latter asked i f Garrison had promi sed , _
Novel anything in exchange for.his testimony. Novel said that Garrison 
Hod asked h im ■ i f;he needed money and had volunteered to give him whatever 
f inane: i a lassi stance he needed. (b). The interviewer asked what was 

Garrison!s motivc in prosecutihg the case. Novel eventually said that it 
was'purely polit ice 1. . But before that , he said that Garrison reminded 
nfm of Huey Long and of; 3r. Goebbels, from what he had read. The inter­
viewer asked th is question a second time, couching it in somewhat d i ffcrent 

terms -.whbt aid Garrison hope to accomplish, what was his motive. Novel 
said thet that . was. a; matter of conjjjnctjon (conjecture) , that he might -—■­
.bring in CIA --—

At the conclusion of the Washington interview, the film returned to 
the local .newscaster^' The latter stated that NBC had informed the NO 
saation-that Novel had submitted to a polygraph test in connection with 
the interview and "had passed it." ;

The attached cl^ the 26 and 27 March issues of the Times-,
Picayune do not mention the substance of the NBC interview. These articles 
refer, to NBC's having contacted Novel in McLean, Virginia, rather than 
Washington, D.C. < ' ? ' - k \ ; . . . ■ .

. 26 March 19&7 
D.A.B.
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1 September 1976

MEMORANDUM FOR THE. RECORD ^
FROM . : ^orge. N. SwannJ

. Operations Support Branch/OS

SUBJECT : Gordon NOVEL 
SFN 526113

1. On 31 August 1976, Major Robert Foster, Defense 
Intelligence Agency (telephone 11-50418), contacted 
Mr. Robert Hopkins, Office of Security Liaison Officer, 
seeking information concerning Subject. He explained that . 
the Subject, while residing in a local motel, haaa6/Verheard 
a telephone conversation Wx a girl.: They discussed large 
amounts of money with the indication it was illegally obtained. 
Also, "in this discussion^ Subject mentioned that due to this 
girl’s information, he was arrested by the CIA in February 1976,

2. On 1 September 1976, Major Foster was contacted by 
the undersigned and advised that the CIA had knowledge of the 
Subject, but that he had never in any way been connected 
with the CIA nor had we ever arrested him. Major Foster 
was informed that the Subject has a long history of imper­
sonating CIA agents or abusing the CIA’s name during his 
activities. It was explained that based on our information, 
Subject appeared to be somewhat irrational.

3. Major Foster advised that he also felt the Subject 
was a ”nut” and appreciated the information offered by the CIA.

Distribution:
Orig - Subject File

1 - Ch^no
OS:SSD:OSB:GNSwann/jb

. Administrative - Internal Use Only





SUBJECT: (Optional)

3 UNCLASSIFIED IN NAL □ CONFIL-TIAL

ROUTING AND RECORD SHEET

Gordon Novel 7
FROM: J .. _ -7

IGeorge N. SwannJ 
ds/osB
4 E 27

EXTENSION-

5365

■ NO.' '? J " ' •‘ - 'S' -

#526 113 ”
date':.'-" ;

8 April 1976
TO: (Officer designation.- room number, and. 
building)

DATE
: OFFICER'S 

INITIALS
COMMENTS (Number each comment to show from . whom 
to whom. 7 Draw a .line across column after each comment.)

RECEIVED FORWARDED

b DC/OSB V

O^f"

2^ C/OSB ;;7<'L7<--..7

" A‘7'7
fa ijW

0

7. : .

:8-

7 9. 7 \ 7

710.

11.

11 7

' 14- 4

15-

^ 610 ^EOrR1*5 □ SECRET □ CONFIDENTIAL □ [keenly □ UNCLASSIFIED
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8 April 1976

MEMORANDUM FOR: Chief, Operations Support Branch

SUBJECT : Gordon Novel
; . #526 113

REFERENCES : Domestic Collections Division Memoranda 
dated 25 February 1976 81 March 1976

1. According to the referenced Domestic Collections 
Division (DCD) memoranda, the New Orleans DCD Office had con­
sidered proposals!- from Subject in October 1975 and on 
9 February 1976 which were rejected. During the last contact, 
the DCD representative requested Subject not contact him again.

2. DCD requested Office of General Counsel (OGC) guidance 
if they should be contacted by the press concerning Subject’s 
arrest for conspiring to detonate incendiary devices in a down­
town New Orleans building. OGC recommended that they acknowledge 
receiving a proposal from Novel which had been rejected. DCD 
was also informed that Subject had never been employed by the 
Agency, with the understanding that this might also be made 
known to any inquiring reporters or United States Attorney. “ - 
DCD stated that they were pleased with this guidance, since 
it allowed them to respond candidly to any immediate inquiries 
and also serves to disa.ssociate the iAgency from the difficulties 
in which Subject now finds himself. It appears that the only 
action taken in this case is the OGC guidance supplied to DCD 
and the only CIA interest in Subject is based on his contact . 
with the New Orleans DCD Office. -

Distribution:
Orig - Subject File 

1 - Chrono
OS:SSD:OSB:alb“



13-00000

Gordon Novel 
#526 113

i.
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OFFICIAL ROUTING SLIP

, - <*»

TO - . NAME AND ADDRESS . DATE INITIALS

1 PC%$Z? SB: ■7’^®

1
^3^gg^ ^Wf

3

4

5

6

ACTION DIRECT REPLY PREPARE REPLY -
APPROVAL . DISPATCH RECOMMENDATION ’
COMMENT RLE ' RETURN
CONCURRENCE INFORMATION ' SIGNATURE

Ren

/Jo

narks: , , " . _
(jLtun^^A X) DC. J) str'S***} J^ • Ar^n^ /j; t 

'^7^ cmmP //%c^cZ7^ ^-/^..L^- 
j ^/i^m^ £t /) cr^f^ ^*^ o>-4xA>4 ^

pc £ Jtfi^M O^ Y^J

Q^c^fia-t^A-^ TA-U £Ap /IJu&'Sy ^fr^^s^f^-s/^

& JkD 7&$A&4) 2/ bc/> ^* <^A« j^^^ ^^ aex- ;

FOLD HERE TO RETURN TO SENDER ’
' FROM: NAME. ADDRESS AND PHONE NO. < DATE

) - P

| UNCLASSIFIED | CONFIDENTTAI 1 SECRET
237 ^ previous. oditioM
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□ UNCLASSIFIED □ IHt COHFEM .C0NFI 

, . ROUTING AND RECORD SHEET
SUBJECT: (Optional)

NOVEL, Gordon
FROM:

/ DCD Security Liaison Officer 
Room 806B Key Building

EXTENSION NO.

DATE 
2738 23 March 1976

OFFICER'S COMMENTS (Number each comment to show from whom •

of the referenced .Copies

and attachments arememoranda

for your information.

5

9.

forwarded4.

REF: DCD/NO 42-76 and 43-76

TO: (Officer designation, room number, and 
building)

' ” T - INITIALS to whom. Draw a line across column after each comment.)
RECEIVED. FORWARDED1 - :

1.CD/I&C Branch, OS 
ATTN: Sarah K. Hall, CD/5

; Room 3E36 Headquarters 
2.

DATE

6.

0.

11

12.

13

14.

n i ?^ M

rCC\ 3^ I XT

15.

it i iy^i

Anne Redman

E2 IMPDET CL BY 025342

S 610 USEornoNsUS □ SECRET □ CONFIDENTIAL □.'Ky □ UNCLASSIFIED
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L^-42-76 ■
. t ’ 25 February 1976

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD ;

SUBJECT: Gordon Novel’s Zirrest on Bomb Conspiracy Charges/Claim of 
CIA Association

REF : (a) 1JO-39-76 dated 20 February 1976, Subject: Gordon Novel 
(b) (liouckNatts Telecon of 24 February 1976, Same Subject

1. The US Attorney in New Orleans, Gerald Gallinghouse, called

Gordon M. D, Novel had been arrested by agents of the US Alcohol, Tobacco 
i and Firearms Bureau (ATF) for conspiring to detonate incendiary devices

in a downtown New Orleans building on Nardi Gras j 2 torch 1976. Novel • 
' had apparently described such a plot in a conversation he unwittingly 
, held with an undercover ATF agent. \

2. 1 confirmed to Gallinghouse that I had had a number of contacts
: with Novel since October 1975 concerning a proposal which Novel had offered

for CIA consideration. I told Gallinghousa that the proposal had been re­
jected by the Agency, but that I had again seen Novel On 9 February 1976 <k 
to accept additional material in support of his proposal. At that time,

. I also asked Novel not to contact me again. I assured Gallinghouse that 
at no time had Novel been an Agency employee, nor had he:ever bad any 

? formal relationship with the Zigency. Gallingbouse thanked me for ex-
/ plaining the nature of our relationship with Novel, and he suggested

that he might recontact me later if necessary for more details.

3. In the referent telecon, I briefed the Deputy Chief of Operations, 
Ed Watts, on the development and asked him how I should respond if Galling­
house sought access to the office file on Novel. Mr. Watts recommended that 
I try to avoid giving the US Attorney direct access to the file, but that 
if Gallinghouse should ask to review the file, I should refer the request 
to Headquarters for resolution. . .

, 4. Mrs. Gordon Novel called shortly after my conversation with
Messrs. Gallinghouse and Watts, Sha said that her husband had asked 
her to call me to insure that federal authorities were aware that her 
husband had been actively discussing a proposal for the Agency with me. 
Mrs. Novel said that her husband had been denied bond, and that he hoped 
his contacts with a DCD officer might somehow convince federal authorities 
that he could be safely released on bond after all. Otherwise, she said, 

■ he might be detained through the Nardi Gras holiday as a precaution. She 
assured me that Novel had made no effort to persuade the authorities that 
he is a CIA officer or employee.

E2 IMPDET CL BY 003820
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liO-42-76
25 February 1976

2

5* So far, there has been no publicity given to Hovel’s arrest
. or the charges against him. We will continue to monitor the situation 

for any further developments suggesting a formal relationship between
;. ' the Agency and Hovel. ;; ' ? . ■

: pnouck/slm

cc: DCD, Deputy Chief of Operations (Watts)

DCD, Information Control Branch



’ Chief,Doaaatfc Collection Division 
®^ ; Deputy Chief of Operations (Ed Watts)

, Chiefs Dallas Office/
: I;ew Orleans Resident Office :

MO-43-76
1 March 1976

. Gordon Novel ; \ . -j .
2? • : (aj^^t^Jatts end Greeney^ouc^ telecc^ of 1 March 1976

(b) 110^-42-76 dated 25 B’cbraary 1976, Sane Subject

1. Attached are copies of tw local stews items concerning the 
recent arrcat of Gordon Novel for the illegal possess ion of an expio­

. sive device and for conspiracy to bosh several bttildiags. in downtown 
? New'Orleans. In the article dated 1 Match and in recant television

news coverage ox the affair, Novel has been quoted as saying that he 
is involved in an important US Government intelligence project and 

: is in frequent contact with on official of the/J^csss'a (Bepartment.
: As we reported in the referent aeffl>, ;^_el to US Alcohol, Tobacco 

’ and PirearxaB Dureart/(AT?) agents who arrested him that he was working.
. . on a CIA project , a claim he said they could verify by calling the 
; Naw Orleans Resident Officer. : . . . - / ./

. 2. So far; there I^ave been no public stat^seuts linking Hovel’s
recent activities to the Agency. In the referent telecoas, hov?ever, we 
requested guidance in responding to any media inquiries which might

.- materialize. John Greaney, Of flee ox General Cpunsel, recommended that 
we acknowledge^ if naked, that Hovel had offered theAAgency a proposal 
/which had subsequently been rejected, lir. Greanay also confirmed that 

■ Novel has never been employed by the Agency, a fact which x^e might also 
make known to any inquiring reporters or to die US Attorney, if necessary. 
Ue are pleased with this guidance, since it allows, us to respond candidly 

■ to any media inquiries, and it also serves to disassociate the Agency 
from the difficulties in which Hovel now finds hisself.

3. Ue will keep you informed of any further dsvelojsseats in this 
' matter which relate to the Agency or to our contacts with Novel.

.1/;I9ajck/81a' ; . . '

. Attachment; As stated < <. ■ . ■ • ■ ' . < . '

cc: Office of General Counsel (John Gresney)

E 2 IMPOST CL BY 0O3S2O i



^ Monday, March 1, 1976 The Statcs-ltem Now Orleans

Businessman Gordon Novel, ac- ' realizes the only way that it can make a* cent and put oh a defense,” Garcia said, 
cused of plotting to firebomb downtown case is to allege that I’m insane,” he "Thefacts the U.S- Attorney has can be
buildings during Carnival, claims he is said. Novel said he was willing to take a explained.”
involved in an "enormous project” with lie detector test and to submit to ques- Prosecutors allege tiiat Novel tried to. 
... —— .c ;_ *u - ^-*---- tioning under truth serum. - hire undercover agent W. Lloyd Grafton

He said he has been “deeply involved” to fjrebomb several downtown buildings 
in “counter-intelligence” operations in ■ at the height of Tuesday’s Mardi Gras 
the past, but did not elaborate. celebration, when fire trucks would be ■

"I know enough about the intelligence hampered by crowds.
community to one day play a major po­
litical role in it,” Novel said.. ■ AGENTS REPORTED seizing a can of

. alcohol, balloons, gunpowder, fuses and
IN 1963, Garrison accused Novel of • matches from Novel’s office on the 40th 

conspiring with a Cuban refugee to steal X floor of a downtown building, along with

“a gentleman in the Defense 
Department.”

Asked if the •.‘enormous project” was 
linked, to his arrest, Novel said, “Well, 
something is behind this. I think I know 
what it is but I would rather not say.” 

: Novel, identified as a financial con­
sultant with theXangford Land Co. here 
whose name surfaced nine years ago in
former Dist. Atty. Jim Garrison’s conspiring with a Cuban refugee to steal _ floor of a downtown building, along with
Kennedy assassination probes, made his explosives from an oil company storage diagrams of the buildings involved.
comments during a weekend jailhouse site. Garrison’s investigation linked Lee “That’s absolutely untrue," Novel said •
interview. | Harvey Oswald, the President’s accused . in the television interview. "They found
Novel was arrested Feb. 21 and charged assassin, with a vaghely defined Cuban nothing when they searched my office.”
with possessinga destructive device. He liberation movement. . Documents filed in federal court indi- ’
hats, been held ^vithcut bond since then, : Novel sued Garrison for $50 million,' cated Novel, a real estate financial con- 

| pending a hearing .-Wednesday.- .claiming his reputation had been dam-, sultaht, was “having a few problems”
s Affidavits filed in federal court allege aged but the suit wasdafcr dropped. . with some of the downtown property 
J that Novel trie^ to hire an undercover Asked if the current charges bore any which, was supposedly the intended tar-
T federal agent to firebomb five buildings relation to the assassination probe, get of the firebombing. .
| during Mardi Gras, when large crowds Novel’s lawyer, Servando C. Garcia III, Garcia said he hoped to have his client •

would hamper firemen. Novel called the said: “It's a mistake. It’s not related to released on bond at Wednesday’s hear-
chargc "insane;” - anything.”- . ing,;Hesaid there was no reason to keep

I “It’s so insane that the government “We absolutely plan to plead him inno- Novel in jail indefinitely.
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• Gordto
ByED ANDERSON four buildings allegedly targeted for the

Ne w Orleans businessman G or- attacks were riot given.
don Novel remained in federal The 'documents, however, said the 
custody Friday on charges of pos- buildings were located in a three block 
sessing “a destructive device” in area of the One Shell Square Buildingot;

< connection with an alleged plot to Poydras Street.
< firebomb and destroy in succession Novel’s request for a bond hearing 

“several’^buildings in the Central .ft Cont in see 1,Pagel4/Col.r ' ~
Business District during the height 
of Carnival festivities. " —____

• Documents in federal court here .
fp?^W^-Wied as a 
financial consultant with the Lang­
ford Land Cp. —ivashayj^d “a few ’ 28 February 1976 
PIQU’^S with some of the property > .
located within the (downtown) 
project area. . .” .

; > Although no formal motive for the al­
leged planned bombings was given, ’•• A ■ T
sources said that Novel was trying to ob­

tain the properties.
.The only building cited by the court / 

documents as a target for the alleged at- / : ‘
tacks was the;Federation of Churches i
Building; located at 330 St. Charles Ave.

Th^ the bombs were
never.'planted'in the five.downtown . 
buildings and Novel — afigure in ex-Or- 
leans Parish Dist.. Atty. Jim Garrison's 
investigation into the assassination of <
the late President Kennedy,— was ar- ~
resledFeb.21... - . -

’ He is now being held without bond as a • • . -
federal inmate at the New Orleans Po- 

....... lice Department's House of Detention. <
The court paper^also indicate Novel 

_ tried to hire'undercover agent W. Lloyd 
'.‘Crafton of th& U.S. Treasury Depart- 
’meht’s Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco and < 6 * < 
^Firearms (ATF) as the person to carry ‘

. 1 out the plan. " s
Sources said the plan was “to fire- 

bomb the buildings In sequence” during 
parade times“when the fire department 

.equipment cotild not be brought into the 
Central Business District. . .” One 
source said the plan “was to put them .'....."■ •■
(bombs) off in sequence ... one after ~
the other,” ■ ' " ...

• The dales and other locations of the L
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\ Continued from Page 1 

was cof led Friday by U.S. Magis 
trate Inga, d O. Johannesen until 4 p.m.

met Novel again at his Plaza Tower of­
fice on Feb. 11 d the two “discussed ■ . / 
the firebombin;, five buildings within 
thedownlownarea.”' •

next Wednesday. . At that time, according to the docu-
The complaint against Novel claims men[Si Novel allegedly showed Grafton 

that when the defendant was arrested the equipment as well as what Novel 
last week, he was in, possession of an supposedly described as “illegal wire- 
.tocendiary device." consisting of a can tapping equipment” '
of alcohol, balloons, a can of hack pow- ..At that mestingi the papers claim.

Novel allegedly agreed to give Grafton 
“the contract" to destroy the five build-

der. timed fuses and other equipment.
Also confiscated, according to sources, ' 

were maps and diagrams of the build- 
ingstobehit.

-; Novel was arrested after ATF agents 
'J, learned the device was not registered.

ings.
That same day, the documents indi­

cate, Novel supposedly pointed out the

legedly explained to Grafton “how

• , , - , . . first building targeted for the alleged at-
’• --. The court documents also claim that tacki and Iater took Grafton to “the . .

’ although Novel was, unaware Grafton buildinglocated between St. Charles and
was an undercover federal agent, he GampStreet"
tried to hire Grafton for the plan at Accordingtothcpapers.Novelal-
5l.f^^ a ysar’s free rent m an 2Pa1:1- . .legedly explained to Grafton “how ' 
bient. difficult it would be to get ihside the'

Reportedly, Novel and two other men building." -
< were supposed to meet with Gov. Edwin At another meeting Feb. 13 between :

< Edwards last Saturday in Baton Rouge the two in Novel's office, the documents 
to discuss the possibilities of getting a saidi Novel drew a diagram of the first 
world’s fair for New Orleans. targeted building which was described

“J had a luncheon scheduled (last) as being “accross the street from One .
/ Saturday at the mansion with some peo- shell Square." .

pie to talk about the exposition,” the ‘ Presumably, that building was the 
governor said. “But the name Novel Greater Federation of Churches Build- 
doesn’tringabell. • ing. '

” “Only one man showed up Saturday. .Qn that same dale, the records allege, 
j. . He said the others couldn't make it and ..........................

” asked if we could re-schedule the meet-

world’s fair for New Orleans.

^ • ing. I didn’t even ask why fhey couldn't 
•7 makeit. . .” .

Novel told Grafton “ the fire should be on 
the second floor in order for the roof and 
floor to bum completely."

It was then, according to the affidavit, 
that Grafton agreed to the plan for $1,000 
and the free apartment.

According to. the records. Novel also 
presorted Grafton a notebook, contain-,

■r

I An aide to the governor said f he gover- 
■ nor’s office was trying to determine if 
one of the three men was Novel.

, He said records of the appointment 
. show only the time and subject matter of 
1 themeeting.
:. The aide added that Novel may have

■t
ing “a plan project of approximately 

.three iSocks near the One Shell Square 
T. Building" which was also to be part of
- been one of the three, but he could not be ^e alle^f scheme.
i” certain. After IBreir series of meetings Novel
; According to the documents, the ATF was arrested by the ATF agents Feb. 20. 
” Bureau received information “from a ^ was denied bail the next day 
' confidential informant” of the alleged ^ tpe government - led by Asst. U.S.

plan. ' Atty. Al Winters — was granted a mo-plan.
, Grafton, posing as a prospective “hit tion that Novel be examined by a psy- 
man,” made arrangements to discuss chiairist to determine his competency in 
the plans with Novel on Feb. 4.

$ The affidavit for a, search warrant—
the proceedings.

----------------- ...--------,----------------------- Defense attorney Servando C.
. ~ signed by Johannesen — said Grafton -Sonnv" Garcia III - a law partner of •

: was told by Novel that Novel “had Municipal Court Judge Eddie Sapir, has
several buildings he wanted destroyed in urged that bond be set for his client. . 
the New Orleans, La. area. .. ” In documents filed with the court Gar-

• , The papers also show that on Feb. 8, ’ cia called Novel “a man well respected , 
•.” Grafton met Novel at Novel's home; 1718: in the rssniniinity" who is “regularly 

Lakeshore Drive, where Novel allegedly employed as a financial consultant,”
v said “he had made a firebomb for an .anda family man.’ 

individual to burn the firs! building he
wanted destroyed, but that man failed to - ~' ~—
dotliejob. . . ."

” ; The identity of that person was not re- 
’ ‘ vcaled in the documents.

. Novel said he “had a few problems 
with some of the property located within 
the-(downtown) project area and that 
was where Grafton would come 
in ...” according to the affidavit.

The documents showed that Grafton
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j®i®s$iFia>? C ..H, □ Ct.JDENTIAL

'S.S'

ROUTING AND RECORD SHEET
■^SUBJECT:; (Optional)

l^g;<;Gbrdon NOVEL, aka: Gordon Novel Rose, Gordon Michael Duane Novel, Godfrey N. Rose

IWSi^^^^^^DGD’Security Liaison Officer 
^^.0506' BKey Building

j:&(Officer2y«1ghatidn,ra and DATE

RECEIVED

;CD/I&C’Branch, OS “ jy 
jWjB^Siir# K. /Hall, CD(5^ 

W^S»iRddnf"3E36 Headquarters ■

EXTENSION

2738

NO.

DATE

15 August 1975

ia

.EF: DCD/CLV-121-75 dtd 17 July 753

I

i

OFFICER’S 
INUI AIS

Referenced memorandum with 
attachments is forwarded for your 
information and records. Please 
note marked portions on pages 2 and 
3 of attachment #2.

COMMENTS (Number each comment to show from whom 
Io whom.. Draw a line across column after.-eachcommenh)-

$

<0 

4*

ft

FORWARDED

E2 IMPDET CL BY 000520

□ UNCLASSIFIED610 USEomoN?,s □ SECRET □ CONFIDENTIAL □ S^ft

14

tine Redman
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OPTIONAL FORM NO. tO 
MAY 1^2 EDITION <
CSA FPMR (« Cffi) WMM . <

•UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum CLV-121-75

TO : Chief, Domestic Collection Division date: 17 July 1975
ATTN: Information Control Branch (Redman)

•FROM : chief, Detroit Field Office .
BY : Robert B. Noble, Cleveland Resident Office

'SUBJECT: correspondence of Possible Interest to Office of Security ......

"REF : Durbin/Noble Telecon, 17 July 1975

■ 1. On 15 July 1975, an agent of the Cleveland FBI contacted the
Cleveland Resident Office concerning the attached correspondence. The 
Bureau had received the letters the same day, and because there were 
several references to the Agency, the agent thought that our office 
should be informed. Copies of the correspondence are attached for 
your information and retention. ,

2. The FBI agent who discussed this matter with*us stated that 
he had been told that the author of the four-page letter was a ■ . 
’’professional wiretapper", had previously been convicted to transporting 
illegal wifetap equipment across state lines (into Nevada),pnd was . 
suspected of illegally obtaining and selling "classified information". 
Cleveland FBI plans no action at this time other than further.in- . 
vestigatory work On the individual. : ■

3. The Cleveland RO plans to do absolutely nothing about this 
matter other than forwarding the information to Headquarters. The 
agent was informed of and agreed to this course of action, 3ie was 
thanked for his concern and the matter was dropped. _

Attachment: As noted 

I File: FBI-Cleveland

g E 2 IMFDET CL BY 027201

if<i& B:iy U.S. Sayings Bends Psg-dari™ ^^ ^' Payroll Savings Pl^n
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■^>^ COPIES TO: Mr. Do R. McCurdy . . :
f . District Manager-Corporate Security

Ohio Bell Telephone Company ’ .
1000 Erieview Plaza . \ -
Cleveland, Ohio 44114: *

- ’ Mr. E* R. Campbell . ’ ■ ; ■
District Security Manager

’ . Pacific Telephone and Telegraph Company - —
. 3675 T Street, Room 108 ■ ’ ’ . / 7

• Sacramento, California 95816 .
■ Mr. Jo B, Heil, Jr. . . ■ . . . ■ . !

.. • ■ ? ■ ? Staff Supervisor-Security . ' . ■ . ■ i -
y The Ches, and Pot. Telephone Company ' / . j

4' • - 1710 H Street N.W. ' ■ : . . > j
Washington, DOC» 20006 , ' . ' '

t . . . : ' ^» Go Ao. Larkin . ' : ' ■. . . ‘ . . ■ ' ;. • ;
. ' . General Security Manager ; . . ■ ; i

. Southwestern Bell Telephone Company
• 1O1O Pine Street ,• Room 1030 ' . .
, Saint Louisi Missouri 631Q1 . : .....



Jarne? M. Vaughan, Jr.' 
Security Manager

Sputhwesfem Ben

P.O. Box5521 '
’Dallas, Texas 75222
Phone (214) 747-5311 Ext. 3354

July 9, 1975

ttt. J» F. Doherty.-.-. ' -
Director-Corporate Security ’ . ■ ■
American Telephone & Telegraph CO. • • . ■ . — -—r-—-
195 Broadway, Room 2005 \ \ /
New York, New York 10007 :’. 7

• * Re: Gordon Michael Duane Novel, aka
- ’ Gordon Novel,’ Gordon Novel Rose,

' - ’ G. N, Rose, Godfrey N. Rose
- L Mi ■ : •• - \

. . r Dallas Area File: 25-169-D

- Dear Mr. Doherty: ■ ' ; ; .*

Enclosed is a Xerox copy’of a. letter received by special 
messenger on July 7, 1975, from Gordon Novel, inaking certain demands 
on Southwestern Bell , AT&T and'-camp'aBi€s~'servijig~O^tu^ Reno,
Nevada and Washington, D. C. (See page 4, paragraph 3) .

Mr. Novel • s letter has been reviexved by our company Legal   
Department and. a decision has been made not to reply in wfitingi/ ■ 
Mr. Horak, the manager handling Novel’s, account, 'is to contact Novel f:". 
and advise him verbally that his letter has been referred to higher 
management,' and that copies of this letter have been forwarded to . 
the telephone companies serving the cities he mentioned for any ' : 
action they deem appropriate. Mr. Novel’s propensity for filing 
suit was one of the main considerations for choosing this course of 

..'..action.. " ' ■ .. ■ . ■ . .• --................ .

Should any of the recipients of this letter decide to 
contact or write Novel I would appreciate being notified prior to ' 
youc doing sb. Our. Legal Department wants to be kept abreast of any 
response made to his demands as it might affect the company’s,course 
°f action. .

. • : Very, truly yours,’ -

• . . P^lflal Signed Sy
Enclosure ’ . James. M. Vaughan J;

Jl*iv/va ■ • ’



3170 Royal Lane 
Dallas, Texas 
July 6, 1975

Mr. Janies Horak, Manager ' . • • . . J......
Mr,. Jim Vaughh, Security Supervisor ’ • . :
Mr. Carleton C. Wright”, Jr., Security Supervisor , '
Southwestern Bell Telephone Company .
308 South Akafd Street . . .
Room 1103 : .
Dallas, Texas 75202 / :

Gentlemen: ’ . ■ . ‘

Due to the rapidly accelerating national sensitivity 
of my historical personal interests, as well as the 
magnitude of political, intelligence and financial involve­
ments for which I am legally responsible to my associates, 
X deem.It wise to contact your offlee for the following 
reasons: • ? . .

. Xt is imperative that your files be revised in order 
’ to chase reflecting purposeful dis inf oration, slanderous 
irregularities;and obvious inconsistencies about; my activit: 
This data has been maliciously accumulated by your business 
and security offices during the past seven years while 
illegally intrtiding and interfering in highly sensitive 
industrial and political counterintelligence research in 
whidh I was involved. To accomplish this, A. T. & T.. has 
usbd; mitrepresentatipn and a fraudulent legal technicality 
covering "anticipated’' financial loss to the phone company. 
(My phone bills have always been paid promptly. ). . z

The police tactics used by your offices—harrassment 
Intimidation, threats, extortionary demands--have' been ' 
verified throughout 'j'exas and in Washington.; D. C. However 
the highly, sensitive nature of the work in which we are 
currently involved could, conceivably, pose, a threat-to 
national security because of this Invasion of privacy “where 
our5phone calls are concerned. '
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Messrs. Horak, Vaughn arid Wright
July 6, 1975 - r J
Page. 2 ■ ; r

/\W M^^^ are/ currently

with: f^^k'^'
’ i :fe^ and.Senate investigatiorisTbf the -
federal intelligence .community, i.e.\ domestic assassina

, ' : ?^ arid Watergate Tape, related matters; ^-. ^ ■ •. ^= J

■ 7tioh a4sistande for the National Wiretap "Commission •' R ■
.‘.^ Oversight);.. : M i

^teAA'P^A 3 j Communications • and business matters"related ’ 7 n g 1
^:?< fco^CXA, concerning recent meetings.I attended in Paris, / . ^ :
-7 ^Pranoe, ?with high-level" SpvietTAerqspace, Trade, and / ^ ♦
.7A<k?muriicatlons7bf^^ ■ ■ : J
-';W;\-i:r-^-.' v?.^^^ .s? .'..’A\. ■ - '/aA’AA'■ A. a A ^ 1

?-^ ; A ;j6Stresearch study;and military Weapons - aa ^. j
=' m projeot for the Department-of Defensdj-V .a’ >..^7 - ^ ■

7;. A/^;^-> project .for ^.A;S.A; ‘oh an- - 7;v• £} ^
'/•AextrMljr advariced Top Secret-Spado ^hphulsionr^and-. - ? ■ i^ !

7: -a A ;,Vehlcuiar Design System;< V ah' •

A^V ^^^^Ar' -^ AExtdhkiV£?iir^-prQ^^i6ftAreBearch^ ' R 1
HollyWoodr - ;^ ^ -^

■ -■ ' including projected1^ costs, in the Department ‘ ^ ■
^^; 7 7 9f ;5ra^por^ipns^ •>, ■

••? ./ -A, j ;43.) A.?'lje1s§arc^ . . < H<7
< 7 ‘' r^nAa; $7P-#ii^ hotel complex imdowntowm - .' < M !

£fe;/$^^ l®Bhl ahdABecurlt^A^sponBibll^^
&.ff^P^f6^^^ settlement of the ^Q^million iitigatidh ? V

and Noate Dietrich; 7 ;-z>«^r\7- - P



.Messrs* Horak, Vaughn and Wright
July 6, 1975 ' : -
Page 3 \

-10) Current interest in the acquisition of a . 
major D-FW region aerospace and manufacturing concern;

11) The distinct possibility that I will be I ]j 
selected by the President of the United States as the a // 
next Director of the Central Intelligence Agency. ■

■ The foregoingprojects, and our involvement with 
them, can be verified and will be verified if the 
activities of which iam complaining do not cease -
immediately. . < .

: Relative to the recent,meeting in my private study .
at my Dallas residence, July 2, 1975> I have revievzed my.  
records and do; not find a willing nor direct acknowledgment 
of the R. B McMasters billing responsibility, alleged by 

‘ Mr; Horak In his letter of the :same date, written on .plain 
watermarked stationery beaming questionable signature. ? 
That purportedly official telephone company document claims ' 
that I owe your ^company $1,041.42. I deny any responsibility 
for the reason that Mr. McMasters personally .effected the . 
installation of the phone at 3055 Leahy (243-6382), in his 
name and as ah officer of the now-defunct Genesis Corpora- . 
tlbn. I .have caused approximately $20,000- tp be paid to 
Mr. McMasters, privately and corporately, for his unsucCeps- 
ful business ventures and I have no intention Of assuming 
responsibility for something else I do not owe in Mr. 
McMasters behalf. He and the Genesis Corporation were 
personally and corporately responsible for the bills for 
that phone and I.am certain your records will reflect same.

Myrecords reflect that hundreds of vindictive , 
disparaging and slanderous long-distance telephone calls 
Were placed by your company’s collection operators alleging 
that I did owe ■ the bill. These calls caused me and my . ■ 

. associates severe personal and financial damages. I demand 
that the mistake be corrected in writing. I will furbish 
you the list of names and addresses. - . x ;



Messrs. Horak, Vaughn and Wright
July 6, 1975 - . •
Page 4 .

Relative to the telephone number at 3170 Royal 
Lane/ 214 358-2802/ I acknowledge that G. N. Rose ;and 
Gordon Hovel are one and the same person. I am certain 
that you have been aware of this for many, months. My 
family and my attorney assure me that Gordon Novel is 
the legally incorrect one. Since I have lived 37 years 
as Gordon Novel, I do not wish to- have it changed in court 
to suit some Idiosyncrasy of your legal department. .

The bills for this number are current and have been 
promptly paid, in cash, pn time since it_was installed last 
year. - Your: inconslstent--pff again/ oh' again~-pplidy/ 

.and now escalating deposit demands, are probably negotiable, 
but only in accordance with the following terms: "

Upon instructions from my attorneys,. Iiapi formally 
deinahding that your office and A.Ti&T. furnish written ;• 
assurance, in affidavit form, that neither your Dalias 
.office nor Its Columbus, Ohio, Reno, Nevada, and Washing­
ton, D. C., counterparts has atany time within the past 
•seven years surreptitiously intercepted or monitored by 
wire any aural conversation of Gordon Nove1/g/N. Rose 
without the authorization of a Federal, State or Judicial 
Municipality Leg Court Order, in accord with the provision: 
ofTitle-111 of theOmnibus Crime Bill of 1968.

</ / If ahch legal written assurance is not forthcoming 
from your office within seven (7) working days, we have 
instructed our Washington, D. C., attorneys to file 

^appropriate federal civil actions personally against some 
individual security and management officials and against 
Southwestern Bell and A.Ti&T., " .

X further, request that the outgoing call service at 
214 358-2802 be temporarily suspended, but that incoming
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Messrs. Hoi’ak, Vaughn and Wright 
. July 6, 1975 ' •

A’-

?

Calls be allowed.to accumulate on the Dictaphone /
. . 'Anaaphone and .GTS coupling service you recently installed 

and for which I was charged. . 7

. : In the event you do. not wish to honor your , tariff
regulations and community service responsibilities, 
available to other customers, you are then requested to 

^suspend, until furt^ notice from either our attorneys 
or from me, the paid-for service and notify all callers, . 
including A.T.&T. executives with, whom I am currently 
involved, that the party (i.e. Gordon Wovel/G. W. Rose). 
Can be. readied at 214 358.-5353 or 522-1323. Any other 
action w^ answered by injunctive4litigation.

These security meanur^^ are being taken at great 
. inconven1enee to a number of: people. I am certain you 
^understand by how that I am very serious about the matters 

discussed .in this letter ‘

•• Gordon Hovel Rose 
Senior A ssoclate

. W mMIGII & ASSOCIATES

(
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2 N9C64NOVEL,GOPDCLN-__

:2
NOVEL,GORDON

-ZY—M-____ _ _____
ZZ 2103152

OS 67 M0526113

!5

N9064 ROSE,GORDON NOVEL

>c __ ROS^G—____ :__ _ ____
ZD ITS APP B P3 

i ZZ 1121747

^9064 ROSE,GODFREY N

ROSE,G
ZD ITS APP B P3 

_ZZ 11121747?
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I NOVEL,GORDON
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t
N 9064 HOR AK , J A ME S

•NI — I / ND— UZ ND—S A—CO—

d/JU)=UZND=SA=£a
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I / NO— U/ND— SA—CO
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N9064 0IETRICH,NOAHL —

DIETRICH,NOAH
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ZZ 2578772
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DIETRICH,NOAH
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149064 MCCURDY,D R

R0065000
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-NI— I / ND— U/ ND— SA—CO------------ ———-------------
CR 54 R0114544

—NI —1/ND—U/ND—SA—CO
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i
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ZE CAL AIR NATL GUARD ZO 59CLK ZC USA S ... *
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1/ ND—U/ ND—SA—CO

SJ9C64CAMPB£LU,£-R

CAMPBELL,E R 
27iDLm4IUNSEIl^HlU4A^^ __ ___ ___

ZL COL, DENVER 2170 S JOSEPHINE+BELL TELEPHONE CO 
/Z C190908 ' '

OR R0061693

/T MR /Q 28

^===^==============^I=^lTdUZND—SA=CQ==r—r—^^ 
CAMPBELL,EAN OR 56 R0105144
ZP 025554 /O PGR 25JAN56 GRANT,THEODORE F /L 53CAL,MONTEREY

-J7-01S0910——— _______ '____ ——________ _______—
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I/ND— U/ND— SA—CO

-------  —NI— 1/ ND—U / ND—S A—CO---------------------—---------------- --------— 
OS 68-----G0363001-2011

-ZT. ENLM___ ZE-USA___ ZR_SER__14___Z0-68MI1___ ____________________
CAMPBELL,EARL
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-N I— I/ND—UZND—SA—CO

CR 70__ RJL89403 9._XAMR8ELL,EDWARD_____________ 
/Y M ZD RPT 24JUL70 BRADY,ALLEN

ZB 25N0V39 VI Ri 7« 70-0422012 
_ZZ-0J9.093j6___________ :____________ _

ZZ 2539196

CAMPBELL,EDWARD RYLAND R0194039

—NI—I/ND—U/ND—SA—CO
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I / ND— U/ND— SA—CO—------------------------------ -----
____ _____________________OR___5.8_RJQ169AL3

dzw==uzijD==sji=£o=— 
osCAMPBELL,ELLIS

/T JR ZE INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE /O USE
G0363001-1035

CAMPBELL,ELMORE
-TB-OZJBLZl-WEkfliM 

/Z 0190967

"Al I-/ IZ ND— UZND—SA—CO————— 
CS 63 R0306755

I/ND—U/ND—SA—CO---------



13-00000

: 4

6

21AUG75

9

12

IS

jCTL NO 9064 REQUESTOR HALL OFFICE 005

N906 4X AHEBELL^E—P-----------------— :----------- - ----- ;---------------------—

CAMPBELL,ELSIE 
__ ZR CTROR CAM PEN N.I ZW 69-03740.12 .

CS R0081313

ZZ 0190968
X /mt A T / MH- - -1 1 /MH- CA m

fAMPRFII.PIUF ns —GX3G3CLD1-187
• ZE INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE+BALTIMORE,MD ZOUSE .

ZZ 0190969

CAMPBELL,ELTON R 
ZD FBI 07MAY51 IVES,STEPHEN B

CR 51 RC084602
XXX’XX ZiX ■ .XX.Z - : ■ ■; ? -

R0087255CAMPBELL,EMKIS
NI— IZ ND— U ZND— S A—CO---------

OR
24

(

o

C

ZQ 28 
ZZ 6190974

■ ----—-^---^-^ ■■ - ■■ — —N Irr IZ_ND=-_UZND--_SA—CO———-—-----—-——
CAMPBELL,EMORY OR RC104113
ZD CHR ELLIS,MARION LEROY ZL NY ,NYC 606 W 116 ST APT73 ■

/Z 6190973
!;'--^——~^------------------------NI—I / N D— U Z N D— S A—C 0—
-CAMPBELUERNEST_________ ;_______ :________________aR

ZD CHR PERRY,HAROLD EUGENE ZL TEN, BAXTER ZQ 28 
ZZ 0190977

NI—I/-ND—U/JJDt^A—XO——^ 
CSCAMPBELL,ESMA 

.✓B 04JUL23 CLEVELAND OHI ZW 73-0373019
—ZZ- 0190983 ■ • -___—

CAMPBELL,ETHEL

ZZ 0190985

_BiiB2itii

R 0281268

NI—IZND—UZND—SA—CO—  
. CS R0156872„

N I— IZND—UZND— SA—CO
—CAMPBBLX, EUGENE—-------------------------------------^2_____

ZD FBI 20SEP54 Pl WAGLEY,CHARLES ZT DR 
ZZ 0190988

OR 54 . E0400739-CP

=====^===========^jyi=^-ND- UZND=SA=CD===^^=—= 
CAMPBELL,EUGENE OS 71 CC609344
ZY M ZS 308340171 ZB 03APR32 BUSY KY ZL 71CAL,SANTA ANA
y-E^MCDONNELL-DiCEGLAS-AGXRO—VX-USJ^ -_________—___xXX______________
ZZ 2485094

CAmELL, EUGENE
——NI—IZND—UZND—SA—CO--------------------------------- -- -----
__ ____________ ________________________ OR___47—R£X48L80_

I ZD FBI 28N0V47 P6 ARNOLD, MARY ROSE FURMAN ZQ 28 
’■ I . ZZ 0190989 -

NI=I/XD=UZND—SA.—CO=

12

10

0 ;



13-00000

2. . &■ c c if c-r

Fl NO 9064 REQUESTOR HALL OFFICE CD5 21AUG75

1 N-906-4-CAM RAELL,£—R—-----—-------- --- ------------- ——————— ______

.2
CAMPBELL,EUGENE

_._zX-J’JtE_20S£J^_-WAGL£Y^JCJ^LES_DLR_—ZJ_DR 
‘ /Z 6190990 r

CR 54 R0254911

is _£AMP-B£LV,£UG£N£———^———— 
ZD ST 16MAY55 P5 WAGLEY^CHARLES W ZT OR 
ZZ 0190991

—NI—I/ND— U/ND—S A—CO—-----r-~^~— ---------
CR 55 R0254911

i ---------- ;------------------^—- ---NI—IZNn^-UZND—SA—CO——.——------------- ---------------
CAMPBELL,EVA CS 65 R 07633 57
/A ZAWADOWSKA,EVA /Y F ZX POL ZB 17DEC34 ESSEN GER ZL LEB,BEIRUT.

ZA SZYMONCZYK,STANISLAV ZB 15MAR92 CECHOVICE CSR

c!4
ZZ 9018051

CAMPBELL,FVFRFTTF
"Hl " i/ HU "U/HU OH uu

OR R0071331

c ZD CHR SEACRIST,JOHN 
ZZ 0190999

PAUL ZL WV ,SPRINGOALE ZQ

—nt—t / nr—ii/nr—a—cn—

28

c2 N9064 HEIL,J B

HEIL,JOHAN OS 66 M0489574

:6

2

R004 76 06

HEIL,JOSEPH 
/D CFRTAI ^4 /T JR

IMA ' X/ IYU U/ HU ' “OH ^U
CR R0119193-2

ZZ 0541879

HFT lt.IIIITIK OR--- Rni^4A?3
ZD CHR HAAS,DALE 
ZZ 0541883

RAYMOND ZL ND ,CLEVELAND ZT JR ZQ

-NT—T / ND—ll/ND-----<1A—-CO

28

N9064 LARKIN,GA

CSLARKIN,G A
/A FORSTER,GERTRUDE ANN

_ZC-USA- Z-W-72-0256002___
ZZ 0736898

/Y F ZS 014205666 /B 27DEC26 LOWELL MAS

i.

C

3

•NI — 1/ NO—U/ ND—S A—CO—

8 U

ZD WF023SEP57 
ZZ 0736925

P4 MORFIT,RICHARD

------------- ;--------- n T I / NR 11 / NR A f D-
LARKIN,GEORGE OS 65 AC468471 .
ZA LARIN,GEORGE 
ZC AUL

ZY M ZB 050CT34 SHANGHAI CHN ZL 65NY ,JORDANVILLE

ZZ 9043287
NL 1/NU U/NU oA. LU"

12

11.

10

6

3



13-00000
1 -1

*

12

21AUG75OFFICE C05

9

CTL NO 9064 REQUESTOR HALL

LARKIN,GERALD OR 52 R0039224
/D-MEM-T4 JAH 52—ZM_CHG_TO-C AB. 
/Z 0736927

ts
——-———-—------------------- NI—1/ ND—U/ ND—S A—CO------------------ :----------------------

__LARKJN,£ERIRUDH____ ___________
/A FORSTER*GERYRUDE LARKIN /B 27DEC26 LOWELL MAS /W 72-0256002 
/Z 0736928

IB

N9064 DOHERTY,J F

14

6

(

C.

NI-1/ ND— ,U/NIh=SA=LO:

DOHERTY, J AMES 
/D NFO 21DEC61 P2 THALMAYER,JOHN CARL

CR 61 R0218009

£

DOHERTY,JAMES F 7
/n NFO 0<JFF RA? P7 THAI MAYER-JOHN CARI

CR 62 R0218009

/Z 0321801

__ DOHERTY, JAMES-ERAMCLS__ _________________ ___________________ - £S_ 64 R0383528
[ 7Y M /B 26JUL29 CINCINNATI OHI /L:64PA ,PHILADELPHIA 
’ /E PHILADELPHIA BOARD OF EDUCATION /O 64TEAC /C USA

DOHERTY,JIM

' /Z 247 02 93

NI— 1/ ND—U/ N D—S A—CO----------——---------- —
OR 70 M0341208

__________________________________ N I— I / ND—U/ND— S A—C 0_____ ——— --------------  
-DOHERTY^ JDAAU________________ ————_____ __________ CR 60 RD2 1 5341

/D WFO 25JUL60 P3 EZEKI EL,RAPHAEL /W 71-0771008
/Z 0321808

Doherty,john 
/R COMMON NAME FILE

_VJL-0321H09 ———

ilI^niD=dVJUh=5A^
- . OS G0363003-281

DOHERTY*JOHN
N I— I/ND— U/ND— SA—C 0---------------------------------------- : 

CR 60 R0208978
■ 1 ZDST—^JANM-JLZ-BYRNE^THCLS-R_______________ ,  __________ :__________________ ___

. I /E INTERNATTONAL LABOR CENT ER ST JOHNS COLLEGE+ANNAPOLI S,MD /O DIR 
C ! /W 71-0380013 ■ - : '

DOHERTY*JOHN F
NI—I/ND—U/ND—SA—CO-------—---------------------------—

CR 60 R0212000

! /Z 0321813

^DOHERTY,JOHNERANCI-S— 
ZZ 0321814

NI— I/NO—U/ND—SA—CO--------
____ _ __________ ______ ■____ ____ os. M0357658

11

iio

-NI — I/ND—U/ND—SA—CO------

' L_
S E T



13-00000.



13-00000

5

CIA HISTORICAL ri

^f^mWEGTONPOST M«y,AwE,U?4 F? 1

ft!* h

^jacfcJWfewtat. ' 

, Former presidential aide 
Charles Colson once considered 

■ Cting a high-voltage Buck Rog- 
crs-siyla cannon at the White 
House to erase the taped con- 
versaiions of Richard Nixon.
’Such a mission impossible 

would Have wiped out the evi­
d jure on the White House tapes 
which led to Mr. Nixon’s resig­
nation. Colson, however, con­
tends he sever seriously pon­
dered putting the scheme into 
action. ,

Despite this denial, Colson 
-t<ita meet twice with an fnuus*. 
trial research consultant, Gor^ 
don Ncvel, aud discussed tue 
posaatuny of using an experi­
mental “degaussing cannon” to 
fire a gigantic magnetic pulse at 
the V/hite House tape storage 

. room. A rough design of the ray 
gun, named aker a magnetic 
measurement, was even drawn 
up. .

“Novel talked about driving 
by the White House and de- 
msguctiziiig till the tapes,” Col­
son told us from prison through 
friends. “It was something that 
he said would lire three 
block*” />

Neve', 'shb is also an electron­
ics expert, told us he was visit­
ing Colson in March on ar. unre­
lated legal matter when the talk 

• turned rothe topes.
Colson, he said, told him tapes

suitant “no encouragement”
Novel, however, obviously 

thought he had a mandate frdm 
Colson. He journeyed tojfl 
Paso. Ter., and spoke with Jack 
Prentice, innovative research 
and design chief for Jetco, Inc. 
Jetco already was marketing a 
metal detector using.“degauss­
ing” principles.

Prentice told Novel, and con­
firmed to us, that he bad built a 
prototype cannon and could 
construct an operational onefor 
$25,000 to $30,090. Prentice be­
lieved that because the tapes 
belonged to the Presid ent, there 
Wvdld ba AO CIxmIC to CtoStog 

jihem if Coison, acting iw toe 
' President, okayed it-

The Jetco specialist drew up a 
simple plan for the “degaussing 
camion,” using capacitors, a 
switch, a paraboli? reflector
and a special heat resistant coil. 
The electronic artillery piece 
could be housed in a van, or 
mounted in a light piano or heli­
copter.

On March 21, Novel wrote Col­
son that he would “forward by 
hand courier the known facts on 
the Ei Paso erasure matter," the 
code name for toe “degausser.”

Shortly thereafter, the indus­
trial consult■aotfies.ta .Wash­
ington' agaiiiriidtiiked IoSh,?
ot tbii

daut of Debtor Counter
.3 Oi

stroy huge quantities of other 
taped material and scramble all 
computer “memories” in its 
path.

One part of the scheme was to

Watergate committee which, s 
Colson surmised, would leak it 
Then he and Hovel would reveal 
the tape was fraudulent and the
hoax would tend to discredit ths

^®i,a^ thuCIA—and the hre- wliOle case against Mr. Nixon.
sistible jolt of magnetism might
blot out priceless files of Hes­
sian and Chinese agents and 
other espionage and security 
matters.

In bis report to Colson, Novel 
said hiding in the heavy woods 
near the CIA, or “degaussing” 
the tapes from the tank-van 
while they were in transport, of­
fered a better chance cf success

1X19 Ulfi vi' U’.o tkuiiw uGuoO 
from a plane.

Bates Novel recalls it, he and 
Colson tautually decided not to 
pursue the plan because of its 
danger to national security 
tapes and computers near the 
targettapes. . .

Colson scoffs at the idea that 
the magnetic beam ever came 
that close to development “I 
laughed at it,” he said. “It was a 
litile bit of comic relief.” Sui 
Mr. Nixon “might have had fears 
Colson would ba a sucker for 
just sueh fgrout ideas, in the 
transcripts, Nixon said Colson 
“loves the action ... Colson
would do anything.”

’V Footnote: Colson and Novel 
also discussed a caper to patch 
& H. Haldeman’s voice onto a 

ihraw>fape along with an actor-who
at the White House and the CIA} pdiiTwater on toe mission, cal? iwald imitate President Nixon

Colson said it was true he dis­
cussed this idea. “Wouldn't that 
bo a great gag!” his statement 
said.

Baker’s Bo’mbshell—Bobby 
Baker, the former Senate aide 
who went to prison in a cole- 
brated scandal of the early 
1300s, has completed more than 
half of a book that will eraban 
rass some present senators.

Not? s f??*'*^^' hFqiMi^. 
Mau, Diikti' msiatb ittyku* wTll' 
ing a cruel book about these 
who condemned him. Indeed, 
the book will contain many 
warm anecdotes about promi- 
neut political figures,

But too bock will charge that 
Sen. Barry Goldwater (ft-Ariz.), 
now the Senate’s “Mr. Clcsti.’’’""”" 
twisted arms for political funds 
when he was the Republican 
Senate campsign chairman.

Baker will chid© the present 
apostle of political reform, Sen. 
Sa'm Ervin (D-N.C.) for voting 
consistently against reform in 
ttepast ■

Baker also will point out that 
Sen. Carl Carlis (R-Neb.), wlw 
saw no great wrong in President 
Nixon’s conduct, lashed out 
against the Democrats involved 
in the comparatively snudi-po- 
iatocs Baker case.

:d“iit “icause

bizarre device would obli

are the cost; yc
iagthoian sUo®ly disgruntled

•;1” ’and make false confessions. The
i, ife^fdw lane would be sent with a i.ier^pes to publish his bo 
cr.’ttotpuony 6ttthentic%<.}3g note from |«-er u,^ ^j-, Of ^

" Novel mentioned 
mssiug cannon" and

the Fresiuer
gi-

Mitt 7
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Richard. E. Sprague
Hartsdale, N.Y. 10530

"The NBC broadcast of June 19, 1967" put on by Walter Sheridan "will probably stand for 
years as a symbol of the lengths to which some powerful outside interests will go in prefer 
to interfere with state government." . . :

Wal ter Sheridan has recently been hired by the ■ 
Democratic National Committee to head their investi­
gation of the Watergate bugging caper. In view of 
the importance of this assignment, it would seem 
worthwhile to examine Mr. Sheridan's performance in 
pujt investigations.

"Getting" Hoffa, and False Testimony /'./

Walter Sheridan first came into national promi­
nence in 1961 when he spearheaded Robert Kennedy's 
drive against Jimmy Hoffa, during Robert's tenure - 
as Attorney General. Sheridan pursued a relentless, 
no mercy shown, course of action to ''get Hoffa'', and 
get him he did. In the course of this crusade, some 
rather dubious techniques, were used; which later

. The Watergate Incident . .

On June 17 at 2:30 a.m., five men-were 
’ arrested in the offices of the Democratic 

National Committee in the Watergate Hotel, 
Washington, D.C. They had broken into the 
o’ffice, and were found with electronic sur­
veillance devices, cameras for photographing 
documents, etc:. they, were wearing surgical 
rubber gloves. They were arrested by police..

These five men were James. W. McCord, Jr., 
Bernard L. Barker, Frank Sturgis, Eugenio R. i 

| Martinez, and Virgilio R. Gonzales.
i . ' . : ■
। : Their connections reach to the Republican

Party, the Committee to Re-Elect the Presi- ‘ 
dent, President Richard M. Nixon, the Central 
Intelligence Agency, arid other persons and 
organizations.

Beginning in August 1972, "Computers and 
Automation" has been publishing articles on 
the Watergate Incident and its ramifications, 
because of the threat that this incident rep­
resents to democracy in the United States, 
ano. the importance of seeking the truth about 
it and pinning down the responsibility for it.

came back to haunt Mr. Sheridan. The prime example 
was the "uncovering" of a key witness against Hoffa 
one Grady Partin of.New Orleans and Baton Rouge, 

. Louisiana, Partin was some years later accused by 
/a grand jury of giving false testimony against 

- Hoffa. , •

"Getting" Garrison . : : .

Mr.- Sheridan's most notable performance came in 
• 1967 and '68when he was an executive producer for 

■ NBC-TV news. Sheridan produced a one-hour NBC spe­
cial on Jim Garrison's investigation of the assassi­
nation of President Kennedy and the trial of Clay 
Shaw for conspiracy to murder the President. The : 

. program, broadcast on June 19, 1967, was a highly ■ 
biased, provably dishonest, personally vindictive, 
attack on Garrison defending Shaw.- The Shaw trial" 
did not take place until February, 1969, a. year and 

' a half later.

Arrest by Garrison and Indictment by Grand Jury '

. Walter Sheridan was arrested by Garrison on :. 
July 7, 1967, following the NBC Special, and in­
dicted by a grand Jury oh two counts. The first 
was attempted bribery and intimidation of a witness' 
Rick Townley of station WOSU, the NBC affiliate in 
New Orleans, was arrested and indicted with Sheridan 
oh the same charges. The federal government, es­
pecially the Justice Department, made sure, that Gar­
rison was never able to bring Sheridan and Townley 
to trial. The indictments are still open.

If the Sheridan trial ever does take place, the 
conviction should not be too difficult. Here are 
the facts, as reported by both New Orleans newspa­
pers, the Times Picayune and the States Item, in 
1967 and summarized in "The Kennedy Conspiracy" by 
Paris Flammonde, Meredith Press, 1969.

Sheridan and Townley, having been assigned by 
NBC to cover the Garrison-Shaw case, became person­
ally and directly involved. The indictments for 
bribery, suppressing and altering evidence, ,and in­
terfering with the trial, did not begin to tell the 

.entire story. NBC top management, Frank McGee, the 
narrator of the special, and others at NBC, fully
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. , , *'"1,fJ',:'i "? ^!ieriJ'Hi. until( ic of the lies, bribes 
.*’ and. fakes in the program were revealed.

1. A lawyer named Dean Andrews in New Orleans had 
played a key role in the Shaw trial because Clay- 
Bertrand had telephoned him in a hospital shortly ; . 
after the assassination and asked him to represent 
Lee Harvey Oswald. Andrews told so many different, 
stories about Clay Bertrand that the truth was dif- . 
ficult to determine. ■ : \

Frank McGee asked Andrews on the program about 
Clay Bertrand and whether he was Clay Shaw. Andrews ' 
said Bertrand was actually Eugene C. Davis, a bar • 
owner in New Orleans. Sheridan's coup quickly blew 
up in his face when Davis denied the whole thing. 
When the trial finally took place, Shaw was pegged 
as Bertrand by a woman who saw him sign his name as ' 
Clay Bertrand.

Apology by N3C for Lies Told by Two "Witnesses"

Frank McGee later had to apologize on NBC for ■ 
lies told by two of Sheridan's "witnesses" on the 
.special. Sheridan and Townley paid them to give 
statements against Garrison. The ECC ruled that ■ 
NBC had to give Garrison equal time .after Garrison 
made an appeal, because the special had not been a 
news program, .but aii NUC-Sheridan vendetta against ■. ■ 
Garrison. / NBC did give Garrison 30 minutes (the’ • 
special was one hour) to respond at a later date in 

. . r)67. , \ ; .

To illustrate Sheridan's and NBC's techniques in . 
the case, at one point the President of NBC helped 
in the bribery efforts by calling ,Mr. Gherlock, head 
of Equitable Life Insurance Co. in New York. Gher- . 

-lock was asked for assurance that Perry Russo, who 
worked for Equitable in Louisiana, would cooperate 

. with NBC on the Garrison special. Russo was the
*key witness in the Shaw trial whom Sheridan and . 

Townley tried to bribe.

. To remind the reader about the Shaw trial, Jim 
Garrison opened an investigation into the assassina- 
Cion of President Kennedy in late 1966. Senator .

-Long of Louisiana hod convinced Garrison that a 
^conspiracy had existed. Lee Harvey Oswald's ac- 
.tivitics in New Orleans prior to the assassination, .
along with the strange actions of David Ferrie, on : 
the day of the assassination, attracted Garrison's . 
attention. He had not made his investigation public,.;

' ' but a curious newspaper reporter named Rosemary
. James broke the story after a few months of effort.

Clay Shaw's other, identity, Clay Bertrand, had al­
ready been uncovered by Garrison, and his involve- 
meat in the planning for the assassination had al­

. / ready been suspected by early 1967.' : . . . . • ' .

Party in David Feme's Apartment: '

■ Perry Russo attended a party in David Ferrie's. • 
: .apartment where Clay Bertrand, Ferrie, someone re-

scmbling Lee Harvey Oswald and others had discussed ; .
the possibility of assassinating President Kennedy.

: He became the key witness when Garrison arrested 
Shaw on March 1, 1967, and. a grand jury indicted ; ' 

. ; Shaw on March 22 following two hearings on March 14 .
and March 17 by a three judge panel and a four judge 
panel, recommending that Shaw be held for trial., .

Effort to. Have Russo Change His Testimony .

. Sheridan and Townley both made up their minds, : 
’ ' . along with most of the news media and the Justice 

Department, that Garrison had to.be stopped at all 
costs. They decided to really go to work on Perry 
Russo, since his testimony was all important.

Townley tried to get Russo to change his testi­
. mony at the Shaw trial to make it seem that Garrison 

had hypnotized him and had then asked him leading .
. questions to get Russo to testify against Shaw. . 

Townley and Sheridan went to Russo's house, his of­
. ficc, and met him at other places. They badgered 

him and attempted to bribe him. They pressured and 
threatened him. They used every trick in the book 
to try to get him to change his testimony. .

They threatened him with being discredited, made 
to see.- insane, and perhaps fired from his job. They . 
offered him a chance to work closely, for high re­
wards, with NBC in Sheridan's all-out effort to get 
Garrison. Sheridan'told Russo, "We're going to de-

stroy Ca^- >n and his case along with him." Townley 
told Russo that he.could get Shaw's lawyer, Dymond, ’ 
to go easy on him at the trial, if he would alter, . 
his testimony. He told. Russo that his employer had ' 
promised NBC that no retaliation would be taken . 
against Russo if he cooperated wi th NBC; However, 
he might be fired if he didn't cooperate.

Sheridan told Russo that NBC could set him ;up in ...” 
California where Russo always wanted to live., if he 
helped bust up the Garrison probe. Sheridan said 
NBC would pay. his expenses to California and. to live 
there, would protect his job, would get Russo a .:.
lawyer, and would guarantee that Garrison would ■ 
never extradite him back to Louisiana. . .

Gordon Novel, Worker for the CIA - -

Another important witness in the Shaw trial was 
Gordon Novel, a bugging and electronics expert who 
worked for the CIA. Garrison tried to subpoena him, .’ . 
but he left New Orleans and fled to Ohio. Garrison 
was never able to extradite Novel from Ohio to Loui­
siana in spite of. Novel's public statements that, he 
knew who had killed David Ferrie. (Ferrie died mys- . 
teriously shortly after Garrison's probe, became pub­
licknowledge.). '

Walter Sheridan told Perry Russo that NBC had. ■ . 
helped Novel escape Garrison's clutches by flying 
'him out of Louisiana .to McLean, Virginia '(home of : " 
.the CIA). . NBC paid for a lie detector test to be 

/'administered to Novel in McLean. The test was sup- ' 
posed to prove that Novel was telling the truth when . 
he. said he knew nothing about the Kennedy case. . ■
Sheridan told Russo that NBC would do the same thing 
for him that they had done for Novel, namely, make 
sure that Novel would never be extradited to Louisi- 
ana.to testify. Since Novel never was extradited . 
and since Governor Rhodes of Ohio blocked his extra­
dition making Governor McKeithen of Louisiana ex- . 
tremely angry, it would seem that Sheridan-was right . 
NBC did possess a lot of clout. : ? ; '

Sheridan and Townley also went to work on Gordon . 
Novel's former wife, Marlene Mancuso. She was r. 
another important Shaw trial witness^ .,because_...of^her, ^ 
knowledge about Novel's CIA activities and a bur-. । 
glory of a munitions dump in Houma,’Louisiana. ... 
Townley called her and tried to convince her to 
grant a taped interview for use oh the NBC show. . . 

■ He said Garrison was going to be destroyed and that. .. 
she should cooperate with NBC.' . ■ •. S '

The NBC Special on June 19, 1967 .

The NBC-Walter Sheridan special on June 19, 4
1967, titled "The JFK Conspiracy — The Case of Jim J, 
Garrison”, was packed with Sheridanese.. Here are । 
the principal examples: . ■ ; : , ■ ;
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tu‘ * Bundy Lyins

’ <2. A:fcri<;«::'s second -attempt was to attack the credi-
• >biiity of Vernon'Bundy.-a witness for the prosecution

■ .who had seen Oswald and Shaw together on the New Or- - 
• leans lakefront (Lake Pontchartrain). - Sheridan 

cooked up two "witnesses" against Uundy. NBC pre- 
j-ser.ted John "the Baptist" Canclcr, a burglar and

: ..Jiigucl Torres,: also a burglar, who had been ac­
. quainted with Bundy. .

. Sheridan paid Canclcr and Torres to make state­
. uaents on the program. Canclcr said that Bundy had.- 

indicated to him that his story regardirig.Oswald
- and :Shawwas not true. Torres. asserted that Bundy's 
testimony was "an-out-front lie". Cancler said he 

. had been approached by members of Garrison's staff 
to "plant" something: in Shaw's house. Torres claimed 

. that he had been asked (by Garrison) to testify that ;
. Shaw had made homosexual advances toward him and 

also that Shaw was Bertrand.

. Frank McGee reported that NBC had discovered 
.Bundy was lying during his polygraph test and Gar- 
rison’knew it but let him testify anyway.

. Cancler Sentenced to 18 Yoars ■

\ . -.Following the TV show., Cancler was called before
‘ . the .Orleans Parish grand jury and asked to repeat 

" his -.accusations under oath. Canclcr took the. fifth
: amendment, refusing to reiterate his TV charges. The 

f . '.jury foreman immediately took Canclcr before a Judge 
' :. and asked him to repeat. Cancler again took the . 
! fifth and was found guilty of contempt of court and 
; .fined $500 or one year. Apparently Sheridan had
{ paid him a lot more than $500. Two weeks later

Cancler was handed a third convinction and sentenced 
■l to eighteen years as a multiple offender. .

’ < Miguel Torres was also brought before a grand 
। ■ Jury and took the. fifth when' he was asked, "Were : 

.; the statements Jou made on national television on 
u NBC in June 1967, concerning the district attorney,

■ true?"

■ James Alcock, Garrison's assistant district at-
{ ; torney who handled the Shaw trial, saidto the judge,
T "Torres and Cancler just tell the television and 
.. Walter Sheridan about it.'. When they have ah oppor-
■ : tunity todo something they takethefifth amendment." .

Sheridan Could Not Get Russo to "Cooperate" .

3. Sheridan himself appeared on screen to discuss 
Perry Russo. He could never get Russo to change 

: . his mind and cooperate, so Sheridan interpreted for 
. theaudience what Russo had told him. He stated 

that Russo told him that his testimony against Shaw ■ 
. may be a combination of truth, fantasy and lies.

. Andrew Sciambra, Garrison's assistant district . 
.attorney who interviewed Russo, delivered a memo to ■■ 

- Garrison, detailing Walter Sheridan's efforts to
- . bribe and threaten Russo. The statements made by 

Russo to Sciambra were very incriminating about
• < Sheridan. The net result of all Sheridan's efforts 

: were that Russo stuck to his story at the trial.

- Fred Leemans, "Witness"

. •<. Sheridan's last "witness" on the show was Fred 
Leemans, another bar owner (Sheridan seemed to 
specialize in bar owners) and former Turkish bath 

- operator. Leemans said that his original statements 
given to Garrison about Clay Shaw were not true and 

. that his psyche began to trouble him. The morality

of his actions negan to weigh upon his mind. Perhaps 
a little of Sheridan's, green stuff weighed even more 
heavily. At any rate he recanted his claim that Clay 
Shaw had come to the Turkish Hath, that he (Leemans) 
had associated the name Bertrand with Shaw, and that 
on occasion he had been accompanied-by a young ; 
slightly-bearded man whom he called "Lee”. Leemans 
said on TV that Garrison had offered him $2500 for 
his testimony. . : : ■

The New York Times telephoned Leemans following 
his appearance for an interview. He refused to . ;; ' 
speak about his NBC bit, conceding that, he had ar- ' 
ranged to give the Associated Press.the exclusive 
story. He said, 'After all, I have to get something .: 
out of all of this.'" jOn hearing- this line, one of ’ 
Garrison's staff smiled arid said, "Ah, now that's 
the Fred Leemans we all recognize." : / / :

Bribing and Attempting to Bribe Witnesses ;

In addition to bribing and attempting to bribe ' 
witnesses, Sheridan also had meetings with one of . 
Garrison's part-time investigators, William Gur- . 
vich. Garrison found out about the meetings and . 
did not give Gurvich all of the information he 
wanted. ' :

Jim Garrison said about Sheridan and the NBC. 
broadcast, "Aside from the fact that it insulted ; 
the intelligence of every American, it was a very , 
clear attempt to prejudice in advance possible ■ . ;
jurors in the case.. This program will probably’ 
stand for years as a symbol of the lengths to .
which some powerful outside: interests will go in . ' 
order to interfere with state government." □

Unsettling, Disturbing, Critical ... ;

Computers and Automation, established 1951 arid 
therefore the oldest magazine in the field of com­
puters arid data processing, believes that the pro­
fession of information engineer includes not only 
competence in handling information using computers 
and other means, but also a broad responsibility, 
in a professional and engineering sense, for:

— The reliability and social significance 
’ of pertinent input .data; : ; \
— The social value and truth of the 

output results. ■ : :

In the same way, a bridge engineer takes a-pro­
fessional responsibility for the reliability and 
significance of the data he uses, and the safety 
and efficiency of the bridge he builds, for human 
beings to risk their lives on. : .

Accordingly, Computers and Automation publishes 
from time to time articles and other information 
related to socially useful input and output of data 
systems in a broad sense. To this end we seek to 
publish what is unsettling, disturbing, critical 
— but productive of thought and an improved and 
safer "house” for all humanity, an earth in which 
our chiIdren and later generations may have a fu­
ture, instead of facing extinction. .

The professional information engineer needs to 
relate his engineering to the most important and 
most serious problems in the world today: war. 
nuclear weapons, pollution, the population explo­
sion, and many more.
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NOVEL, Gordon

NUTINI, Hugo

ODELL, Bruce

if

c

. , Name as it Appears in 
News Media

I”* f /
GO r ;

TrueName &/qr akas File #

NOVEL, Gordon 526U3

NUTINI, Hugo Gina 490072 
aka Hugo Nutini-Paredes

MUSSINI, Hugo '

i

DPOB Status* . Source

No relation- Tass-5/27/67 
: ship to CIA

Chile No clearance; Rude Pravo
1930 OO/C interest 8/29/65

1966

Allegation

NOVEL worked for CIA in 
1961, per NOVEL1 s attorney.

North American spy of 
Chilean origin.

FBIS Moscow US spy in Chile, acting as
broadcast, 

• /9/23/65
scientist.

NUTTER, G. Warren Dr. NUTTER, Gilbert Warren 49372 Topeka, Staff empl. Abilene, Texas 
, (otc) Kansas; .1951-1952; Reporter-News

3/10/23 Consultant 3/28/65 
. 1952-1953

ODELL, Bruce Taylor 89084 Boston,
.: Mass. 

10/30/28

Staff empl. FBIS, Cairo 
broadcast 
8/20/68 re 
AMIN trial

A

J

Formerly' Division Chief 
for CIA •

CIA agent,in Cairo, arrested 
by Egyptians/

Comment: In the absence of positive identifying information, the above individual should, in most cases, only be 
considered as a probable identification with the Subject of interest.

VFor Security Office Only: For additional information on the name as it appears in the clipping refer to OS 
_ ■ file #535 525‘""'"'’ '

. SO/SRS
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8 February 1968

SUBJECT: NQVEL, Gordon
(See also FURR, Lloyd B.)
(See also ARCSCHA-SMTTH, Sergio)

ALLEGATION:

Gordon NOVEL, former 
owner of a French Quarter Bar 
in New Orleans, was subpoenaed 
by GARRISON as a material 
witness in March 1967 tut 
NOVEL moved to Columbus, Ohio 
and has avoided extradition. 
GARRISON charged NOVEL 
with burglary of the Houma 
Munitions Bunker in 1961 
together with David FERRIE 
and ARO^CHA-SMITH. NOVEL 
claimed this was a CIA 
operation but later his 
attorney denied the story.

SOURCE:

Numerous news items, the 
latest dtd in October 19^7 •

CIA CONNECTION:

None

RELEASE IN

OS INDICES RESULTS: . ■

Subjects file contains newspaper clippings dating from March 
1967 when GARRISON charged him with conspiracy in connection with 
a burglary of a munitions bunkde at Houma, Louisiana in 19&1 together 
with David FERRIE and ARCACHA-SMITH. To avoid arrest, NOVEL left 
New Orleans, first going to McLean, Virginia where he was given a 
lie detector test by Lloyd B. FURR, a private detective. (See summary 
on FURR). This incident tended to give credence to NOVEL ls initial 
claim that he was working for CIA because of the Agency1 s promimity to 
McLean, Va.

After NOVEL vacated his New Orleans apartment in March 19^7 
a letter written by him was found under the linoleum on a sink 
drainboard by the new tenant, a girl who turned it over to her boy 
friend, who gave it to a professor at a New Orleans university who in 
turn gave it to a reporter on the New Orleans STATES-ITEM, Hoke MAY.

GROOP t 
Excluded from Mtoaallc 

Jicignitel and 
defesilitifc
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Hoke MAY was granted a Covert Security Approval in April 1958 
for unwitting use by Project FJINBULGE. MAY was not to be directly 
employed by FJINDULGE but was to be used in connection with his 
position with a private firm which handled.work for the Project.: 
The letter was presumably written to a "Mr. WEISS" in CIA and referred 
to classified DOUBEE-CHEK activities in 1961 in which NOVEL claimed 
he was involved. This matter was reviewed by Cl/R&A at the time the 
matter received publicity and it was determined that DOUBLE-CHEK 
was created by the Agency for the sole purpose of making payments to 
the widows of American flyers who participated in the Bay of Pigs. 
No connection with NOVEL could be established. NOVEL knew Sergio 
ARCACHA-SMITH who was New Orleans head of the Frente Revolucionario 
Democratico, an Agency created and supported anti-Castro organization. 
Although ARCACHA-SMITH had no Agency clearance, NOVEL could have gained 
an impression from him that he was employed by CIA.

In October 1967 NOVEL was granted immunity from arest by GARRISON 
on the Houma Bunker burglary charge and returned to Louisiana to 
testify before the East Baton Rouge Parish Grand Jury in their probe 
on crime and labor troubles in the State of Louisiana.

DETAILS:

The Agency had no connection with the Houma Munitions Bunker . 
However, an Agency training site was located at Belle Chasse, Louisiana 
and Colonel Thomas BURBANK, State of Louisiana Police Superintendent, was 
one of the Louisiana officials witting of Agency affiliation with

.Belle Chasse. It is noted from news items concerning NOVEL’S testimony 
before the Louisiana Labor probers in October 1967, that Colonel BURBANK 
was also a witness at the same time, although, there is no mention that 
BURBANK and NOVEL knew each other. BURBANK testified that every Louisiana 
sheriff was notified to "clean up" gambling and other vice in Louisiana.
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CIA HISTORICAL REVW PROGRAM
RELEASE IN FULL 1998 20 ^y ^69

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

SUBJECT: Gordon Novel
#526113

1. On 20 May 1969, the Director of Security advised that 
he had received a call from Mr. Bienvenu, Director of Security,------ 
National Security Agency, regarding a possible impersonation 
by Subject. According to Mr» Bienvenu, anjex-Federal Bureau of 
Investigation agent, Mr. ^ussetK^/. AufranceT?3256 South Union 
Avenue, Alliance, Ohio, 44601, h&F^alled Mr. Mathison and 
advised that a contact of his had .stateathat Subject had shown a 
CIA credential and indicated that he was employed by the Agency. 
Mr. Aufrance advised he called the National Security Agency to 
bring this matter to the attention of the highest security officials 
in Washington and that if anyone wished to contact him they should 
call him before 5:00 p. m., this date.

2. After reviewing Subject’s file and confirming that Mr. 
Aufrance was an ex-Federal Bureau of Investigation agent, I briefed 
the Director of Security who requested that I call Mr. Aufrance and 
advise him that we were knowledgeable of Subject and that on other 
occasions he had inferred he was employed by CIA. In addition, that 
we intended to turn this information over to the Federal Bureau of 
Investigation for investigation since the FBI had jurisdiction on such 
impersonation cases.

3. I later briefed Mr. Fred J. Cassidy, FBI/Liaison, who 
suggested that I advise Mr. Aufrance to report the information to 
local FBI agents. In Mr. Cassidy’s presence, I called Mr. Aufrance 
who repeated what he had told Mr. Mathison. He also stated that 
Subject’s wife is now separated from him and is suing him for divorce 
in Columbus, Ohio. She has stated that Subject is armed, carries a



tear gas weapon and some kind of a .22 caliber pistol, concealed as a 
fountain pen. She stated that Subject is leaving Columbus for Reno, 
Nevada, where he intends to open a gambling establishment. In further 
discussion with Mr. Aufrance, he indicated his source was a friend of 
Subject’s wife and from other statements he made, it is believed that his 
source is Thomas F. Hughes, Jr. , who was interviewed by the Chicago 
Field Office on 18 April 1969.

4. After further discussion with Mr. Aufrance during which he 
indicated he was leaving for a fishing trip in Canada and would not 
return until Sunday, 25 May 1969, it was agreed that he would contact 
the local Federal Bureau of Investigation and brief them regarding 
Subject and that I would, meanwhile, alert FBI Headquarters/Washington, 
which could follow-up with the local office.

5. I then provided Mr. Cassidy with all pertinent information 
regarding Mr. Aufrance*s. telephone call and all information on Subject. 
Mr. Cassidy will keep us advised.

Arthur C. ^Sheridan
Acting Deputy Director of Security 

for Personnel Security

-2-
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AUFRANGE, Russell L. (1951-55)

Res: 3256 South Union Avenue, Alliance, Ohio 44601

Bus: Research Associates, Incorporated, 50 South 
Maple, Akron, Ohio

Regional Manager - Investigator
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4 Later checks; of SR&CB records show that a file on Gordon Novel is 
maintained oh a permanent 'basis by SRS The file number is 332-959•^
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3. Mrs. Adams was again informed that Mr. Gordon Novel is not an 
employee of the Central Intelligence Agency The nail was then termin­
ated.

FROM:

NAME Galajraj

CONFIDENTIAL

BUILDING SECURITY BRANCH

GRADE NonAgency

DATE 29 April 19^9

incident Request for Information 2010 hours PLACE Galaway, Ohio

Adams

Mrs. Adams called the Agency to request employment 
one Qordon_Noyel. Questioned as to her reason fo 
Adams replieT±Kat Novel is a friend of her son,C _ 
27 and that she is looking out for her son. If Nove 
for this Agency she intends to drop her investigation of him, but if 
he does not she will make every effort to end the friendship.

A cur sofy che ck of available re cords showe d ho ■ list ing for Novel 
and Mrs. Adams was advised accordingly. She then provided, at some 
length, a review of her efforts to check on Novel, including contact 
with the FBI and Ohio police. In her investigation she has been told 
to have nothing to do with Novel 
also learned that he was in seme 
Kennedy trial" through Mr. 
Novel*s wife, Mrs. Adams was’ 
Hence, her call to Washington £ohight.

nd to day away from him 
connected with the’ Garrison and"

Winer^) an attorney in the trial 
a that Novel works for the CIA
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Chicago Field Office 
18 April 1969

MEMORANDUM FOR; Headquarters

SUBJECT; NOVEL. Gordon
(Impersonation of Agency Officer)

1, There is no case number. The case was generated 
by events that took place in the Chicago, Illinois area, 
No special requirement was levied by Headquarters; however, 

■ it was coordinated with Headquarters.

3. At approximately 4;15 p,m., 18 March 1969, Mr. 
Sam SIMPSON, Chief, Domestic Contacts Service (DCS) Field 
Office in Chicago, Illinois, contacted the Chicago Field 
Office and advised that Mr.Robert FAY, Special Agent with 
the Chicago FBI Office, had called the DCS Office with 
reference to some person by the name of ”Mr. ROSE’’ (phonetic) 
who purportedly represented himself as a CIA representative 
in■some telephonic contacts with the office of Mr. Tom 
HUGHES, President of M-F. Hughes Oil & Coal Company, in 
Chicago, The "Mr. ROSE" reportedly told Mr. HUGHES’ offtqe. 
that he was with the CIA and that it was urgent that Mr . 
HUGHES come tonight to Room 551/ Ambassador East Hofei, 
Chicago, on an importajit—Biajife^J^—-^Subsequent ly, Mr, HUGHES 
was identified as Mr. (^homagF£\WGHES7Jr^, born 1926 in 
Chicago; Owner and PresIHenFmrTH^lJCTOami 1 y firm; f ormer 
Owner of the playboy Club in New Orleans, Louisiana).

; Agent FAY was contacted'by the Chicago Field Office and- 
he advised that nothing of value had been obtained by "Mr. 
ROSE", therefore, the FBI had no grounds for an impersonation 
case and could not officially enter the case. Agent FAY 
said that he had instructed Mr. HUGHES to refuse the "
invitation to go to Room 551, Ambassador East Hotel, and 
that if "Mr. ROSE? called again, that Mr, HUGHES should 
contact Agent FAY. Agent FAY further advised the Chicago 
Field Office that he had verified through the front desk 
at the Ambassador East Hotel that a ”Mr, ROSE" was a registered 
guest for Room 551 and that he was from the "St. Louis 
suburban area" .
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3. At 2:00 p,m., the next day (19 March I960), with 
the prior approval by and coordination with Headquarters ..... 
(Mr,Tim HARRINGTON), Mr, Thomas F. HUGHES, Jr., previously 
mentioned, was interviewed under Agency coyer at the Sage’a 
East Restaurant, 181 East Lake Shore Drive, Chicago, The 
place of 1ntervlew was designated by Mr, HUGHES. Sage ’s 
East is an expensive and popular eating establishment on 
Chicago's Gold Coast, a neighborhood of fashionable hotels, 
apartment houses, shops, entertainment establishments, etc.

4, Mr, HUGHES! demeanor around Sage'sEast indicated... 
a groat deal of familiarity with the premises and personnel. 
Obviously, ho is a regular patron with special privileges, 
For instance, without permission, he walked into a closed* 
off section of the restaurant and selected a table foi’ the 
interview. He then beckoned a waiter to bring two cups of . 
coffee.

, 5. Assistant Special Agent in Charge James E. MACKEY,
. Jr. conducted the interview with Mr. HUGHES.

6. Mr. HUGHES is about 43 years of age and about 5'8" , 
in height, 155/160 pounds, dark blond (or even light brown)- 
hair, which he wears short and combed straight down. He is 
neat and trim, walks with confidence and agility, and appears 
conscious of his appearance. He was dressed in a powder blue 
suit, white turtle neck shirt and dark loafers, He moved 
around and talked with a smooth, confident, self-assured 
manner , Based upon his physical appearance, dress, speech 
and personality, he could be described as a "swinger", 
"jet setter", "party guy", etc. His conversation touched 
stylish and action-oriented restaurants, night clubs, -
places of’ entertainment, Playboy Clubs, etc . He was very ■ 
cooperative and volunteered to assist in any manner.

7. Mr. HUGHES said that he is President and Owner of the 
M,F, Hughes Oil and Coal Company, 3134 East 90th Street, 
Chicago, a business that dates back to his grandfather. He 
said that he took the business over several years ago, upon 

■ the death of his father, and built it into a successful, 
profitable operation. Most of his time is spent on outside 
sales work. He spends very little time in the office. He has 
a telephone in his auto and prefers to have his office screen 
the telephone calls before giving them to him to answer. The 
day-to-day internal operation of business is handled by his 
office staff . He believes he contributes more to his business,,
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by working on the outside, - ''

H, in addition to his coal company, Mr. HUGHES stated 
ho has various other business interests in Chicago, Florida 
and other par ts of the United States. He is a partner in a 
real estate venture in the Ft. Lauderdale, Florida area, 
Mr, HUGHES claims a part-ownership of the Maryland Hotel in 

- Chicago, J

HUGHES said that he is a personal friend of Mr. 
^HughH^OE^I founder and operator of the playboy Club chain, 

MFniu^^^said that for a few years in the early 1960’s, 
he was^ tlw'owner of the Playboy Club in New Orleans .Louisiana, 
He founded the New Orleans playboy Club and later, disposed 
of it because it was unprofitable.

10. Mr, HUGHES said he has been estranged from his wife 
for several years. She has refused to give him a divorce. 
The wife lives in Chicago with the children of the marriage. 
Mr, HUGHES said he has an apartment in the Carriage House, 
Chicago.

11. Mr. HUGHES further said that he is ’’not perfect” 
and it is no secret that he has been involved with a lot 
of women over a period of years. Mr. HUGHES indicated that 
women seem to be attracted to him.He admitted being a 
’’soft touch” for people in need.

12. Mr.HUGHES claimed contacts with a number of 
important people in politics.entertainment, business, 
sports and society. He said he is a personal friend of 
entertainer Frank SINATRA.. Mr, HUGHES claimed that 
people are always calling oh him for political and business 
favors, These people think he can get things done. «

13. Mr. HUGHES said that between 3:0Qp.m. and 6:13 
p.m, on 18 March 1969, his office received telephone calls 
(four) from a "Mr • ROSE’’ or a "Mr. BARRON" calling for 
"Mr. ROSE", requesting that he come to Room 551. Ambassador 
East Hotel, for some urgent matter. On two of the calls, the 
caller identified himself as a CIA Representative.The above 
calls were taken by either his secretary (Marilyn) or his 
office manager (Mr. WARD).

14, After the last call, Mr. HUGHES said he tried to 
call Agent FAY at the FBI, but he was gone for the day. 
Mr. HUGHES then called Room 551, above hotel, and asked 
"Mr. ROSE" what the matter was all about? What was so <
urgent? Was he with the Central Intelligence Agency? 
Was he with the United States Government? Mr, HUGHES said 
"Mr. ROSE" avoided the point blank question of whether he 
was with the Central Intelligence Agency, "Mr. ROSE" 
parried the direct question with the remark, "I said CIA"• . 
Mr. HUGHES further related that "Mr. ROSE" wasn’t going to cidmit 
he was representing the Central Intelligence Agency, 
Mr. HUGHES told "Mr. ROSE" that the whole matter was
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suspicious that he has turned it over to the FBI. The conversa­
tion was then concluded.

15. Shortly thereafter, according to Mr. HUGHES (also 
confirmed by Mr. FAY) , a person who identified' himself as 
Gordon NEVILLE, NEVEL OR NOVEL called the FBI Office and said 
he registered in Room 551 at the Ambassador East and that he * 
was in Chicago on a matter involving James GARRISON and a ' . 
legal action agaihsVPlj*^ for defamation of character

^^; \ ^^ was recontacted by
CFO regarding the above telephone call, but he was unable to 
add to, or Clarify the details of the call. Agent FAY said 
he prepared a brief memorandum on the case and closed it.

16. Mr. HUGHES paid he has suspected all along that 
the telephone calls were either made by, or instigated by 
one Gordon NEVIL, NEVILLE or NOVEL (HUGHES professed only 
phonetic spelling; however, Headquarters, after an indices 
check, later said that it was probably Gordon NOVEL, who 
had previously owned a bar in New Orleans and who had 
previously claimed an affiliation with the Agency).

17. Mr. HUGHES said that he/has a little background on 
Gordon NOVEL and it may have a bearing on the recent eve

HES said that about three years ago , he met one (Abbeys 
/^iUij^^^^ a native of Tennessee, who was then working asT" 

nTy/xutlie Playboy Club in Chicago, Abbey has also worked 
at Playboy Clubs in New Orleans, Cincinnati, London and other 
places. A few years ago, Abbey married NOVEL, whom she met 
in New Orleans. Since that time, Abbey and NOVEL have 
made their home in the Columbus, Ohio area. They have had 
a lot of fights and arguments and have been separated on 
several occasions, Abbey has filed for a divorce.Presently, 
Abbey is living in Columbus with her parents, the John' 
MULLIGANS,

JR. Mr. HUGHES further related that NOVEL lives by his 
wits and is not to be trusted; that NOVEL engages in "private 
eye" work of questionable practices; that he (NOVEL) reportedly 
taps telephones, "bygs" rooms and takes photographs, all of 
which are in connection with questionable activities; and that 
NOVEL, in the past, according to Abbey, has claimed working 
for the Agency. .

19. Mr. HUGHES further related that he has no romantic 
interests, such as marriage, with Abbey and looks upon her 
as a good friend. Last summer, Mr. HUGHES arranged for 
Abbey to spend a few weeks in the Ft. Lauderdale area. Mr, •.
HUGHES was there also. Mr. HUGHES said that he made elaborate - 
precautions to make sure that Abbey couldn’t be traced 
directly from Columbus to Florida. He had Abbey fly to 
Chicago and then catch another plane to Florida. Somehow, 
Mr, HUGHES further related, NOVEL found out about their trip 
to Florida, according to Abbey.



20. In conclusion, Mr. HUGHES said that NOVEL is a 
very, very shady character who is not to be trusted. Mr. 
HUGHES has never met NOVEL. Based upon what he knows about 
NOVEL, he believes NOVEL would engage inextortion, bribery, 
blackmail, etc, , '

21. Attached herewith is Exhibit 1, a Xerox Copy of 
the registration of'one Charles BRO?, party of two, in Room 
551, Ambassador East Hote1, Chicago, fr om 15 to 18 March 
1969, BROZ was registered from Apartment C, 10069 Puttington, 
Affton, Missouri. (Note; There is a phonetic similarity 
between "ROSE" and "BROZ"). ’ ' ' '

22. The files of the Credit Bureau of St. Louis, also 
sorving Affton, M i ss^u r,j 4 ^r effect ed the following information ■ 
in the name of one^harjesjBROz^) no middle name listed, whose 
epoupe was indicatea^^^^^ first placed on -
record in June 1956, with information updated to January 1968, 
had a total of five accounts in the interim period, high credit 
of $3,208, all rated as satisfactory.

23. In January 1968, BROZ was owner of the Sportsway 
Barber Shop, 1809 pestolozzi Street, and his wife, a 
Registered Nurse, was employed at Bethesda Hospital. The . 

^additional other addresses were on record; January 1966, 
1218 Iron Street; 17 October 1962, 705 Brevits Street; 
June 1961, 3848-B Illinois Street; and December 1960, 
3912 Illinois• No additional pertinent information was on 

' file, ’ / ' ' ’

24. The records of the St .Lou is.,Me t hod o 1 it an 
police Department revealed one^har les^l. BROg^ 4177 
Itaska Street, age 35, lifted was ' —”
arrested for speeding on 15 December 1943 and fined $5,00 
plus costs; he was previously detained for speeding 19 
January 1941, and fined $7.00 and costs on 28 January 1941, 
^o other information was a matter of record, - -

25. The files of the St. Louis County Police Depart­
meat and the St. Louis County Sheriff’s Office, both 
covering Affton, MisSouri, were searched and reflected no 
information in the name of Charles R. BROZ.

26. The files of the Missouri State Auto Registration 
Office, State Headquarters, Jefferson City, Missouri, 
were searched by Clarence RIPPETO, Assistant Supervisor, and 
reflected no registration information in the name of Charles , 
R. BROZ lor the year 1969. Index book records indicated that 
oneCharles R, BROZ, 1218 Iron Street, St, Louis, Missouri, 
purchase^ g 1966 Mercury on 31 January 1966 and for the years

w
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1067 and 1968, was registered with Missouri auto license 
AG 1283. No other information was on file.

27, Captain Robert E, WESSEL, Chief, Intelligence 
Division, St, Louis County Police Department, obtained the 
following information froma reliable confidential informant, 
employed by the County Division of the Southwestern Bell 
Telephone Company: Charles R» BROZ, residing at 10069 Puttington 
Drive, Apartment C, Affton (Lakeshire) Street, St. Louis County, ' 
Missouri, 63123, has unlisted telephone number 638-1149. His 
business connection is that of a partner with one Ray CAMPBELL 
in the Arco Auto Electric Service, 1811 Pestolozzi Street, ' '
St. Louis, Missouri, with telephone PR 1-8811. No additional 
Information was filed. -

2$, Records pf the Dun and Bradstreet Office in Chicago 
contained a file on the M- F- Hughes Oil and Coal Company, 
above shown address in Chicago, Illinois. Thomas F. HUGHES, 
Jr, is listed as President, The firm has 100 employees, 
a net worth of $914,000, annual sales of $3,000,000 and was ?
founded by the family in 1900. Thomas F. HUGHES, Jr. is also 
listed as the President of Heidco Coal Company, Inc. Dun & 
Bradstreet records also show that in 1961, he was President 
of Playboy Club of New Orleans.

? 29. The criminal records of the Chicago Police Department <
were checked in the name of Thomas F. HUGHES and there was 
no record, - /--j^

30. A reliable/confidential source, who is personally ?
acquainted with Thomas F. HUGHES, Jr, furnished the following 
observations on HUGHES; That HUGHES was born and reared in 
the South Shore area of Chicago; that HUGHES inherited the 
family business, Hughes Oil and Coal, and has built it into 
a successful business; that HUGHES seems to have an income 
sufficient to maintain a 30 foot boat, patronize the smart 
and expensive restaurants and night clubs, live in an 
expensive apartment and dress in a stylish fashion; and 
that HUGHES has a reputation for "liking the ladies" and 
is a steady patron Of the Playboy Club and other night 
spots. HUGHES is regarded as a "man about town" who enter­

. tains frequently around the night club circuit. His tastes 
are expensive, The confidential source further related 
that HUGHES may have some effeminate mannerisms, but nothing 
derogatory was known in that regard. The confidential source 
further rotated that he has always wondered about the source 
of HUGHES' money, HUGHES has various business investments, , 
including some apartment buildings and an interest in the \
Maryland Hotol. The hoiu’co pointed out that the Mary land y
Hotel has always been identified as having ownership in the 
Chicago syndicate. The source speculated that HUGHES may be 
a front man or have some support from th® Syndicate; however, »Z 
he (confidential source) has never known HUGHES tp be involved 1 
in any Syndicate operations or activities. r
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31. The Chicago Field Office did not attempt t<) further 
develop the various leads in Chicago, Columbus, New Orleans, 
etc. in accordance with Headquarters instructions.

32. The Chicago, Field Office is considering the case 
Closed and RUC.
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MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD .
DATE

13 November 1968

SUBJECT

NOVEL, Gordon

FILE NUMBER

526 113

According to FBI liaison check through Mr. Cregar, 11/13/68, 

Gordon Duane NOVEL (fugitive witness in Garrison^ probe of the

assassination of President Kennedy) •was born 2/7/38, New Orleans, 

Louisiana.

OFFICE AND TITLE SIGNATURE

Appraisal Section Maxine Casebolt

FORM . -_.. 7-62 1954
XSLUhLJ

CLASSIFICATION
GROUP 1

EXCLUDED FROM AUTOMATIC 
DOWNGRADING AND 
DECLASSIFICATION

(40)
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’- 7/ b-B B Bi' Bj

io iViystery
* T' A'le^ be .'fugij jvef^ 'GordjMCNovel fldtlMl. 
i new cloak-'-uniMiigerr (wist today? to Ilie-.Kennedy, iiwiiiiaini)- 
ton J>i< Im ’ /

I Alterne? "Mev^ sold-Novel actually ^ Ilie.
•I'Oininijiic’illtiniJiUFthcti’Jio' enki his .client wa<. working fur
die Centri’.i.- Intelligence--' Alien- 
Bitire :;i19G1BX 'BY" B; Y

Fun T>(wi colled, the lei ter ; 
n -’*1 rail” Bel io^Di^ Atty.'. 
Jim ^Garrison. Owho Jst'iik; 
I unipii ng I o bri ng N qvel I >• tek, 
to New' Orleans Iori, question-' 
Ing. ■ ■ vO' ■IT

' WHATEVER THE aulhen- 
t(city of the document; (Ite. 
ci ref mi$ ta tices yif J Is discovery 
read lilie'a chnpler in ;i;w^ 
done.-it. .

B The-; letter eamn into, the ’ 
/iiirnd-; bf.htB

Bpiti Jc.tldr 'iuriicd up when
? i.Mi?^

aprli:;; iiou.BelanrihiX:. It Was
Lwidl hidden In thb fngltlv<i wli- 
: niMs'n ; French Quarter .opart-- 
.incut. : ■ B B

'1 RO WEIX HIDDEN, in fact, 
Lethal, ya team of. Federal Bu- 
Bresu .of Investigation ■ Agents.

and nlflccrs Irony GiU'risonB 
;-;:investigative squad inicacd it. • 

i fWhw 1t h c y; rr-arched 7 (he 
Xooms after Novel -left town. 
Bln .March.: 
.;;-.’.^ f.irk!, "Blio, rented.’the; 
-"Novel'itparlnien!..a[t,er his dn-j

-Bpm Litre, touuii H .during a 
- I thorough, liaticeclciniing and
■ X-furlBbliig iB.lmi.
x'-iji-r pl lliciii turned II over 

sorter boy ' friend. . Ho, :ln. 
turn.Bhowerf-.u to ins profes-

* sm al ;ii New Orleans univer-
■ shy- ‘r
' -.'The professor is a friend of- 
. May'.';. BB- i -.--B-

THE ’’LETTER .was ' ad- 
•. ipiresiicd to a Mr. \BBs. and 

/probably■•■ware wrll'ivii in .late 
k ..January .er early-. Kebruiiry-of 
; thin year, judgm:? B‘ . the- 

iiliit .i||iiiiuc.W;q; it. i|Sb;B. >

? When a cdpyV'Was Bnl Is* 
him, Plotkin reviewed its

. cnlents, spoke , to his chei't 
! rind told the Striley-Item .Nov- 

ct had drafted the letter. B;
; : B in the
1 , y letter as - far ns,-Novel.,is con-

, - cerned Is actually the truth.”
- The contents of the missive 

are compounded . of cryptic 
. references, code : names and 
• a plea for Weiss to get Novel 

'■ “out of.this mens” by an un-.
B specified dale fh "March - of •

THE LETTER .'appears to' 
, be a draft which Inter might 

bo rceopiod or typed. There 
is no-Indication Jt .was ^ 

• -niudcd/however, and Plotkin 
«,uil. he diieBiibt kiiow rvlieth- 
ci tliBdrali was rent f'fto thtj 
addressee.” , , \';.B, . BB

P> esmii.-tbly, .JV<!iss,Js,-^o^
. necleik with the CIA: . . , -

Novel'.departed New Or- 
: Jcmpr about' mid-March after
। receiving a. aubpena to'testi-
; fy in Garrison’s Kennedy

: ■ ^ Ho
went vto ' McLean, Va., ■ .the . 

- headquarters, .of the CIA. ;B ■

HE WAS MET thbro by n": 
former official of tho .Justkw 
licparlniont* who now , works, 
for one of (ho nidio-lctevision 

jiOtworlctlb X , ...
Tho 2fi-ycar-o|d former liar 

owner took u Jie detector fest j 
nt McLean'and ducked under."' 
coyer for another few days, 7 
a time when lie was reported 
to be in Montreal. , . ■ BB

His next 'appearance was 
I at Gahanna, Ohio, a Colum-, 
j bus suburb where Jie was ar­

rested April .1 on a warrant 
from Garrison' who charged 
him with conspiracy to burr 
p.lmlzn fi nujuitlons .dump nt 
l.Muiiia',lit.iOfli,^^

AN . INDEPENDENT -hand-., 
writing;expert, sayri the letter 
is in Novel’s handwriting. 
The expert, Gilbert,. Fortier of 
New Orleans, compared' the 
penciled letter .with'''.other 
samples of .. Novel’s . writing 
and printing., - J.',’-,.i 
. ’‘It Is my conclusion . that

B fl CIA front

kilk Olid ullil’C Xjuljl’tf:IW.f 
in-l !nr m.: 'Buy: 'I1 -''".Il 
yBuii in ll.'ul ! -

'•v>! JAYE

'irv .'

ill.:?

rem, cnm ।
1;i.-.l r. . .lilaiili! ' i.o.-.7,inform. ,,qf.| i 

!-lliis.Bi!.i.iiii)on,X the Icfe^coirjJ.- 
. tiriuci "Su ; I. tof>k flic Jib-; . 
erly of..writing you direct and'

^apprising you oi.-current.^ 
ihitiw.- 7 .; expecting..-you-.^

-fhi-Kii'ii .this liir'ougii ."alWAjj 
j'i'riaJc "i'Ji(iiniiji:i..S,7 r-Y--;'B-

I'Uiil'.yidincciii'iiviiiiil ’iicliw'i

Hy af lluit peril'll rlBril.: 
h'.dlvWiiiihi . pi eiwully , \./,X

. al-inul f.o. Ik'Jmliupl i|j \,i)if •; 
apirulina in-' MH,.;G.urlii^ 
liivBijiiiiiiii?'.""-;’ '—' i,- '. . d

; ’’We;, h a v c ' tcnn'iornrilyA 
j? avoided one' subjitm not; tq.l 
-.Xcveaixbouhle-Chd^^^ 
.<'or .associate then} with; this; 
i.mefe.. Wc' want.; bur bf’thiX 
■''thing before1'.Thursday ’aZ./liV
Our attorneys.have-been tolJ 1 
to expect another r.iAbpchii to.,;' 

. rippoaiBand testily, on Ibis/ 
■ pintler; ..The Fifth' AmeridmenU 
.and. of ihiriuiiuly (and) Ir.iyl 
' tactics' will'-, not,«$u(ficct’-^ .

Ykthd same, person", who-Avi ote.: 
'; thc (.handwriting;5 specimens, 

also wrote the droft (0 Mr, 
/BWeiss,” .Forties asserted.,, -7 
B'l He raid he- checked: espe- ' 
Bdaily' for Hid' possibility the 

...letter might lie a forgery but 
'..'''concluded It' was .not: proby

• able. B.BBBx''XB BX 7 
”lt waB written- loo undly I

B.‘hnd ton freely to bnve, been 1 ,
.7 forged,”; Fbrtievt said. - B .■n. B Jiy-Uo.cM^Ji^I^^^^^

“MR. GAllHCON l.i In p.X ; 
wi!wloii, of 'unsV.-iuh'' portion 
of tliia ..lo.'jlinii'MiyzHlc.'.-l-’B^ 
nwnru of lAiiililiiCliskiifi-iii'’; 

; -. idveiiioiit hi Bi;; jiiMter bui !| 
" Uris'."strang rT.-pjClBj. "t ;h,^ 

been - iin'wiiH)-.^- cxirnsivelyu;-

THE LETTER to y/cX 
gins: . '. ;v X" At: By

be
.-ivlicllwr-nr not I whs Involved

r , with l.ioiible.-Gi"k:s ,-pareiit .
. _..... , ; .t , - I holding cwpor.-iiMil during (.liiB
d '-‘'Thiii '’letlcc ils /In ' inform,; j .- time. My reply op five qncrl^ 
' yoimthati District ’(Attorney) J .'was negative. ;./(X !B

..Jim ?Gari'lson has su.bpcnadd 7 -,. .‘‘BiU'eau unaware of .to
■ ..myself and an '.associate to Chuk association Jty th^
■! 1 tcstify"t>eforo bls Grand Jury! , tcr.'--Oifr'tflirirncys-niid;otlw.r^ 
Boh' matterswhich riinv fe, .i-nro-'inpisicss’' '

•Xcinssil'ied TOP SECltl^
4 llon.^ of Individuals connncled-
? "wit H , DOUBLE Cl IEK COn-•, 
' ronAwty Wwnam^^ ili-si
.Ipliirtci- ot iuoi.B , 

•b.: (Tiro ’ “aullajrltatlvo book,‘1 
7 “Tho Invisible Government,’* n 
i'ldcdlillci^ppubic-Chgk Cvi-p.

slop of complete 
seated' files ciiiitii.lfiin'pll'in*?, 

■' formal ion'. <!<dil'<^ .'liMiiun'i 
“In event of Pin >;!i(|ili!D.fei 

par turn, cillir.r" ncuidr.itlal or' 
ollitH-wlX. they f)i'ir in-ilrue!cd .

. to Hbiiultimwwly Brqiciviiffti 
.same for pubiieyBritUnxbi-. 
different iirea.i.;.'7 J" B

\

I “APFRomAWB;^ I 
I action relative to flarrhorps' 

inquisition concerning us may 
best be handled through mill- 
tary channels Y vis: (a) .yis 
DJ.A. man. Garrison is 
presently colonel- irB Iflyisisn^ 
Army Hatio/iM Qiiartitjiiiti hast 
ready reserve:Bl-ikiB '7’Goji-

diiri’niiiy ha had iliroilRlr nur. , 
!1 iillin oeye of i (inn t|.Plot),iu» 
" Alvluez, bilpir '* ■ I.? ■’ ■;<

Fl-iidn '-oiiflrmtid IhiilhQ
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14 August 1968

WO« Chief /Security Research Staff /OS

0VBJBCT: GUOAS, Chrla - ^O8C 390^ -
■ (GARRISON Investigation)

The attached summary onSubject was prepared for Cl/R&A per their 
request of 26 June 1968. Because of its contents, it Bay be of Interest 
to the D/OS. These undesirables all seem to make each other's acquaintance 
in sone way or other. ' , ■ <

AtthchHwnt as: Stated 9 ' ■ .

SECK1

Sarah K. Hall 
8RS/08

« I io»tWJM,’.”‘ 1
1 ? 1



1V August 1968

SUBJECT: GUGAS, ChrljB

Subject is identified as a California investigator who administered, 
a polygraph test to Edgar Eugene BRADLEY who has been charged, with conspiracy 
by GARRISON. " ;

Subject was born 12 August 1921 at Omaha, Eebraska. He is a former 
Agency employee who EOD in October 19^9 as a OS-9 Intelligence Officer. 
Subject resigned hie .staff, status in February 1951 and became a staff 
agent with ProJect^EKDCMQHPH/in Turkey from March 1951 until July 1952. 
(His wife Anne Claudia GUQAS nee SEEARO was granted a covert security clearance 
In February 1952 for use in a clerical capacity in the Middle East.)

In his assignment with Project(EHDOMCRPH^in Turkey, Subject waa a 
source of constant embarrassment in hie contacts with TurkishYpolice/ & 
officials. He was boastful, indiscreet, lacking in sound Judgment, knew 
little or nothing in the fields in which ha was self "professedly an expert 
Mad was guilty of security breaches In failing to maintain his cover. 
In one incident he made recommendations of police reorganizations to be „ 
made by province governors in Turkey) whereas, in Turkey, tha^lica  ̂
Department is a national organisation and not subject to the dictates of 
the,province governors. This caused much ill will end friction with the 
Turkish police. . ; ■ ' ' . ■ '

Subject professed to be an expert in his knowled^ja of tha polygraph 
machine and claimed he had two years* experience with the Los Angeles 
Police Department prior to his employment with the Agency. However, it 
was developed that Instead of this claimed experience, he had actually 
spent one or two weeks in a detective school connected with the Los Angeles 
Police Department where he received below average grades.

In October 1952 he approached an Agency employee regarding a new 
typeof technical equipment and this conversation led to the disclosure 
by Subject that he waa employed by the Agency in a covert capacity; that 
he was teaching lie detection techniques to foreign police departments 
without being authorized or competent to do so. Subject was briefed in 
December 1952 with stress placed on the importance of living up to his ■ 
security responsibilities and exercising utmost precaution In protecting 
the covert"interests -of'the Agency. /

In spite of the strong warnings given him in tills Interview, Subject 
again became involved in an incident of official embarrassment to the Agency.

UlWiil from Iiiiom^l ,,
(iffltulmj inti I 
ilttliullltill” I
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In March 1953 he misrepresented himself as a polygraph operator with the ■ 
"State Department Secret Police". This misrepresentation was made at a 
time when the Department of State was not authorised to have a polygraph 
machine and Congressional legislation was pending at the time regarding 
such authorisation. Ah a result of this misrepresentation. Subject was 
afforded another security interview in March 1953* He explained that 
his cover company soldequipment to foreign countries thrones the Mutual 
Aid Program and supplied consultant services to the State Department but 
Subject denied that he ever represented himself as a State Department 
polygraph operator. After the security interview Subject was also assessed 
by an Agency psychologist (March 1953) and was found to be egotistical, 
emotionally unstable, possessed of a need to build himself up in the 
eyes of others and gave either exaggerated or completely erroneous 
information as to his past positions. His Intelligence quotient was found 
to be comparatively low in relation to those of other Agency employees.
In April 1953 termination of his employment was reconsnendad.

Subject resigned 29 April 1953 "to accept a position in California. 
Washington climate Is not agreeable to his family."

In April 1964 Mr. J. Kirk BAREFOOT, Director of Security, McKesson 
and Robbins, Skokie, Illinois, informed the Agency he had been a witness 
to unauthorized disclosures of classified information made by a group in 
a cocktail lounge in Omaha, Nebraska, The individual making the disclosures 

/ about ^SDCMCERP^actlvities abroad under Agency sponsorship was identified 
. as Leonard HARRELS0®. Subject, who was then Director of Public Safety 

for the City of Omaha, Nebraska, was one of the group and it was believed 
that he was responsible for supplying the classified information to HARRELSON 
about^NDCMtBF^aCtlvitles.

Leonard HARRELSON is a private investigator specializing in hypnotiean 
and the use of the polygraph machine. In 1964 he was employed by the Keeler 
Polygraph Company in Chicago^ Illinois. In 1954 HARRELSON was In partnership 
with Lloyd B. FURR in a private detective agency known as the American 
Bureau of Investigation, Tower Building, Washington, D. C. Lloyd B. PURR 

. Ie the polygraph operator who gave a lie detector test to Gordon NOVEL, 
hostile witneas subpoenaed by GARRISON. The test received newspaper publicity 
as being given at "McLean, Va." in March 1967* (Stannary on FURR attached).

HARRELSON is believed to be a person of poor morals. He was given ... 
a medical discharge from the Army aa a psychoneurotic in 1949 and had been 
court-martialed twice for impersonating non-commissioned officers of a 
rank higher than he possessed. In his business partnership with FURR, 
HARRELSON would misrepresent himself as being with the FBI by covering the / 
word "American""when presenting hie credentials and Just showing "Bureau 
of Investigation". - ■ '... .

Incidentally, the informant, J. Kirk BAREFOOT mentioned above, was 
disapproved for Agency employment in 1951 because of falsification of his PHS, 

; and ^ Judgment, discretion and honesty.



A.^.^ J ijlygraphed by.Lloyd FORK on'Carrison* s Charges.

y.icrc’o j /wiVne y ")VEL,. already a fugitive witness In the ' ■
?C?arH»trbunqui.ry, Is. reported in the .Washington'press.of 27 ■ ■
/^ari-K him /! y Saving been polygraphed the previous day on the

i:;i/»c under, investigation'by .Garrison. According to the press : 
rcpurtti, 'idViU.. submitted to a polygraph.examination : 
corcjHjrj .tt McLean, Virginia by Lloyd FURR. In statements' 
to t)ic pre ,u,, FURR indicated there was no indication of \

■ dccrctioT to NOVE charges.that Garrison's cane Is a 
"fr.i-v? . ■ ; : ■ ■ ' ' , ' ’ p/.'

kiVAY^'’ KeJatiohuhip to lUchar51 JL.15A ST and RE Db. X. • :

Lloyd ! U r?, □ tori nor District of Columbia policeman and now 
a/privatc.-detc^ is a. self-proclaimed polygraph '’expert" 

and s<"h;;; device specialist. Ue has received publicity in the 

part i n idontinj sound devices for the late Fulton Lewis, Jr. . 
in the : t. . Jaryl.-.i County vice case in 1953 and in 1958 when ha 
afac rv?:re;i listening devices being used against Bernard GoldHnc. 
'n lu/.i Tufa rr, ^tbu^ received that a Washington, E-. C. ■
fir;; , l.C,'Pi;X, operated l>y FURR and Richard L. BAS"! , was

<:n-t i ^i'Ufd usx-to »<)1 electronic equipment to Communist China via 

an aycr.- in s ieufi Gang. (TS.D had unclassified contact with 
. A .; A R Ci .1962 . to sec'equipment offered for sals by FUEJl; ) ^ j :

PicharifJ.^ HAST and RELEX, . _ T^L~=G

Kkwihr i...,;aaST, a Washington, D. C. private detective, gained 
noltficu in 190'3 by turning up a missing witness, previously 
uni ocated by the Dejxartmcnt .of Justice, in connection with the 
Dobby iakerxase." He 1® known to operate at leant four A . 
entcrr vl ne^^ I.) CA PITAL BUR EA U OF INVESTIGATION, a 

' private, detective agency, 2) REDEX VIETNAM, INC. , a firm ' 
which' imports a variety of commodities ranging from liquor to 
But । ;,,. । i It'S into South Vietnam, including, of late, U. S.-recruited 
: go-■..■ A-tris for a Saigon nightclub he Is planning; 3) REDEX 

CCiRT. , A', lirni which sell® almost anything to anybody abroad, 
...cither 1 Hr 1. Couth Vietnam; and 4). CONSOLIDATED-ARM AMENTS.

. dr;,. which sells nwall arms to. foreign governments :nd
privet,' mi'IvD/oMv abroad. BAST uluo produces end diet ri hut v.s 

G --(>1 ^'ik 1 « i- • <15lli» mid connteraudlo device# In ihw.U. Ki anJ



■ Sill - » i '

. VAST, described as "unscrupulous and untrust- 

.•• >■•«(;»’/. i o known .to have attempted to contract with another c 
\ prl ’'pi._ . f vet 1 vc /for planting a remote-controlled bomb in the--

7hwikj'i.vr,t<fry of the Haiti Secret Police, and has been reported 

.io. IsviC'SHiSrinU ’cn (Hm aosignmentB for exile ,
;yroS; ■ com Haiti and the Dominican Republic. (Based on 
dcropnr: ^ file, DCS, in March 1967, decided
gainst ,'pr,evicts®ly. contemplated contact with BAST o-akr ./Y"77^ 

ripiirce;^ J

BAMr^^EDEX, and William W, TURNER of RAMPARTS .

\J A M?^ information that during January 1967,
l?ill{.a^; Wi-TVRNEBi'who identified himself as a free-land* 
write v, vinltcithn offices of the Asia Foundation, requesting 

.•Infb.r.•naMon lo r a magazine article. 1 le stated that ho had ; ’

l ^-n asksil by Sol Stern of Mew York to gather information for 
ap .rticl<< in.t^ New York Timas. During his visit, however, 

i.b Creuse TURNER was primed to ask questions
ubkQt ’ hi- Hnanclag of the foundation, rather than its actual ■ 

kipuTpoa- .mtivitics. When TURNER concluded the interview 
lie left A chilling card with the firm name "REDEX-PAClflC".

. He mipb:> h>':;U he -had to have new cards printed. TURNER. . ' 
:<;[H)rtc\Jy -Ho missed from the FBI in I 961, is noted to havo 

.,iul:ii6r'<;.i.,’r,nnrtlch in the November 1966 issue of HAMI'AJlTJ'i 
'...v arAn> in which he describes alleged xvirGtapp.tng, „pMrj^.^^-ra 

i ; iJ.Ub. ii.-< miry, etc. , performed by him while, with the FBI.
v .^ he claimed to represent. Is assistant .
HiwM^injf !“‘■’ffopof. RAjM^/yvn^Ma^^ . . ■ ■ . ■

Role CIA Meeting of Exile ; .

:(’!\o k'rtf’tting !t«n attempted"'to detail the contact of NOV;-M.
’.v ith 'J .!?, FURR* a connection with BAST, and. a pf?.1’?!^^ 

coiih’eri.iM, between .HAST*a organization and RAMIMJ13.L'* 
I he I '.allowing 'indicates the only CIA Involvement Ln the ch.dn 
.■H:i. 'i (.-.k-i)t hv exploited in subsequent attempts to link CIA 

,tc ijk.. ■;.uin; uffsir in question. ) ■ ; . . . ■ . .

I 96 b, Robert E. Ow*^ then Chief, WE/J and

t, .; a?i ;; taticu, directed a imemorandum tu the Chief,

2
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i^
^i

hl I/. in.«!i!chhe<iccmrented a conversation hehad nn > ,
'Zl^pnl;!'^^ ^'ith Raymond CASSAGNOL, an anti-Du vail er > J

•"Hr ‘ .c/p ^aiti. In this ipernorandum be relates that the ;
convn rnat I an took place In the home of Richard I... BAST J
"•li-' • c i ’w! nu-t through a neighbor, Lloyd FURR. * ,

T h** - ‘..io random relates CASSAGNOL'a background, family,. a
poHlico! "tnncc, etc. Reported as significant by^Owc^hj a 3

-.tr’< -nt by ..BAST that the following week BAST would be . . $
.Mon- ing n nhlpload of arms to a CASSAGNOL-nfflHateH group - u
in t ;e :\.v'^ RopulIlc.-J^OwenJnoted: 'Tlaymond ’

^ ’ - A A. ", ^i vv^v appearance of thinking well of Richard ? $ ?

Ij ”1. According to CASSAGNOL, hlt» brother, Jacques. : : ' J 5
also'unon-g- BAST and .respects him. Thus BAST, in a pit© of..- ' / ’
.certain-iiorapnai shortcomings'from the Intelligence standpoint, J

■//•■•^docs. .c^^^^ established channel to nt least bnc negment \ \ ? ■ I
?cit!;'\rt opposition to Duvalier. Since according to hla A"- ' ' a

' own/^ BAST io supplying arms to CASWGNQL'b .•••■'?
(irbui^-, further'-transactions of this typo via BAST presumably ' / : 1
wcmld ''a l e difficult to arrange. "He also provided q detailed . - . ■ -
(nf>r’r;,'\U'.>n on what he learned of PAST, noting that BAST had ‘

'C .vh ^ Dominican distrust of State and All.) and th© fact that *
”0D • Ar-md •.?•-• cross cd them" (the Dominicans). ■ . :|

An ) Gi report on BAST dated 19 June 1963 reports thatpw^i^ 

1>r! 7 ya “.Service Reserve Officer, USDS" (his cover) hacf
v cpDi p^ \ A .‘'Jay 1963.his attendance at dinner at BASl-'abomt ' 
on 7 7 .A 'rfl > 9G j.3 ^wrnjtold of his meeting with GAS GAG HO I,.., 

An AST'-, intention .to. ncll arms to the ' Domlnlcari"’R'e^'RlT8^^^ 

' I‘alt ini; • Jloo, «»tc. {.'Io alkk^reports that on 7 May l?61, ; A'pr
'auDm.: M to perform sot no translation work. The trftualnHoh, 
"He A;.' o. relate,, to HAST giving a power of attorney to on© 

Luts ' ' ’;' "7'0 Martinez, of the Dominican Republic to pre|«r« 
'•ribeiv'^fAiHon for legal establishment of BKhEK CORT’OUA'J'ION, 

C s . a DR branch of BAST*s firm..' According to^hyen^.J 

40 Doi fhi; utock was to be held by the head of tho DR National- 

SeiAu / '.gency, th© head of the DU secret police, and an “ 
inch’ a.;1 well • connected with Dominican Republic police and 
Intel!!.; groups. BAST in also noted to havq.told^wwt) 3 

J '.;e; Mfer. TiAST-had made to ’’bug" the office of the Dominican
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BlIIBlfc
’ ‘ , 15 January 1963

ilfjrC"'. ,VALWY. Edgar Eugene .
'

mGATJCM: flIA C0SWICH1

IMgnr ^«r« PJADLEY., 
repre^nl^tiva Xor- an East 
radio evnn^sll^ Onrl 

ihor^.;i^:.$^^ 
eonaplrator in » plot t.o e 
pseeltot^KWICT;:- 

SOURCE; ' 

Heve ‘media ..articia«i rev 
22, 2k, 36, ^b >.'c I >Q 
«nd 3 --M 6'^.'' . i? -ft^B^;

csjnr^2'J2£

; l^pst 1 v>? ■ siib^at.

field 3:

NcnrriRE
7 on a

sBinate'

' None. ' Personnel rccor';!H ; 
reveal -there waa »r. .^ppltccnt "33;­

. . liy th«3BM» ni«».9C Subject bt^^.'
. . the. file Vas destroyed. ^ Dw,
; -■ 1966-aa .lt wee3$ yrs pit. . jiv!’.j^t's

- employer, Carl MciKTIHE '.was".'approval 
for contact use In Hen. 19,fc hut
according' to Contacts 011’ice > he wb
never used by them aw h« was re­
ported to bo unreliably.

1

I

7

#

Jlta-ei^l^ Carl KcIMTUiE, w» «pjro«4s(^l®) fw contoc^ 
on 22 ft.'.'vmter i^h. Rcwver, according t© Dcoestic Contacts Office, ho ^ .
was not ueei ^; th^m as he use reported to be unreliable. Ria file re fleete 
that he la on ••. *>-■"*■<“ fU^tlat^?-^ CowwmltoTiei^
Churcheo”. fc iLii^voil, California cm 14 DBce^r.195^2 ^ ^ . ;3.
an article li; ne few York Herald Tribune (gaoted him »• BayUg' "the'?#ortptm^^ 
of CaMwltu-i!. the churches!^ than; we'realise"./:TI^
.for .163>>7 ^ 'identified-hie,. me the. founder and head of tiw^tanll. Amefic^n . 1 < 
.Council or;;r'< tiUr; Churches ybicjr it to as "thefnrlhe!3t tip” of ■ ’
,j^..rlj^ ■-.CMtricM'Trot'i'otantld#. The LUKRRRAW rneaasl/ic for 

■^O Jfecwfe ^ ;!' fint^a u>ct the ^ Standard Version..of. the Bible : ! . .- ■; <-
itarbfiefaiftar^ijot incessant attach-by. Carl JteDJTIRft and bl^ ”T'^ \ .c
Century >a/or.t<;ti6h Hour” .broadcasts. • । *

.3;; Ssbjept r s; Hiegel that, his arrest by GARRISON is a cave of mistaken . 
3itontlty. jfil®^^^^ for 8 January 1963 reported that, it seemed <
•jossdile into'*? ihat Gf^-ISON had him mixed up with two other men. 3*(One ... 
,1b t. .^B.-afii .- in^H pilot named BlADIJKX who was once Je lled In Cuba fv?
■^:LMiH3 ‘ 'ib® other, m ex^dB '^ tSe^liau MMZLt'Y e^d ■ .
2wb.rw^^ : - .v?» t <» qu h bad-cheek charge in Del las oh ?‘ J v^er

ucIfW tun juioiiiH'' '

(Wist! 1
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Washington Field Office 
21 February 1968

MEMORANDUM FOR: HDQS

SUBJECT (Information concerning New Orleans 
Kennedy assassination)

1. Please refer to previous news items on this topic.

2. Enclosed are news items of possible interest concerning 
recent developments.

^lZ/oHN NOBLE, Jr.
n Special Agent in Charge

Attachments: New Orleans Topic Clippings, 
dated 17 February 1968;

□ DDS/IOS ^ 
Q ADDS/IOS^

□ SA-DD/IOS
□ C/ID ,
□ d?/id
□ C/7D/
□ ■ 'D . ■
□ ? r/O JD
□ c;o;d/ .
□ C/SAD
□ C/AAS

□ A&ts
□ FILES ;



EUMAlf EVERTS 
March 1969

(fefc’S ’?s# FraiiT
r The forther chief investigator in the New Orleans 
’ assassination “plot0 testified last week that District 

Attorney Jim Garrison’s conspiracy theory is a "base*  
less fray^^l--..^^^ ■

• Another defendant,^dgar Eugene Bram has 
been confused by Garrh^wMrv'lWCVinr  ̂
Bradley, an anti-Castro pilot. But .Gurvich said in* 
vestigation indicated that neither Bradley played any 
part in the assassination, •

• Garrison once ordered Gurvich to arrest, hand­
cuff and assault two NBC newsmen, Walter Sheridan 
and Richard Townley, who had expressed skepticism 
of the Garrison probe. - . .

(William H. Gurvic^ who worked with Garrison 

forTFPVTr’TnunttTFlTrprobing the Kennedy assassina­
tion, swore that the entire ’‘plot”, was a figment of 
the D.A.’s imagination. . He testified' in an Ohio 
extradiction hearing in which Garrison sought the 
return for testimony of Gordon Novel, a Conner New 
Orleans resident, Gurvich also said that:

• Garrison once predicted the assassination probe 
.would end with the suicide of his chief defendant, 

Clay Shaw, who is charged with conspiracy,



. nui tin Ofh:r
‘rs* fc^o rQ;S

love! -fired ' ■ 
Wing,' Will [ 
Return to JW.

Gordon Novel, long-sought 
witness In tho Kennedy assaa. 
sination probe, says he will re, 
turn to New Orleans.

Novel, a former nightclub 
owners left the city abruptly 
last year when District Attor­
ney Jim Garrison sought to
question him. But he said yes* 
terday in Columbus, Ohio, heterday in Columbus, Ohio, he : “ ^» *’*?"’;■ Tp Cr is “tired fighting" and will yesterday in which Garrison anDearbefore^ ’ was questioned by a Dutch tele*
Kh Sir ^' vision reporter,'the DA was

nere maren 7 and 8. . ^ ag gaying „the next us ।

HOWEVER Novel said k-V President who tries to put thei he can teS the'L «“ on thenar machine";
jury in connection with Garri*! W,J* ,s® ™ slain. 1
son’s allegation that the slav. I Garrison was quoted on ’BiO; sons allegation mat me slay, | Netherlands Television Found^-J
ing of President John F. Kep- L ; 
nedv was i ’otted in New Or»r tion by Willem Oilmans ag say*? 
leans Wa W ' ^ '"’ K‘’nnn',w was wlled bv “ele.l

"I think it’s time to bring 
this to a head. I want to have 
a home and raise a family," 
Novel said at a news confer* 
ence with his wife, former

GARRISON c o n t e n 4 8 that
persons associated with the C[A 
Wiled the President. ■

In an interview made public

ing Kennedy was Killed by “ele, 
ments" of the CIA and thei

• organization then tried to cast ! 
i suspicion bn others, y

“This manner of organising 
i a murder is standard proce- 

■ I- durp with the CIA,'1 Garrison 
-was quoted as saying.
1 GARRISON was quoted in the 
; Dutch interview as saying that 
•. he had to speak out in Europe 
■ “because it is impossible in 
; America.
’ "The U.S. press is controlled 
* to such an extent by the CIA 
j that we no longer can say!

■. the truth, . They throttled us," I 
: he was quoted in the broadcast!

on the program 'Panoramiek.'" I 
; The television foundation!

quoted Garrison as saying he 
J assumed President Lyndon B. 
'i Johnson knew of the. CIA’s al* 
' leged Involvement because the 
। Warren Commission was com-,, 
| prised of persons Garrison soldi 
l were favorable to the CIA, ■ - *

Playboy bunny Abbv Mulligan.
Garrison contends Novel and 

Kerry Thornley,' the former 
French Quarter waiter charged 

' yesterday with perjury, both 
were connected with the fed­
eral government here before the 
assassination. Novel, Garrison 
has claimed, worked for the 
Central Intelligence Agency.

Thornley, Garrison said yes­
terday, was “part of tho covert 
federal operation operating in 
New Orleans” in 1963, along 
with Leo Harvey Oswald, 

.Thornley’s one-time Marine 
Corps buddy.

Tiie perjury charge grew out 
of Thornley’s statements that 
ho never saw Oswald here dur­
ing 1963.
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Former. CIA'chiefsubpenaed. 
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| may brewin' to testify toJl& 
I ^afriso^^t hi^^ 
I ivolvemSn&ilthe dwtef David 
»w#^> 
s '^fl don’t ’believe Mr.'Garrison

4

V

■will taken lie jdet^lnr; test W 
allow tae to testify to his fraud 
'^d-his-inydlv^^ 
?^i£tratfi<sei^
■hypnosis 'before HisFgrand jury. 
Perhaps if heiinvited me to a 
'dfiel in some place^'other than 
Louisiana he may find me far 
more cooperative, and I don’t 
mean a duel with words.”

1 The. subpenas for both Novel

■sgsto^Si^^^ 
^o^wti&EJlief^
WB^« 
& #agmi  ̂J^iisra 
latftmi&ii^lft^^ 
ernment itas^SitedeS an¥e^^ 
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^MdJ^I^^Siy they ’will be ; 
’grahted iinmunity from arrest 
Sih Louisiana on'matters; which 
'•fflayUhaye^jp.cipBTedJ.'before 
£&e£^nti^ce?ta 
'iozcomphfcjrithX^ riider^

Dulles nbws lives^ New York 
anU Novel; tiaa!£be^£^^ in 
Columbus; tOhib^ince^fleeirig 
Mia®S^®^O; 
?^jafi^®pwfls®81e^s 
ffiaf^fie^s^n|a^!te' of 
Ferriejtvarid; had^yisitedbmany 
thnbs^witlf ^t^^p^n A. 
^fif!re^®^^|since 
ISSH&ibifri^^

liMreOl r

io)

ie

|tu]^gd||p$^

Oi-

! OS^^3™011'33 > 
[j»n®feallegediconspira- 
Qi®lo&fe ithejhjurdfcr ’ of

i ?sln;h^;statemetiit to TheTimes- 
i ^cayj^^NbyefoutH^d  ̂
hsitioli'^
«*•

<1

l|||i^aSilS^^ 

toit^^A&/offic&^ 
Novelet Jfo^ame^w^^ 
ida;r:w|iere^a!j^^
employes were«£raiffig'Ior an 
iriva^ioiFIbFC^a?*^^
added:-!*
» It further says that- Novel 
yhasi associated, ^tll^^ g a r 
A Eugen e pradley of Norih Hol- . 
Uy^opdj-Califorala^^^ ■ 

^ ^hvingi man^nlpi^^^ 
w° ' tired.N e.WrOrleans'business-

[pt-

lOi^MWijPWW^W^ 
Mraoo,

‘ ^®®e^®py«r? 
i WWMi^WJwS^

|moriaurar5tape'libr^

man'Cl a y L^SJiaw, to be . 
. charged,iby-’Gai^^ h -
conspfringtpkilll’resident 
Kennedy.. 5' ^ -^ 

* "Gordon Novel, by hi s own> 
pubh^adn^siO^ 
ngss^.v and,left the-city;, to 
^j^^^ii^bn^^ 
i^ii^iiaijpi^si^
J967).' but al&7^ ।
which-he knewhadbeenissued 
but hpt served/’ continued the - 
request ~ i
^‘Subsequent Ato the issuance 
pf. the warrant" (for; his arrest 
as.-a .material witness), Gordon 
Novel .disguised himself in t h e 
^®J16, of a member of a par­
ticular -. religious ;prder and -by 
stealth and. furtivehess ^tj^ 
tb^ tfieysta^^ 
rembyed.hiiiau^

wj

W

vug

s®wa w w 
HiOffi>> Wes!#.

Hrai^fisw

■»s^^fcw!
^wiiBta^
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SEW ORLEANS STATES-ITEM 

Sew Orleans, La.
16 February 1968

.’’TheTiistrictj&ta^ issued a grand jury?

-subpena for(^llen^ Dulles) former director of the Central ?

. Intelligence Ageqty, 'to appear before the jury March 7'- 
and 8 in connection W the probe of the assassination of.?

• President John F. Kennedy. j / ' . ■ . ^
L A new subpena also was issued today for Gordon Novel, ;

former New Orleans nightclub owner. Previous efforts to 
get Novel back to. New Orleans to testify have been uh-' J 

- successful. . . ■ / ' . ■

DISTRICT ATTORNEY JIM GARRISON said his office 
“has succeeded in identifying the assassination of President : 
Kennedy as an operation conducted by elements of the 

; CIA,” and said both Dulles and Novel’ were needed ,to ? 
■ testify .about CIA activities. : /
. Both subpenas were issued through Criminal District ■ ; 
.Judge Matthew S. Braniff. . ' ' . . ?
?• The request for the Dulles subpena alleged that Dulles ;

• was CIA director until. Sept. 27, 1961, and as; such “would 

■ have pertinent knowledge as to substantial reports that 
Lee Harvey Oswald was an agent and-or an employe Of ; 
the CIA."

- THE DOCUMENT SAID POSSIBLE information relative 
to CIA knowledge or contact wife Oswald, (named by the 

/ warren Commission as the sole slayer of the President) was 
suppressed in certain commission documents, . :
[ It charges that while Dulles headed the CIA, the-organ­
ization negotiated with a New Orleans firm for. the purchase 
|pf tracks and vehicles to use in the CIA-sponsored Bay of 
fPigs invasion of Cuba and used the name of Lee Harvey 
Oswald, who was at that time in Russia.

A

/’^"Gordon Noverhas informal!
I tion on gun-running activities. 
: involving Clay L. Shaw who 
: has been indicted by the Or­

leans Parish Grand Jury as 
a conspirator to the. murder 

- I'of John F. Kennedy, and Jack 
presented to a . judge in-New . W RUby, whom it is commonly: 
York, “where said Allen-W. i. accepted is the slayer df Lee 
Dulles now is, upon proceed- Harvey Oswald," the docu-

Dulles was never called be­
fore the Warren Commission, • 
the document said. .

The document said it was is­
sued for the purpose of being

ings to compel said Allen W. 
Dulles to attend and testi­
fy ..."

Both the Dulles and Novel 
subpena requests contain pro- 

- visions granting the men im­
munity from arrest and 
process service, while in Lou­
isiana on matters which arose 
prior to their entrance into 
the state- to answer the sub- 
penas.

IN TIBS PAST, Garrison has 
refused to grant Novel such 
immunity. Novel has said he 
would be willing to return if 
it were granted.

: The Novel subpena request 
says Novel now lives in Co­
lumbus, Ohio.

.. It alleges that Novel “by 
his own.admission in public 
statements is affiliated with 
the CIA." .
- It further alleges that Novel 
“has been. established to be ■

Harvey Oswald,” thedocu-
ment says.

IT SAYS Steven Plotkin, 
Novel’s attorney, when -press­
ed for information relativ to 
the gun-running , activities as­
serted the attorney-client priv-. 
ilege and named ’'Gordon 
Novel as the client involved. .5

The document requests that 
Novel (be taken into imme­
diate custody and delivered to- 
an officer of the state of Loui­
siana to assure his attend­
ance.

It. says - Novel was sub- ’ 
"pehaed to appear before the: 
•grand jury March 17, 1967; 
and adds: ; - \

"Gordon Novel, by his own 
public- adnflssions, sold his 
business;.op-the weekend and 
left the^cny to’avoid nOt only, 
the aforedescribed subpena 
butalso a hew subpena which/:

•ii

. . THE SUBPENA REQUEST QUOTED a copyrighted story 1! 
■in the Siates-It'em April 25, 1967, as.making public-Novel’s ? 
‘claim to have been employed by. the CIA during Dulles’ ? 
.terture as chief.. "Gordon Novel fled the? state to avoid,.?

^testifying and sought-to enlist the aid of the CIA in. pre?! 
^ venting his return,” the document said. \, fl 
r- The request said “David W. Ferrie,' who has been named J 
Lin an indictment as a conspirator to the murder of John F.-j 
L Kennedy, was an' employe ^ the. CIA at a time when-Alien'; 
1; Dulles was the head of the CIA? Among other things, he was ? 
: a flying instructor ..in '. Guatemala , prior to . the, abortive; Bay j

a frequent visitor of and as- ' 
sociate of attorney Dean A; ■ 
Andrews' who has been con- ! 
victed of perjury in conhec- J 
tion with his testimony' rela-. ; 
tive to the conspiracy to mur- ; 
der John F. Kennedy."

■ ALSO, IT says he was an’ 
associate of Ferrie in connec-
tiori with CIA activities.

“Information has been giv-: 
en to-the DA’s office which 
located Novel at No Name 
Key in Florida where , a num­
ber of CIA employes' were 
training for an invasion >of 
Cuba," the request said. /

It also says Nov?l ha een' 
identified by a wi 
fr visitor 0

a
gar E0

ene Bradley in
CTW'Qllt radfey haXbeen 
charged in Orleans Parish as 
a conspirator in the Kennedy 
slaying.

Novel, the request says, has 
been identified by various wit­
nesses as having been in vari-. 
ous places in Dallas in 1963 
which are under investigation 
^,^?. DA’s. office. ■

SS'
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j he knew had? a issued but 
' not served.’.’ -
' It says Novel was charged 
; as’a material witness and a 

warrant issued for his arrest, 
and goes on:

“SUBSEQUENT to the is­
suance'of the warrant, Gordon 
Novel disguised himself in the' 
clothing of a member of a 

| particular religious order and 
by stealth and furtiveness re­
turned to the state of Loui­
siana and,removed his auto­
mobile. . '
“Subsequent to his having 

'fled Louisiana, Gordon Novel 
; .traveled in secret to various 
(places in the U.S. in the com- 
• pany of a member of a na- 
- tional hews medium , who aid­
's ed and abetted Novel in his 
? flight Further, Novel. has 
; sought the aid of govern- 
f mental agencies, particularly 
> the CIA, to prevent his return.

to New Orleans.
Garrison, in a statement ac­

companying t h(e subpenas, 
said. Dulles was head of the 
CIA when its present tech­
niques were developed.

“These techniques, although 
it is not generally known, have 
included the covert penetra­
tion of much of the fabric of 
American life — including 
s c h o pl s, organizations , of 
many types, news agencies 
and even churches,” Garrison 
said.

The DA said witnesses fa­
miliar with the CIA’s opera­
tions in a “geographical cor­
ridor” from California through 
Texas and Louisiana, east­
ward to Florida are particu­
larly important because “this 
office has succeeded in iden­
tifying the assassination of 
President Kennedy as an op­
eration conducted by de­
ments of the.CIA.”

HE SAID virtually every 
rkey witness, defendant and 
potential defendant in the case 
has turned out to be original­
ly from that “geographic 
strip.”

Garrison said the Warren 
Commission was formed to 
“conceal, the involvement of 
the CIA in the assassination.” 
The commission members, he 
said, “appear to have' par­
ticipated in. this tableau on 
the ground that ‘national se-. 
curity’ would be jeopardized, 
if the truth were known by 
the people of this country.”

Other evidence which pos­
sibly would have led to dis­
covery of CIA involvement. 
Garrison said “was simply, 
destroyed outright or never 

'.reported—such as the finding 
of bullets in Dealey Plaza, 
immediately after the assas-'- 
sination.”

^6 $101968

SOME CIA employes, he 
'fsaid, were "accidentally” ar- 
('rested at the scene and later 
( released “without undue at- -, 
i tention.” He. said his office 
i has now identified the CIA 
employes involved and “is en­
gaged in constructing cases 
against them.” ;•

He concluded:
“This office intends to dem- 

• onstrate . . . that the CIA 
made a mistake in using Or­
leans Parish as a staging' 

■ area for the assassination and 
' that the federal government 
■ has made an equally bad mis- :

J take ,in attempting to conceal 
; this fact and in attempting 
i to obstruct justice in Orleans 
!■ Parish.” J.
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CIA HISTORICAL REVIEW PROGRAM
RELEASE IN FULL 1998 8Kta

SUBJECT: NWEL>Gordca ,

{See elso J®C$CHA-S3^

®&#W BBS®.
Gardm NOVEL, former Mane

in W Orlean£, ¥Bs eubpoenae& 
by GAmSON aB a material 
witness ip iterah 19^7 ^ '
KOVEL moved to Columbus, Ohio

GWISGN charged^ 
with burglWy of the Honna 
Mnitlm Sunken in 1S& 
t^the?i&th^ ' 
and J®0|E^I0®E» 
operatic^ but later hl# 
attorney denied the ater . ■
SOQRCEt ' '

latest dta in 0ctcber l9oT« .

Wb^WfileeontalnB.ne^ ;ft#l^
1967 when GABHIGGN charge conspiracy in connection with 
aburglsryof a MO##j^Oh Louisiana in 1961 together 
with David |#Il#W'W^^ To avoid arrest, HOm. left 
New 0rlesn8, nrst going to MC&e^ where hevas given a . ■
lie detector test by ULoyi B» Jt®R, e private detective^ " (See summary 

,.<n W)» ' This incident tended to glve ^c^ to HOVEL’S initial 
claim that he was working for CiA because of the Agency’s proximity to 
McLean, Va« - •

After HOVEL vacated his Hew Orlesns s^rtment in March 19^7 
a letter written by him was foundunder the linoleum on a sink 
dralnboard by the new tenant, a girl who turned it over to her boy 
friend, Who gave it to a professor at a Hew Orleans university who in 
turn gave it to a reporter on the New Orleans STATES-TTSa, Hoke MAJ.
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Hoke MAX wb granted a Covert Security Approval in April 1953 
for unwitting useby MAX ws not to be directly
employed by FJJHDULflE but wa to be used in connection with bin 
position with a private firm Wich handled work for the Project. 
The letter we presumably written to a "Mr* WEISS” in CIA and referred 
to classified BSW#r activities in ^ In which NOVEL claimed 
he ws Involved. This matter ws reviewed by Cl/R&A at the tim the . 
matter reeaiwdwblicity and it wsdatermlned thatOOUBEE-CHEK 
was created by the Agency for the bole purpose of making payments to 
the widow of American flyers Wo participated in the Bay of Pigs. 
Ho cciBiectien with HOVEL could; be established. HOVEL knew Sergio 
ARCACHA*SMl!ES ^Ao was Hew Orleans heed of the Freute Revolucionario 
Democratic©, an Agency created tod supported anti-Castro organisation. 
Although ARCACHA^SMTTH had no Agency clearance, NOVEL could have gained 
an impresaion from him that hewaengjloyed byCIA,

■ In October 1967 HOVEL was granted immunity from acest by GARRISON 
on the Houma Bunker burglary charge tod returned to Louisiana to 
testify before the East Baton Rougel’arish Grand ^hry in their probe ’ 
wi^W-lO^twRibW ■

SO*- ' ■
- the Agtocy had no coxaiectito with the Roura Munitions Bunker. / 

Howter/anAgency training site we located at Belle Chasse, Loulsltoa - 
tod Colonel Shcssas BURBANK, State of Louisiana Bailee- Superintendent# was 
one- of tee lxnxisisna Officials WittIng of Agency affiliatlan with 
Belle Chasse. It is noted iTcmi news Itnos ctocetoing NQVEL’s testimemy 
before the Louisiana Labor probers teSatober 1967# that Colonel 1SRBAHK 
was also ® witness at the sane time# although# there is no mention that 
BCRBANK and NOVEL knew each other. JOBANK testified that every Louisiana 
sheriff w# notified to ** clean up” gambling tod other vice in Louisiana*
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1 A ::e ^’ew .O^®8®8 States-Item, The; ’ The defense will be laid dbwriv Novel says, if "t
p Time: :.yy. .Jjlis^g Corp. and The Dayton (OhioJi he is returned to New Orleans to faceaccusations.:

D^.r . i., ;
c th; .'•-.-ng tentacles of the Central Intel-1:' tions bunker in nearby Terrebonnp Parish.

reach deep into DisV Atty. Jim . NOVEjUSATTORNEY AT NEW ORLEANS, 
eiWlotldnAouM not deny his client’s reportedorison’s Kennedy death plot investigation? -

There is mountis? evidence they do, and at-
< least one Garrison prone figure intends to use CIA j ‘‘I will neither confirm nor deny them,’’Plotkin 
■ . connections as part oi his defense. : A 1 G ? sa;d ;

*k?-J^Ei?^^ Novel is free in Columbus on $10,000 bond.
named as acting for .the superyH?e was arrested April 1 in suburban Gahanna,

L-.....-.still ct:
*V tion have t:
/. seen?: -.jr

; co-
;e organization
unitiQns carriers^

as informers, as

hhns a 
. -Gy in Ke 
CiA by an in

-• INVESTIGATION’S PIVOTAL 
id Clay L. Shaw, has had CIA con­
ed to k; mi. Shaw, charged with com-

Ohio, on Garrison’s ;,,..„ 
warrant charging he | 
helped plan the muni-y 
tions burglary in 1961. h!

-dy’s death, was linked with the 
ential Italian newspaper.

^® strongest CIA ties lead to Gordon 'Novel. _ ’ 

a”29-year-old fugitive witness’who is fightin^.ektra- < ; 
dition at Columbus, Ohio. militant anti-Castro or-^

■ NovA a one-time N/w Orleans bar ner and ganization in New Or- i|

withburglary a

I He is accused ^ 
:( both of conspiracy and |

rgio Ar
Dallas,

?-year-
cha-Smi

once

esavid

toil <
expert, s told a number of friends 

tes lie was a CIA operative arid will use. 
; Gattie Garrison’s charges. . \;

er^xioss
Tins story is thejMnt effort of

3tSTes-Itei 
do, Daily New^.

ay^:

'T.Endico^oTthe^Day- ,
1 PUfel1

leans. Garrison charg-^ 
’ es they conspired withj 

another keV JFK »
David

erne, jtd
munitions theft. "I

'.Ferrie Was a i

M ; V h

on

M:

1 -strange, hairless for- ';~rrr7r’T*^^
mer airline pilot who died of what the Orleans 

■ Parish coroner called “natural causes” fiye days 
ViQGRAM ^HF^

.’O Continues



. —,*.v„ vi leans ua saiu Ferrie ’ “one of his­
tory's most important men.”' . ■

The charges against Novel and Arcacha are 
spinoffs from Garrison’s main investigation. The 
prosecutor has called Novel “a very important wit­
ness” and has filed a material witness warrant, 
against 'n:;. - t •

Novel, . iio has io be one of history’s most 
loquacious . gitivbs, has carried on a running long­
distance fc;?.i . with.the-man who wants him to do 
his taking before a; gt^ He repeatedly has 
exiled Garrison’s investigation - a “fraud” and a 
^xictibn.”

He has held a ntiinber of press conferences and 
i submitted himself sr a/series of lie detector, truth 

j serum and psychological tests to prove he is telling ■ 
the truth, a psychoibgist at Columbus says mental ! 

tes'.h'indicate he is;a . . . . . .

Tv POLYGRAPH .OPERATORS AND TO 
a Abds arid associates, Novel has said the munitions ' 
vAglary wrs no burglary at all— but a war. ma- : 
yjLli pkzup made at the direction of his CIA •

; <. munu ui unuura »- umi wuose woro is consioerea 
. reliable, told a reporter 1, .ew Orleans he saw 50 to 100 

boxes of munitions in Baftister’s Lafayette st. office early 
in 1961.

Banister was a private detective then, operating a com­
pany called Guy Banister Associates. His friend said he 
saw the munitions in a storeroom-office, in boxes marked 
with the name “Schlumberger.” • . .

HE SAYS FIVE OR SIX OF THE BOXES were open? 
Inside, he says, were rifle grenades, land mines and some 
“little missiles” of a kind he had never seen before..

: The friend said he remonstrated with Banister because 
' “fooling with this kind of stuff could get you in trouble," 
.He added: ' • ■

“Banister said no, it was all right, that he had approval 
from somebody He said the stuff would just be there over­
night, that somebody was supposed to pick it up. He said 
a bunch of fellows connected, with the Cuban deal asked Ur 
leave it there overnight”

Banister’s friend said this happened well before the 
April Bay of Pigs invasion. '

The munitions, Novel says, were picked up and con­
solidated soon after the -New Orleans drops. He says they 

. eventually were taken by boat to Cuba for use in a diver­
sionary operation staged in conjunction with the Bay of 
Pigs attack.

L' Cuban sources in New Orleans say the cadre of Cubans

.. .: lie; \ Novel called the munitions incident 
josi patriotic burglary in history” during a 

recent news' interview. He immediately was 
shushed by his Cc.umbus lawyer, Jerry Weiner.

Even more recently, Novel restated his charges against 
\joisnii in a bylined story carried by The Dayton Daily 

“I-think Garrison will expose 
Qa operations in Louisiana.” He did not elaborate. 

His '.bit-repeated but unpublished account of how the 
e . '.. .ves cusippeared describ the bunker he says he 
helped empty as a CIA 'Staging point fbr munitions destined 

■ to be used as part of the: abortive Bay of Pigs attack on
Castro's Cuba April, 1961.

PRIOR TO THAT DISASTROUS CIA-staged operation,
Novel says, he as wc iag for the intelligence service at. 
New Orleans. ■ irt of : job, he contends; was to operate 
the Evergreen AdA^iii^ agencQas a front Tor-CIA com­
munications.

• trained by the CIA on the city's West Bank in 1961 was 
: sent to Varacoa to make a diversionary assault The at- 
. tack did not come off because Castro militia was waiting 
i . and took the group prisoner.

NOVEL’S ACCOUNT OF THE explosives caper sharply, 
conflicts with Garrison’s charges against Arcacha and 
Novel The DA’s accusation says the burglary took place 
after Aug. 1, 1961—three months after the Cuban disaster.- 

The DA accuses the two men of conspiring to burglarize 
■ a bunker at an abandon military base at Houma; Gar- 
; risonjs—tjill of informatind1 says the hunker wasleased by.  j the ^Suumberger Welj Services Co, of Houston.^ 
‘ Schlumberger ofh^als say they know nothing of any ; 
i CIA operations in conn ion with their magazine, where ’ 
; oil field service equipment and certain low yield explosives 
;. are stored.
‘ As to the date the Houma burglary happened, no one

m by the CIA, Novel says he ■ 
; prepared specie; r/dic commercials used on 300 stations -> 
’ in the U.S. a;.; 0 ads. Their cryptographic messages, he i 
i claims, were to alert agents to the invasion date. The com- J 
i mercials advertised aluminum Christmas trees, he says,?; 
i and the key alert code’ names were “Star Christmas Trees” j 

and “Holiday Trees.” In late I960, $72,000 worth of radio i 
time was placed by the agency. !

On the day the munitions were picked up, he says, he i 
was called by his CIA contact and told to join a group which ? 
was ordered to transport munitions from the bunker to New_ 

Orleans. The key to the bunker, he says, was provided. I

With funds funneiec

seems to know or will say exactly when it took place. * 
Schlumbergpr says it has no records. The Houma police say, 
their reco issing, and the Terrebonne parish DA/ 

roussard^will not reveal the date he charges
Arcacha j&nd Novel burglarized the Houma bunker. He said

\Wilmbre

it is tai evidence” in his case.

HE SAYS HE MADE THE TRIP in his own automobile, 
uncoln, and met several people there — all of them al­

legedly acting for the CIA. He identifies them as Ferrie, 
•'.rcacha, several Cubans, and another figure in the case.

They foad?d the btous of ordnance on trucks, he con-
iisueS, and

■. r re oroppe 
'tiding arc 
New Oylesn:

jrned ic New Orleans where the explosives 
three ipats — Feme's home, Novel’s office 

:e office of a storriw^former .FBI agent and 
•Vice oN;cial, <6uy?BanisteJ), who died of a 
the.summ^

BATKIN SAYS HE MADE A TRIP to Houma to get 
the date of his client’s alleged offense and could not ob- 

■ tain it.
Shaw, a tall white-haired retired New Orleans business- 

:man, who stoutly denies participating in a plot to kill 
Kennedy, was managing director of the International Trade 

/Mart He was with the organization for 19 years and in a 
■favorable position to observe the movements of international 
commerce throughAmefica’s second-ranking seaport.

On March 4b e Sera^an afternoon newspaper in 
"‘Rome, carried a stoi^
firm known as orld Tr/dezCenter Corg. The newspaper, 
which is leftist ini iticaLJeani

sai v is a director of a

f claimed the com­
pany was a CIA front/dperation.

It said the company moved, its operations from Switzer­
land to Rome and has since transferred its offices to Johan­
nesburg, South Africa, where it is still in existence. ‘ LITCohriBAPR 2 5 1967
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Ik THE SAME STORY, MINUS THE CIA allegaWLgas 
I ^published in Rome’s conservative newspaper ^DeUa SeraJ) 

; on March 5. ■ / \ -' ■ ■
■ | Incidental to his own story, Novel tells intimates the

-CIA may have asked Shaw to observe the traffic of foreign 
^commerce through New Orleans. - .

’ £< In Ohio, Novel continues to live his free, loquacious life 
awhile waiting for the uncertain extradition machinery to 
tgrind away between governors’ offices at Baton Rouge and 

.•Columbus. • . . ■ . ' \ V ’
^ He fives in a rent free apartment, drives a used;car 

. - with dealer’s; tags and . continues'to promise he will send 
! ^'Garrison down the drain” when what he says is the full ' 
. Atruth is revealed. ;

7^" Novel Not CIA Agent—Weiner . ■
' I";’ The 'Columbus,;Ohio, attorney for Kennedy death plot ! 
‘ ^investigation figure Gordon Novel said today that his .tfi^T; 
, twas never anagehttop-the CIA. . < /

./ Attorney.<^ry^^iner_^s commenting on a copyright-.
; *M: story in tne'Stptfe^^ and the Dayton . (Ohio) Daily 
• JNews which .reported evidence of links between .Novel and.. 
f'.#ciA.' . ■ 7 -'"•'....;■
i?:#-'fit's utterly ridiculous," he said. "Novel is' not now.;

V . At Dallas,(SSgibArdacha Sm^) declined comment on -y 
; Novel’s quoted^Sccpunftraf-thrTnysterious munitions"; in- - 
f ^idenf at Houma in 1961. He told a reporter he wouldnot 
j.;have“anythingto7sayaboutanything.” ' A A 
^ 77- Ak Washington, -meanwhile, the CIA was mum on the *

APR 2 5 1967
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EYES OUY (

■‘77 ./.ff^NOV^W Although the pro a 9 hap ; ;
devoted much apace to Mm, few facts have emerged, He has been 
described as a 29 year old ^mer'^w of a bar tn the French 
quarter of .New Orleans'a^ ii> elect ronin s, (New. L
OHbum Slates * Ite^, 25 April l?W»l Ap FW report (DDB-79248, 

@^O$W^^yi?M^ salesman, ';

5. Nothing has been ’printed' About the’ source or sources; <?( Ms ■ - : 
money e'lhde-he-lefv New Prle*^ Columbus, Ohio, in mid-March' - ■ ■ 
1967. It is known, however, that he is at liberty on a $10,000 bond, 
The New Orleans &tatga jjte^ 91 April 1967 that NQYEk Uves

. ige^r’Q tags. 7 - \7-:'7
6. The Washington Dai|yjhjewgi of 27 March 1967 stated that 

^a^during the weekend pf 2^*26 March NOVEL was in the Washington area 
' (actually it was McLean, Virginiar’| site which might haye been chosen 

; to land an air of 'plausibility; tp/blf. claims 'Af ’ working for CIA)i 71;®^ ? 
he was given a polygraph examination by S private datective named 
Lloyd FURR. (Comment: As the Office of Security reported on 1 May 
1967 , the Washington firm REPEX is operated by FURR and Richard L. 
BAST, who is described as "unscrupulous and untrustworthy". BAST

The fact that NOVEL was a salesman of electronics gear suggests the J 
otherwise unsupported hypothesis that ho may have had an earlier rela* _ 
tionshlp With REO^1 5A§Tf or FURR/)

7. On 29 March 1967 the New Prleang yai office reported 
(file 89-69) that NOVEL had made a long distance call to that office 
from an unknown place. Among his remarks was the comment that be 
had "not furnished GARRISON with any Information about ’double check’ 
of Miami, which he inferred was a fringe Cuban operation in the Miami 
area but did not further identify." (Comment; Operation Double Chek 
appears on pp. 95, 76, 82, 84, 88* 89, 90, 1^6, and 246 of The Invisible 
poyernment, by David Wise and Thomas R, Ross, The book erroneously
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describe* Double Ghek as a. coyer rM funding mechanism for recruiting 
and paying American flyer* who participated St the. Bay of Pigs n The 
General Counsel has informed Gl/R&A that in fact DoublyGhek was 
createdafter the deaths ^ the flyers |^ tl^'.’wl|| purpose of making 
p^ymt^iyip &^^ ' ■ ; - ■ Si

H 8. FBI memorandum PBR 76600, £9 March 1967, reported ‘ 
another long distance call by NOV JEJU to the How Orleans office* NOVEV p.. 
said thatJfc/aJXgxjyyyUI^ who is a Washington NBC news reporter, ^^ * ^j 
had thenumber of the telephone atwhich NOVEL could bo reached. He H 
also said that when he was given the polygraph test in Virginia* 
SHEMPAN wa* present, He added that he had given SHERIDAN Informa- 

n?:..^99r/|b^..|>^ run by GARRISON’^ staff, ■ ; : ■ ' . ■ H

5»s

9. An 8 May 1967 memorandum from the Associate General 1 
Counsel states that he was given information about the GARRISON In­
vestigation by a Washington lawyer named Jack Miller, that Walter 
SHERIDAN was the source of Miller’s information, that NBQ has done ■ 
a thirty minute show on GARRISON, and that it plans an hour-long show 
"for a few weeks from now”, The show is expected th ’'bury’1 GARRISON

10, In addition to Me. reCl.renee to Double CMk, NOVEL and hie 
<^^»ri have mnde direct but contradictory statements about CIA. ■;

a , "i think Garrison will expose pome CIA operations

b. NOVEL reportedly stated to a representative of a 
well known news media ’’that- he ■ was employed by the Central 
Intelligence Agency (GlA) and that the burglary of the munitions 
bunkerat Houma, Louisiana, was not an actual burglary," He . 
Contended that CIA had mk4c'^^rangemWl, W^b the #€ij^^ 
Well Prilling Corporation to keep ammunition* bomb casings, 
and other materi&.fajtb^ that he (NOVEL)
/aiid^rgie/ Arcache Smith Are still employed by the CIA, ” 
NOVEL and others toi»k>»mK*?M^I! nnd^Other item# from the . 
bunker about three months.g#^-♦be |ay.1><Fiji, ■■(Spprcet FBI s 
memorandum, New Orleans office, |l| April l?i73 (G^^tih

Mvp a contract with

SECRET

\

;*

Ws iW

H

■®:
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\ X ■XX'''XX-WX \^X XXVX^XXXX>^X<XXXX ®^!Wx^ XX’
f. NOVEL’S New Orloape attornpy^ $1pyo piX^TNINi

»H ha "served as an intermediary between the CIA and 1 
anti-Gastro Cabane in New Orleans and Miami bafoi^ the d
April, 1961, Bay of Pigs invasion* Plotkin maintained, 1

. ; ?- /--^ or nothing tn do with'the Bay. 7.'X<: < <
7; -. - of Pigs invasion and certainly had absolutely nothing tfli dt 7' ; X-7 7­
X 7wUM^ PrMid«Jd Rw»dy» ’" (The 7 ■ d ? -77

ilXoh 7 May 1967 NOV«?^
.New Orleans; He said that in the near future GARRXSPN would accuse 
the FBI of possessing originals of five letter st one from Clay SHAW 
to David FERRXL, one from' Lee Harvey OSWALD to SHAW, one from 
F£RRI£ to Jack RUBY,. one from RUBY to OSWALD, -and-^.ff^7X 
Senator and former Attorney General Robert Kennedy ts'JJSIlRlt^Ha ■ d 
added that GARRISON has a typewriter which FARRIS owned in 1963 and 
also has two typewriters, personal and busines e, belonging to SHAW, X 
He said that GARRISON'S chief investigator, WiUiam^GURVICH, ha« d 
a close relative, living in Russia, who wae inetrumeptal in designing 
the MXG. He remarked that GARRISON plane to subpoena an attorney, 
fnu MARTIN . allegedly associated with CIA, He said thatJLaytpn_ 
Patrick MARTINS was the "other'1 marine probably involved in ths 
Houxna bunker burglary. (FBI memorandum DDB 00563, 9 May 1967.) 
(Comment: Mr • Arthur Dooley of 0I/R6A faww » WaltM^RtDAN (S« 

: who is be lieved identical with the Walter BHERtDAN ^tMi^^ 
who was an FBI special agent» and who worked hlf Senator H^#X__  
-Kai^^^h9h.;h9. Whf7^h9£!^^^ dX

12, On or about 11 May 1967 GARRISON accused two lawyers, 
one pf them PLOTKIN, of recejlvlng ClA money, "Wo know that ’7.77- 
Mr, Plotkin has baen receiving money, if only through an intermediary, 
from the CIA ." Both lawyers denied the charge• (New Orleans, AP, 
11 May 1967.) GARRISON later broadened this charge to include all
defense attorneys. "Every lawyer Involved in this case, without ex­
ception, involved in the attempts to derail the Investigation, has been
connected by US with the Central l«)«mf^ A|W7j Garrison said,"

7; 77-77 777 ' 77:7 :7<J7. 7-7.-.^
7 XXXXXA^/rXXjXv'ij'X^

■7 7'. • 77;. 77'.;7:7!-77^777^
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Gerald MUNDY fa Gary EDWARDS ,and nny MMfiUtiim between 
them, a# well a o any Infor matt 90 n^ whether Station WK DA In - 
NybyUb iff affiliate #r elM^h# appelated with NBC ^

17, If the5pnrmi^ NBC ip building up NGVE5L as a latter 
day David who is to slay tlw' j^y'^t# giant let flnrr0ih?^n<^ 
exposure of NOVEL’S claims of Agency affiliation as false might be " . 
damaging to our own internets, Pnthe other hand, the livelihood J 
that an NBG unit -Garrison program ,i»'»ii| week# ^wty frflnj Pt^Wb’' ■ 
taticm 4 e .disturb^ survey iWehington £*§£*,- St
May 1967) ahowe that 66% of the perS9ns queried now believe that the ■; 
aBeaSsination was not the work of one man but was rather part of a ■ 

■'brpa^e^pl!^ The Qarrleen probe'.!® |*W?$X>^ ■ -
yeonfribufoO^ the growing public doubt . GARRISON*# venomous ' 
attack pn GlA during his ABC interview of 28 May 1967.was preceded 
by a barrage of earlier charges and will predictably ba followed by

A ■</;:-■;< ■ ' . - A - A JA ' y^i A ■ ?. ^ A. ;.s4i<<^ ‘AAA;/; yM?:A-A;^
18. There may be a shadow of jusUflcatlon for NOVEX‘s claim 

of association withGlA, He has asserted that he Hnow ^ergioARCACHA 
:Jgs&lL4^iM the p^rHelpahts Lnnp»ej?^^
. the BhiJihJgybimk^i r, Our records pMw' that GIA never ■ recruited pr paid < 
aRGACHA directly. He was, however, the delegate of the S'rente 
Revolucionarm Democratic© (FRP* or Democratic Revolutionary F rpnt) 
in New Orleans. He reported to JRPheadquarters in Miami by mail. 
The FRD was created with GIA p ppi stance, guidance, and financial. _-, 
support in May I960. Ite leader wge Dr, Jose MIRO Cardona, He or 
hi® assistants may have passed funds to ARGACHA, who may have 
briefed or evan employed NDYBbi

19. On Zg MeyT^TNQY^j^^^^

"Central Intelligence Agency McLean Vir
"Attn UNCLE Hdqra Good Guy® Div • Regarding Garrison 

conspiracy case; code reference JACKASS, Dear Richard. 
Today according to the jolly green giant (Mr. Garrison) ’You



SECRET

e

"Since ^y.^ttor^^ are crying and pressing me because 
of not being paid for my various legal wrecking moves oh his . 
jolly Mg frauds lam going to instruct them tosend you chaps 
Immediately an itemized bill. If, and X dp pseah if, Garrison 
is correct, X am going to instruct th* same attorneys to sue 
the h*** out of your bad guys in the accounting department for 
welching on your debts, Instead hf * np comment 8.0. P. reply, 
how about a publlci lM^ha? ■ ' '

"P.S. Right now X don’t think ponding him to Viet Nam
■' <is a good idea in view of national into re at anymore • Perhaps 

<. Rome he could reopen the case on Qpeeara aaeaselaation. He 
believes Brutus and Casein* were framed ’

. ^^> ^^M a (^t^y -1$^ Truly yours,;
JLike in Mi^orda,

UI'JGJ^Jif H*w *8.,^, P f-Ha ??hh-^ ^ t

The partial sentence reading ”.J(Hw going to instruct 
the same attorneys' to- sue. the.h*** out of your bad guys in the accounting 
department for welching on your debts", quoted out of context, would 
reinforce NQV£lJs.fM*d. ®lM^,thh^^ 

;^gt^;^ >^$'^M^^ to the press, <

■■/' ■4t has been noted that MQVSl- probably *01^000
for an unknown period before he left New Orleans ln mid’•Mar ch 1967. 
FBX report DBB 73269, New Orleans office, 21 February'1'967’,’■is 
assribed to a "confidential source who in the past furnished Insuf fie lent 
Information to determine reliability." This soured describes the group J 
that carried out the theft from ths Houma bunker hs\fionefst|^-^ 
•9w>k*wife 4but' not'-Mmi»eUh '.M(r)^
ARCACHA Smith, Pavid FERMfl, |tws ex*marhws» and another man, 
also unidentified. He alsosaidthat one of the cars used for the trip to 
Houma was hi a own 1966 Lincoln Supreme, This report contains no men* 
tion of GIA. The New Orleans State a - Item of 25 April 1967 quotes v 
NOVLL as saying that GIA'.ordered him to join the group, which he

^ES ONLY
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"another figure In the wm’\ Hi l» fUo quoted a* raying that he 
. mad$ the 14^ i

SECM~ 
EYES ONLY



- jigh(e^ story April TO.
/. Garrison has charged that persons con- 
nected with the CIA became angry at Keo-
petty ^ plotted bls death A Dallas. Be 
'Ms/charged the CIA with fomenting a 
/pon^trou? coverup” and. Piping the War-

\ttorn^y Admits NwtlGj^gen^
' pf'Pigs^tavajtoo and'cerUlrty had absolute-' i 

|y nothing to do with assasslndtlori.df ~
President k(nnedy;!t< \///y

TH attoroey said Novel WbfMd ^pfej i 
. he" termed "ctoefLofiiecurlty;': ;^ 
'before ‘'hi? forced departure from New Or*’ ]

■ But thp lawyer declared his client actual- i 
ly was serving ^3'dbtibfe agen( In (h# enk 
ptof alt »;} • 7 7:

cy, an organization estab; TON to^Mlaml'in the first

to supervise CIA after fh? ?.
disastrous Bay* of Pfgq fevp, 
■ion. /i

PLOTKIN SAID NOVEL'S OA WORK 
bhd.'"^, dr nothing , to do with the Bay . 

\. Wien Novel left here la p ^ "*
mld-March, he went first to cy, an ergai
McLean; Va., to. take * Ue 
detector test McLean b tbe 
toadq^t of "the CIA 
■wWlun tild Novel'baa

shitty and will ' won be- 
ni^ any. shadow ofa .doubt 
that Mr,- Garrison's investign- 
|IM Is q fraud and a hoax.
W SAID' NOVEL has 
ninfed the Information over 
to a -pattonpl news jneditini 
fe( W tsps rwonUnB and 
other .‘ matters In Plotkin's 
Mjq'ttsloij *011 bf released in 

•?>^/'ligo^ fetter

at 4 Novel’s V wnrtej-; French iO# 

j ■ ’'Qcr >iiwf and 'others 
; ^r| h powewfeu of com- 
i ’Nefe' seeled files containing 

d 4|nfonnatl«i. concerning 
' this matter, •’ the event of 

., opr sodden, departure, either 
. aecMentol^ec otherwise, they 
■ pre Jastrnctod to slmultone-

1 Maly release same for pub-
•Uc Sf ( u t i & y tn different

; t„ AU the, same time, the let- 
; -tor speaka bf taking ''appro- 
I. pripUh counteraction relative 
1 ^ Jpa^Qn’s inquisition two* 
: corning us . . ." ‘

Jt suggests that the bysi- 
4|i of handling Garrison 
may best ' be carried’ on 
"through military channels 
v|s $ vis ths D-LA, man.” 

I D.I.A. IS ttie abbreviation 
! for p?i?Mi| l^n1 w/^

*

Speaking of the letter draft 
today, Ptotkin said * the "let­
ter was intended to the ad­
dressee of th fetter.**

"As to Iha contents of the 
fetter or whether (he fetter 
was actually 'seat, I don't 
know." be addfeL

“NEVERTHELESS,** plop 
kin admitted, “the only com, 
meot is that everything in tbp 
tetter as far as Novel & cod,. 
earned is actually fife truth." '

Ptotkin said the purpose of 
l^e tetter was to inform "fh{. 
person to whom the letter 
was addressed . ... of activi­
ties going oa to Louisiana,." :

Garrison has charged that 
rbifip and other lawyers 
representing figures in the 
Kennedy inquiry are being 
paid by the CIA. Plotkin has 
denied the allegation. 4

THE LETTER draft, which 
a handwriting expert says 
was written by Novel, Is a 
strange concoction of clipped 
phrases, cloak and" dagger 
terminology and veiled refer, 
wees to “top pecreV', pctivk.

It begins: * (
“This letter Is to Inform yjm 

that District (Attorney) J|n> 
Garrison has ndipenaed my* 
self sad aa associate to testi­
fy before Ms Graad Jury on 
natters which may be clank 
tied TOP SECRET, Actions of 
individual* connected with 
double-chek corpora-

W;rew){ book, ’TH V 
visible Govern merit, "'which
carries detail} of GJA opera* 
Upnp,'. Identifier Double^iiek 
of Miami as 4 CIA fron^ j .

°n .page TO, the M ^ 
Clares that Double-Chefc was 
Aq ' company through which 
pilots and other persons 000* 
nected with pntl-Ca?tro Cuban , 
Operations were’ fepnilted,

‘•'We have ns current con-- 
tact available t# Inform of thlq 
situation,". the Novel letter 
draft q«iKnuq), '^o | '^

irty pf writing yoy di* 
^mM;^^ 
tfWpn -, J; wcpecV 
“ *~ ^wrd./thlsW you 1? forward./ this 

through ^ ffiPWit 4 chan- ! 
’Kll^'iij i’tM’.-j’A ^ b'.- 1 ■

Although^'^^<*® wv 5 
dated,'the sequence of events 
it relate, places J ^ writing ■ 
sometime jp lafe-Japuary or ■ 
jarly February,...; , A?, , 

■ • It tells p( ''tvoldlng" one [ 
Garrison subpena 'but says I 

' tha| attorneys havp warned * 
other subpenas are to follow. 
. "The - FI f( h Amendment
and/or immunity--(and).Jpgal 
tactics' will' nop suffice,’/ the 
letter'qtates.v. f ^ /
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BATWRo«»Jnry

^

^Ottai

ibS^rpbe’cwiimlHlw

,^(«sii' fiil*Oj!* Jt’?'1

fiOiJtatajL •?; -'^ 
rweFta flanked by O 

PaiStaneya daring the pres# 
five; tociud-

•ota^V-j*'^- ■ ■ / 
Baton; 

i£atiih4DlslrictAtioc-.
saHtt- 

wtl.and'^ 
.:? leS yettihe j^rtatta- 

..Xtawnwheltiirlia' 
iSE^itainedlatcJy,-^

|®i^Si®oyij6ii!

^sp^ln^diry

S?^.^W'*i terij& y«terd^bef«jWj5^ 
GrandJiuy‘to

itajhi MP

:abor; PfObeBit
0eettenedfr*m Page 
^/'-■^KX ” ;V *-.-

Notatad dial on ^ 
Genta pfopoeed <

■MIKS4^ 
on crime fa tte #tate,W(5yei

;ta,-NougeTIffl^ 
itaot’haa ^Ilg " ‘ “ ''Inj the 

^in^'tatajic^ 
fare 3he. 'jd^ y^ 
yd hta?ttae^tQ^^ an :fe-^ 
.knew tfiN^’^crlita,^^^ 
3|^g3aiit^ji^^ 
^.^dttiMl; pertinent^^ 
^Hoieyer* at a: lengthy ^ta^| 
£c on f er ende" afterwanlslSfca

oxnerwould

with Nota
'^_____

,oew4l^»*.;r^

^r^lpAJinyGarTi-' 
. J  ̂-^ of^ ata?' 
iSs^of J^ysidehtJ^ 

3&nDB<(£W 
3^Stamini^:itt 'Ws'condi-J1 
^ifijetini for ieHing .tfhat’ 

'^iew'isi^outVwganJttd ’

W

t|b for, a .while, leava,the-: 
pipjMjury room for a brief 
P’lperiod,. and Ml Ns attorney# 
rvwliat.had transpind', and then 
pfeta to the room.y - y 
hw-rl^fV' i™d 4ny. 
M noMing /far about 2# mln- 
y^ tang tia.diy to bring. 
^i^1war.\frrm;l^; rata'/ at/ 
/aumotelitarithestate capK 

/fftAl'Stadtatam ww ;

S1^. WVBt.'didirel T when 
^-as2»dfor ^edflc information 

r^tip tad contipUoo—that 
Worfstaten made by 
tafltaRlgiitr, in -New Or 

“;g<#lb Wfe

eritita,^^

rf8«kjw<M
.'4nlis• is ^e^jaite 

century,."Jie tadof 
the probe, be «aid ^

Kirim^SBSI^ 
StoteY&CIi

a’BurbSJ

However, Bbf^i’^j 
twsmenyeatai 

notaoemtobealbil

'<^1tat^itnoL 
gamb^'Cperationr’^ 
nig itaWaiiwiiiS 

: statei.j^w^lodlW

fe

I
g ■ saying

tDist. 'Al^.M

nJ^WSUIlRX 
imdestiga-, ivel after ; “

today.

as

free-

REVIEW PROGRAM

Jorl on nceot it^e piiicdn- < 
vestigatibna of iDeadioriao.^ 

..tad crime;'-^-“^ 
^ 
Atty

-Because there is no evidence , 
thatkey bookie operations nox

Kenmedy-tnvesagirtiofl'ig a 
hod, Novel said he had once 
discussed with the DA the 
iWAHU nF hhJcIn’fl# « #»-*,

ftatahefOr.'i 
.testify ta de about’aniulti-' 
mlUitadoilar Jiyoff' bettirig 
syndicate ^ 
iNtw^tini'ceifei^^"

_ to ‘commit? burr; 
^Yi ^lhgv a; fugitive?

£sdeparV

against Hoffa. •> 
Ka.fonner ta»>, 

SDepartmta'lnvestigatar 
r yhb Tieaune  ̂ih investigative 
p^oirtier = *fof^ the ? National 
LBBoadcasang-Co. and helped 
prodita;a<,programcritical ; 
«LGinW^^-;<s:i ^/J 
^. No vtl sahf both. money and 
wfithdrawal ’nf charges in New 
Odeans.; against him in New.

sincabe'}e&

tobeJji'WOr- 
5butipoved toanadjoin- 
i{Wf;becaitaI'ft pressure 
tiie^A’s^tflfcer^^f-' I 

' ‘ $revi-'
.ispartof । '

ni Nostra; network/ 1 y



^>“4 Wu mentioned fa one

®iteiw
^<ttWct.tt«riw;w«

f^iBUSWr

^ tioo ."into ■ organized craned' ^ J
•^^M..th<U^U-ponce-- "

?y«ag^<j^^
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IjeffTuutTe 
■to determine 
iTphoneihad

Laborr/Mahai__,_
Inquiries canw/Withe .picture 
to question 'N arel at tbesugges- 
tjai of Bat« -RbugeTeamsteql 
UsiTEdward-iG. Partin, ilia 
g^-^.ISTylrfr^ 
racketeering In ' the area; 'i < ■ 
<^Tbe board’s,Chief coonsel, 
jCBmlie'Grayel, and' its, chief' 
!lDvestl£ator^X^^^^ 
'ji^WW Jijlh' Mt&r-iij 
W;tfIii'a|i^li?<4«M''bii^ 
'worked oct for a meetteg with J 
f»?OliiV«i«l^^

[t5^fIlure^.l)M?boardlob 
reWj^ef/isldPirtinf.w^ 
l^.’^ontlnuing/proof ;that the! 
mafii^ e^ieayor'.' has' been,. to] 
pfatt'-tne/and ;Ldcai'5scape>

.^rarelsaratfe^
(wbetherhecouMsubpena Novel

■Tljery'was an lndication that 
Novel ' may also.-.testify before 
the’ grand jury/on Friday. Ac- 
aicding to Pilcher. Novel would 
raruln'undar.the -immunity-as 
lobgas be is in Louisiana. for 
trandjuryappearances'. ■;: 'al *.; • jjong statement;'. ; ^ 
•Kovel, t presently’ under jin 
distant by ihe-wieansParish 
Grand 'Jury for conspiracy- to 

’C&nmitburglary,once issued, 
"a fetgfl^'statementsaylhg tha^' 
' h^knew' ofcrimlnal influence. 
Mo activity ln Louisiana. < -i

Ta Hs dealre tQ haye Novel ] 
retHrbedtotbeslatetotesflfy.J 

= McKel^uttwPitcherW«; 
„fcm\ WVlte* .hafereeiMst^ ' 
; had-A! finandd..Novel’s -re»-I

The only indlctmenth'anded 
doSm io fat by tbe grand jiiry: 
IrrBaton Rouge has .beat against, 
Sniith. Thejndictrnent Charged! 
■that .Smith' committed '/public- 
Ibrftery^yWerlng lfoimi ft5',- 
OOO to setup a meeting between! 
'himself and Partin,..whose testi-’ 
meny was ^valuable inf sending' 
Tg^msters bej^ENmes R. Hoffal 
toiijfflix^iSiii^^

atailtoi&e Crescent'taty.jf^ 
&?5t4s.Mt limited toJfeWiOflr

CffjbooH^oper^^

iro2

^^HAfXUDW^ DDI unUr;.HJ 
tasked ||tf vjtaidbg)^^ 
'&iid£fe

‘ e^Ward replled^Pij

,;^r®^asttlr*«!’!Rw 
•'evideocei'Indlcatei’-^tha^to 
- y.tbe./tjqrfc^'K^^

;• War<k Who ds. present!®?! 
Hat district -'idtbrief Ji^

toolgh no^largC-fcale gw 
operations .areno^^^

leamiLPar^r^andtbst^thu®® 

b'hW'of^'tetepbdne^

eluding Nti^feMOMO 
booki't^mjelvaY jmm^®

■ Becim

'axW;&:.0rlMM.i?™O®
&bcicid«£
Immediatejndjctroenytot^M^ 
sWbytoegpj^iJw^^
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torhey Jim Garrison and hisf It charged Garrison'wants fto'

Ai ureter saying appearance

staff, to compel Garrison and 
the grand jury foreman to state 
in open court the crime under 
investigation and to quash 
Chandler’s grand jury subpena, 
and a motion asking for a copy 
of questions and answers elicited 
from Chandler during question-

get Chandler in front of the 
grand jury to entrap him and 
then prosecute him for perjury. 
It also alleged that Garrison Is. 
pursuing a scheme to pteydnt 
Chandler "from pursuing' tus 
privilege under the First Amend­
ment to investigate crime*' as 
a news reporter. •

The third motion said Chand-

served as the governors office, 
at the time of the alleged tele- 
phone , calls'between Marcello 
and Yohng. The governor’s of-‘ 
fice complex has since, been' 
moved higher in the Capitol 
building. / - ’ - ]
. Life Magazine claims that] 
there may have been up to Mi

. conversations between Young] 
and Marcello on the telephone J 
involved, bnt Young has testi-1 
fled that only Jtwo such calls j 
took place. - -' ‘-/s

, McKeithen has reclaimed a] 
colonel’s commission - from Jo­
seph Marcello, Carlos’ brother* 
iwhich. he said-, was issued id ■ 
Jerror.- .
. In a related issue, East Baton 
iRouge Parish District Attorney • 
Sargent Pitcher said Wednesday 
Jie was not able to reach an at^ 
Forney for Gordon Novel in Co-, 
iumbus, Ohio, to make; final; 
Vians for Novel's return here.Id 
[testify before the grand jury in 
^Baton Rouge.
i .Jerfy ‘Weiner, Novel's attor- 
ney,. told Pitcher that he would 
call him at 9:30 a. m. Wednes­
day to discuss Novel’s return, 
but the call never came. ’■

Novel, former New Orleans 
night club । operator, agreed to 
return to Louisiana to give testi-L 
mony in Baton Rouge if he isj

ing by Assistant District Attor­
ney Charles Ward Jan. 26.

m ALLEGED :ier was informed that the dis-
[MaeazinewSffi^^ the Or-, ward reacted sharply to^ attorney said be is going 
SSiSi^W^ attempt to avoid ^ Chatter and prosecute 
(““ about LM ?.in. Wedn.es- grand jury appearance, saying^ rrjminallv.day, Ifl numtES before ^ tLt in effect Chandler‘‘has re-f^ "^
iscneiuled auearance. Mused to testify and tell the}-11^®6.???*”1™^ 

Tie Lswm S a p r e m e Ij^v Maiming that the tnrthp ^H^ ng? JL^Am

. Court isstef fe stay order ;would tend to incriminate him.', silent and not give evidence. 
rata farfer order «f the : «n is unbelievable that at- aWS‘ himself; ~
court and gave Chandler five , man Who is directly responsible'; Suprerpe Court, after 
days to Be necessary docn- jfuj charging that organized:grantrng the stay order .and Ove 
mens in sappers d his appli-lerime is flourishing in New Or-i^ays ^r 9??,,.*® ^S

Asa, saE-admSsed former. Amendment iust as a common ^yS ^f ^ filea return 
Kn^ni tea<M-Jolts Kinw' ®^ ^1 ja5 a whh the court ’ • :ble ^£ to te ^criminal would.” . a The twin Orleans-East Baton

Baron Rouge Parisi Grand Jury ■ Chandler, told -The Times-;:Rouge probes .Wednesday m- 
whick is icTisugaQig boQi therRicaytipe late Wednesday af^c^; ?U^?“I!? ^ u£ 
May ionte? of fee tame of^n? $ a t. al though -the Con- £^ mzraStfem; victor- Bus-'l], „ >v s, 'Gov. John J. McKeithen, about 

Pa?h “bpe“ .“a Capitol telephdne wUch al- 
ized erne i being comforted F^4 “ him'. he “ 11 ^gedly was used for conversa- 
in T meiana over”' with the Concordia dis- tions between rackets figurein Lqosiapa.

■ Emmie has raid ie can name 
three persons who plotted to 
bomb Bussex Hsian. Rouge 
home aid fie Port Alien home

Carlos Marcello and former Me-trict attorney and was-actually
going to appear voluntarily.

“We (Chandler and Ms at­
torney) don’t -mind testifying

- In Sew Oceans,, Muiriripal 
Court Judge Andrew G Bocaro 
to toed ia wide be grand 
jury bee fcr about an hear.

was tranpsorted to Baton Rouge 
“ ‘from New Orleans where he Sf iKl ^eS “ cases :was -under $5,000 bond in'Par- 

ma^^wld ^LL^pr ^ Prison on charges of im- 
clahn’ed that “ we“e >—g i State ^

’ Young, until recently an in-

SSqS^ as.^ ®g ES1^ 
INDICTMENT MADE' -

Keithen aide Aubrey Young.
Before Kimble’s testimony he

given immunity from arrest ini 
connection with Garrison’s! 
ptobe. He is ‘ also wanted' by 
Garrison :for questioning in the 

. Keimq^^urt^. Jmmunify-has -

‘ fl^ c sXc fe^ ^ on organ^d crime and,^ 
, Geers C. Seanns, Chandas stories wnceming Garri- 

t^ son’s investigation of the as-.
^r-S^^^^T^assination of President Kenne-

The jury returned ah indict­
ment against former New Or*' 

m coin jo® axaev a. j_ v_„v ^Jiu leans contractor D’Alton Smitlr ''
Jinniff iverr^ a motion public bribery in' an al^
;qnsh Oandfert su&pesa. :J2““. or “embere of his]eged offer of $25,000 to Young 

Judge Branffi gave Chand- This showed nprsonal animod; *° arrange a meeting in an ef- 
is-raairneys & n aun. ^SW Wm^ purchase freedom for

■ ia originally td a deadQoe: » ■.?■< nt was pointed out thathis.of-:.Xa ^ ^ ? ?5^.iW^ n^l^"^ 

W^“ ^ -^2^use ^ grand'jury’s subpena 
. tomters unser £ ha<n*
ipeu to appear it Viaz^a at f gubpenaed to appear before the 
1S T rrmw harrrn —a fwu . r - _. €r .l - SSL. r u jury Jan; 26 when he was not

^ ^‘^ ac^ally wanted by the jury. .
* - oath alleged
‘ta^dta^e S^rpii 'The “JQtion said Chandler was 

required to make a sworn state-
&.?wrn^pj^r^^’:inent to Ward, ‘‘who castigated 
[ler were a recuse Disrid M-fiJ^im 3 M 
L------------ — - (threatened him .with criminal

rosecution.” , Ji
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Novel, fled the state. I 
W.<M>rch. jdsf ahead ‘of ;a ‘

G^lsoh, whn Wants to quis- 
h?^ > connection with

/ Caatliiucd

Sgwy^tw

!;^g» 

. l^TantL«

David Chandfer fc 

r> in^ .*'th wwaf^artMii; 

^™«h governtnehtd a^ce<y7- 

^ife ^ <*«fc from" Ow bw' 
- t?0 ?^“ Ai'iMii^W 

t^*«organized<TuM^ 
L .Muaai^^?;. -.7 t

Horm<r k**^^ 
tesw^ss

iM^^^ J Mt^^W^ new -
T^®?®f jlmmthrtty-'tfnbin Tar* 
r^W1"1*^ State.

''iMjW' *»««Wxnidi was 
y 1 S’*® .^Md.^lldaaiij from 
i. ^•^•fclftMlhenand 
^ Y*ri«« <«stf Ct attorncyssay- 
^« SSt^/^M Borte'arrested.'' 
^ ^'bw. WWW M''' 
^ d^^Mcta Jefferson Par- 
fe, S' W^W Lanfr ;:

‘ ’ twin «pen an investigation into
“"W °f'organic .crime;

.^^gatafeij of

<I<WdHdge said he may call 
“epandjury into the In? 
J®ja^i. depending on evi- 
deaee developed by Ms in- 

yMldatonU'Several weeks ahi 
Wife- ^ wak gotog 
h«te>lory with the JUfe , 
®agazine charges.:; However?

'^hs^aterjaid hewoUJdwait 
?v unM he teamed what evidence 
i^’“; ^Mwd ^

\^&^*k^ *^ v^^'^w!^ ^ h Th eparish 
T<  ̂J®^ ^MTOiead with the 
^S2T!ion “/way" heiaid 
^ JWVs T «^ ■ f

/y' ;y;^<;

4

<sA«t?

■ ' ALTHOUGH.h£ said h?'has 
‘ not been .appHsed of the. gov. 
er^?T .^Meet .tengridge. 
Whe.la filling to cooperate 

T™> The ’Jovernorand to as- 
*®"tW#r police ’in. their, ih- 
yestigation.?-'/. < :. ^ * '<</ 

-• Jo. another. matter.; the Op 
"“I? grand -iury will; hear 
W»;<ff a 1 ha t;. Richard 
wown^ Jl,'Negro,318 $; Dor- 
J?1^ W^  ̂
l»,Ne©o, 2507 Beelmont,. both 
■fr^' W^ murder-of Po- 
^ :^ &ytyerrdt^^ ’
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^M®BI 
&&&iaife'4tt|

gwi'CfRplati^^suctirta’ 
vH to/JfcKdthen aid, 
afdMnctjttoriKyQlrafl^ 
signatures.^He - ' - - - - 
it Uli-;----«»

f' #W

r er tfais week by Gov. John Mc- 
Ifiiaii^^’^ ’<^.' 
E Om;DmiCTED^< 
^ ^M^^^adlctei^^te 
|^ E^ BatakTUnjge Parish Grand

^W’^C
^vh0;said^ie was‘Smith 

, Jf'id^ 
ah(twat''releaaedon

fu^ve-bon<j.Hlr a Uqr- 
haveofferedito-produce

11^ 

p ^cinsilated1 a document »

X^JMoml assurance that.'he'will 
arreaied fo the New Or­
- Kennedy > assassination 

robiil/biscarnes here, to' give

uQser has fouod^ refuge to Co 
hmf!^T phib. ‘ Dlst 'Alty. Jim 
Gjirpson^of.New.Orleans has 
m^itWhout /uecess toqoes- 
inb htni^n his Kennedy assas- 
Snal#Hqiit3r ’ A- . 

rMI^W;^: district 
^tto^fit Benton that be ex- 
L-pefted’ eitraditjon request pa­
ll pels for, Smith’io. be signed Ut»

jfrom tbe gov^s!

efficli«^#W

wftaesseibr 
stated 
All;

& Aubrey .Young,: former -aide" to 
JilJlcKeitlitn,t|Kl0C0 to .influence 
f« hlnltojhls'ix^ which 
[| luthoritlessald was.pert of an 
if effort'to.buyireedomfor for- ( 
f; mer^eamster Union, President “ 
m ftr®eiBoffa.Tbeformer Team- P

bs&^?^i

fi set 'OT hij extradittoi . 7 y 
- Smith’. to lhe Tonly person *0 
tartn®3erfl)y^^grarri Jiiry; 
wta 'Jii recessed its rprdbe 
nnifl JMiW»^^^ - ^ 
Youngbajhid, be-received

ceGo’iNew /Orleans area ^hi# 
^l^^’ifclWtiisfi 'of-

i
£4

5 'has. said 'he arraneed for j>J <?
Ki meetinf ’with Mward^/.

? ^oafie^deixl^li^^
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DASAYSSTATE
/r r. JAibOWr J? •*»■-«I - •. 

. with Ms statements concerning ' 
ytte JctoF. Kennedy assassiha- i 

tka jnht of' ■Garrison, told ,
Pteber he would come beck toFUNDS PLEDGED r^^Z^ '
£ granted immunity Iran ar

IN CRIME PROSE ^ "^ t^ JFK murder 
.. - investigation. .

Ehm Novel WB .Be | J^,J?#wl^ ^ 
_ ,. . jsasafir from arrest while

Gimted ImnitBiy J h Lw&tana and freedom to

Go*. Jbta X MtKeiaefi cetera to Colombas, er wher­
ever be wants toft. Re said

,TS PROBE
If the federal government is. < >/’ 

actually interested In combat-' ; H 
Ung crime, the congressman!. ’ " । '
continued, federal grand Juries; 
should be probing cripe conffl-; . ^i^ 
Uons In Louisiana. He said illicit :^ ; ->'^ 
narcotics traffic, gambling and ./^••^i;/ 
some interstate prostitution aU < 
'come aider the federal govern-r^^/rt)^ 
ment’s jurisdiction. .r^lWif

"Ite federal government?//^ 
handcuffs our police dfi^vWW 
then acerate* us of WnflheM^ 
home base of the Costa Not-^^^OJ
tra,” Rarick concluded.

*

beaded fir a voted MS fate; 
Friday att these dewhpneECr;
-&d Bated Rouge Disarkt 

- Atirsney SargeEt Pitcher nif

’ Jnr naabt fate crime. 
Ktcitersahl &at Jfc&eEsen

. csvs' probe expenses*

fa the gate, will be granted >

. Orleans Pfdd DA An Co

does ass extend to anything 
fayohteg .Ma appearance.
Onto one person has been io- 

dfcted as result of the crime 
probes in New Orleans and 
Baton Rouge. That was D'Alton 
Smfflt, a former New Orleans 
etectrial contractor who is ac- 
cased of public bribery in of- 
fiering $25,000. to Young to ar­
range a meeting.

Smith posted a 11.500 fugi- 
t&ve bead. In Denton, Tex., and 
&s xtiH at large. A bond of 
SSjBCO has been set for him in 
Baton Rouge on the bribery 
ciarge.

The Orleans parish Grand

V* ua. Wednesday.

(potet crime in New Orleans, 
Bas not returned an indictment: 

KeKETTHEN SPEAKS
bi Ms talk Friday before the

-M 
v;-«

CV',

■A

»
.<

--------------------------.• ALEC, McKeithen stated: “I
—Gow. McKeftten and ace ^i would never betray the confi-

®3» iss-^ta
x fflcmg deuce (be people have placed 

“** ® 5W f**th In me has 
iddrasd been shaken at all, I want you 

of. laufiEana to know yoa are looking at a 
Cooperatives fa Bsan' * *—.------ - -loan ton has never had any-

Roage, caaaKnlhg <m Sie fiag to do with them (rack- 
: probe ef aIIeged<arg3E2ed eteen), and 1 will never have 
; crime. aaxythfag to do with them.”crime.

YOUNG RELEASE Be Did there 1* no doubt

teen released from
Young hn claimed be re-

jtentad Hospital al JCandjecHe- ®^*d tw4 such telephone

when ft ad^oomed tboot UI Hocae ■ speaker's office was

day. - flee at the time ef the alleged

. md he found mt ute- Addressing the group before 
Ue ttfogs ta tk« ^McKeitten, Rarick charged that 
araiis orgaritod esse' He?£ public is being hoodwinked, 
raid he was going a id the"®* ^Biiiiil think and-act for

i

/<

'^.y^f

j.r

^ Pitcher jnloraatui was 
ivaOhte fa the press.

®iw
Pi

:*i
$

■f

jCIAHiSTOROLO^
and McKei&eata aaseetes' r^^-» r-S><^ / ii:'.’ ^, Vi ^- :;\. ^i^A.-i-.v-'

0
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inrHi

fiJuge jury'J 

teW^to-H^unt  ̂
?J^Jr0iy<.1tws(lay dr- 
^n^ATelephone’ company of-' 
^W^

fe^^tto^jAtan 
®w^i W .^tmendOus sue-; 
£^ti'?n$W>cfeompl^^ 
Pitcher^jaid^.'-The ’detaUsAsad 
^g'^icanCt'-of-ourfindingswilJ 

 ̂T?W later.’wben the'

i%ft^iih(ed,^*Wtt 
f^ ^S*11^ ml good.” 
iW.3®®^ MmftrK

te!^^ illclMe',iji» .-and
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Chief. SRS 5 July 1967

M. D. Stevens

OSWALD Case

CIA HISTORICAL REW PROGRAM 
RELEASE IN RILL 1998

MAY, Hoke Smith, f 167314

1. Note in the attached New Orleans States-Iteza_ articles that fit 
reportedly was to Hoke MAY, a reporter of that newspaper, thattzis- 
criminating letter which Gordon NOVEL allegedly wrote to a Mr. WESSS, 
who was "presumably connected with CIA,H was delivered.

2. According to the States-Rem articles of 26 May 1967, the letter,^^^^-^ 
which appeared to be a draft, had been found under a r^fSan .
occupied by NOVEL prior to his departure from New Orlons in sheet 
mid-March 1957, and had been turned over to the boyfriend of one of two 
girls who found it while cleaning the apartment. The boyfriend had teamed 
it over to his professor at a New Orleans university who is a friend of 
Reporter Hoke MAY, and he delivered it to MAY. (NOVEL'S attorney has 
stated that NOVEL worked for CIA in New Orleans in 1961). —,—

3. Hoke MAY, without question, is Subject who in April 1958 wan -—_ 
granted a Covert Security Approval for unwitting use by Project PJDHKHXxEv ^ 
MAY was not to be directly employed by FJINDULGE bed was to be seed in 
connection with his position Sith a private firm which handled work for? the 
Project.

4. Investigation of Subject by this Agency fa February/March 1958 
reflected nothing of a derogatory nature, ft Bid indicate, however* tint he 
has in the past had an interest in politics and in 1952 was employed as 
political campaign manager in the unsuccessful race cf a candidate ter Congress 
from Georgia. Subject*s grandfather was a Governor of Georgia and later a 
Senator from that State. Subject has been employed by various newspapers, 
including the New York Times (October 1948-March 1949). There is no in­
formation in Subject's file suEsequent to his Covert Security Approval dated 
April 1958.

M. D. Stevens
MDS:apk
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2? BIS8SS

-'t ?*

sW^^ison^n^lst^
AfenptfnjrtoM

Sten#^k^^fefe^ I 
®..Waf» :.Sta|§ltMm 2 
^eUiad4ifafted/the letteriWjf

«m
ww

# W^ywrefew

i$|v|&i£^^^ 
s®sO

Vsa

i^^W
s®nertKf^|i 
®11«3®et^ 
gmrOW

fi’^;_-?..r.. ‘vlihraJa

FmiMw^ pwwws»^^fe 

^writing expej-t aaysfethe'JeM ^WW sbSmWi

^New. Orleans; mp^. >1 «m^ AWe^a^^ 
li^encfled j letter ^Wtjpfei fetefore’-ThiJsffiy>I'

I < ^wg^^ewWl^lii 

■ j W^JtoM’ d$^M3s;wi5 ||ferne$%^
I gillie ycoiftehts ‘o( fthe missive?
| «£^t (»mppupde^^

■ wb^ii^iwwW!

i^fcWe^i WW^K^l

B^B

pjw. W'^WwWfW: 
Spring. houSecJpaning,. l^w 
Madden In lhrtgftlv^i-

£4rab?iiidicau»'iwis reverb Bitter
iware

r*l

ao;nr|uvj|^t^

6^00
i^-’/Ma^^^l*^^ Si^lqiiaflei
^rfe'^li, ^:ieited>6tt ^®R'^ 
^6#mimpB^>« Ofc Was fcoasass® ftM>

SS^iKo^I
toi

01

®^gfiesyi& 
«osa«

^rft^^

Ss let

SJii™^Wrf ^W’fe ?W'WW#’ ie^ ^ 
^^itAW^WM’W^'N^ dnd<duckadruiide4

i'-^WW;;'' ^-  ̂W  ̂i^Ws’: next ^pwsraqcA^
^fW^^^W ^ GaMa^Ohlo1'ii\Coliinij

5.btb subu^ ?we^^iaig
t^ai.i^Me'Mitai m^ ^j^i^ted'ApriJ^LflCin

WEf HETTER ■ ^

t -/W^b^^
^anua^’or ,earlyFjlni^ry®

t^m»:«Mi«Anr>« • f’tarinfesr

rw

sWi-iiO' 
f T^^GT-^

ft <n

M ireasi^w

;^uis|t$n^^
?1^t;J& handled^ 
’r-tary|diann.els»^Mw

S«??w»»!»I?«M ;
I':
r’l

|a^y;b j iinBga-w|

{Alvarez, Siplr^iw^^ 
t 'Plotkin ^confirmed "Ihatba

1i->- linnet find rnrArrb; hold ’ In
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(When Filled In)

NAM^ OF SUBJECT ' FILE NO.
r

Ml

KEY TO ANALYSIS SYMBOLSr k SEARCH INSTRUCTIONS (To be completed by requeeter)

= NOT IDENTICAL
SEARCH NAMES AS BRITTEN SEARCH OVERT CARDS ONLY

1

l-nv - IUCHI IVAL * HUI VLAWAIWI 

U-ND=UNABLE TO 1 DENT IFY-M0T DEROGATORY 

SA = SEE ATTACHED MEMORANDUM

SEARCH NAME VARIATIONS (Record known to exlet) SEARCH COVERT CARDS ONLY .

SRD/CAB ANALYSIS OF FILES SEARCH SUBJECT CARDS ONLY

INDICES CHECK ONLY (Do not pull filee) SEARCH ALL CAROS - .

NO. NAME - LAST. FIRST. MIDDLE (Type or print) _ SOURCE DOCUMENT PAGE RESULTS •
OVERT COVERT

1 ^ +(£ ^ ’^^ h Vl ^/<
[JouaZt r*^ C AtUito
•Ht^tf^At~dP luiSl'Gfaf

■ 2
?MTK<N St£^ ’ fttiCtLULUui ^l^f [67-

<^b-ULt> / 1 • b'O> /acm-
.yj

bl

3 VtEiH^R. J^RM^ Vknt/ S ^<W fk/S O^c-t-.

• 4 G U^l/fttl. V/||//^M AaxuOcuo 6^1 uy^

er
5 G U R // / T c n t
6

1
H

' 7 Q b UR l/i T C +4 *
N 1?.

; 8 <
yu. o 

(U. ^/

9 ■ \/J ftLl<ER CrfARtw r.
10 ^^If^ ^e^^

1 NAMES CONTINUED ON ATTACHED SHEET

NO. FILE NO. " TYPE - .REFERENCE DOCUMENT^ ~ PAGE analysis* jfettfiteW
iHhrt

> <aofe

A HISTORICAL KWiLW rKUbK/\ivi
RELtASt IN ruLL uao

RESULTS CONTINUED ON REVERSE SIDE

IrEQUESTER (Nene. - Component - Extension) .' . DATE COMPLETED . . APPROVE FOR FILING 
(Initial)

;?;; 745 s;;?"^"" ,735 indices search request ........ ^weiifncsq (3..43>
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i CKTL NO 1019 REQUESTOR STEVENS OFFICE SRS - 09JUN^O;

: CNTL1019 SHERI DAN,WALTER DOB P99 ;
SHER IDAN,WALTER JAMES ’t>M4>‘^’ °^<O*aV'^Js BC R1O1572 ^ ■

_ /Z 1204373 ■ ' . • /

-------------------------------------------------------------------NI-- I /ND—U/ap—SA—CO—-----------------/I—i

SHERIDAN,WALTER JAMES ^*<4 CS B/ R095190-988 x/ !
/B NY 20N0V1925 i

■  ---------- ———^ MI—I/ND—U/KD— SA—CO——~“™"•
CNTL1019 PLOTKIN,STEVEN ‘ DOB P99

NO RECORD AS SUBMITTED ABOVE

_—____——_—__——__NI— I/N0—U/ND— SA—CO—--——
C NTL 1019 WEI NE R, J ER RY 'DOj^^M

WEINER,J OR BC U^64060 .
/O DW TTJAN35 P8 /L *MAS, BOSTON A ^ Aj^fi. ■% MiAAa-J UJA^W 
/Z 1418999 . ■

--------------- .——--------- -_-nI-- I/ND—U/ND--^A—CO——^-— -----------------------------

CNTL1019 GURVICH,WILLIAM DOB P99

NO RECORD AS SUBMITTED ABOVE;•

-------  --------------------- --------------------------------------N j __ i / ND—U/ ND—S A—CO———----------------------------rs~g|g|

CMnjjjrsjWRyijiaxWiLlJA^.^i.^^^xJ^^
NO RECORD AS SUBMITTED ABOVE

------------------------ -- --------------------- ____—N i — i / n 0—U/ ND—S A—
MTLioi9-G6uRvicH,wiiuH:?y'A 

NO RECORD AS SUBMITTED ABOVE ■

•------------------------------------------ ------------------------ NI— I/ND—U/ND—SA—CO---------------------------------------------------------------------- :
.NTL1019 GOURVITCH, WILLIAM

NO RECORD AS SUBMITTED; ABOVE; : >

-------------------------------------  -----------NI—I/ND—U/ND—SA—CO------------------------------------------------------- --------------------------------- ■

5

9
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CNTL NO 1019 REQUESTOR STEVENS OFFICE SRS

CNTL1019 MARTENS', LAYTON PATRICK

. 09 JUN67^|;

DUB-" " P99 ’:

MARTENS,LAYTON OR 67 M351164 ;
Z Y M ZD CLP 06APR67~~WAS~~DAILY NEWS OSWALD, LEE H ’ — :
ZZ 209 5 2 5 5 '

------------------ .------------------------------------------------ NI — ! / NO—UZ ND— S A—CO-------------- -- ------------------------------————
CNTL1019 WALKER,CHARLES F DOB P99 j

..WALK ER, CHAR LES F : ~ ' OR 65 C408647 I
’ ZB S HILL VIR 24FEB1935 ZD LTR 200CT65 WTC :
: /Z 1396953 ' . ~

ZZ 1396947

WALKER,CHARL

WALKER,CHARLRS
ZB WINCHESTER
ZZ 1398332

NI — IZND—UZND—SA-CO-^^r—-----------------------—
RGUSON ( CS J65 R471801 v

AS 240CT1926 ZC USA ZO *USE ZY'~M-"ZE 01A

-NI—IZND-^U/ND—SA—CO
R447296

ZZ 1396949

WALKER ,CHARLES 
ZQ 28 ZD SOR ELLIOTT 
ZL »DC ,WAS 316 5TH ST

-NI—IZND—UZND—SA—CO 
~0R 5T“RW25

ARLES SPENCER ZR MAY PR MAY NOT BEJW E000764-GC

-NI—IZND—UZND--SA—CO
NTL1019 MAY,HOKE DOB P99

MAY,HOKE SMITH 
/W 65-0583013 
ZZ 0844952

—NI— IZND—UZND—SA—CO-
MAY,H L
ZT CTPRES ZY M ZW 67-0343019 ZE MAY DRUG 

ZD RPT 050CT44 P2 PERVY,ADOLPHE 
ZZ 0844912

pR BC R000691 
MAY BLDG+PITTSBURGH,PA

NI — IZND—UZND—SA—CO
MAY,H S
ZDFBTil)6JUL54 P2 RICHEMOND,PI ERRE

ZZ 0844913

BC M351533

NI—IZND—UZND—SA—CO-
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MAYtf.lt

Novel Admitted® tinker Theft, Rhodes Is Told
Continue^ from Page J । "AFTER ARRIVING at the The extradition Moers also declined mv. ^ rIG at the 

whi

l

site of the bunkNew Orleans to Houma at
night Ip a Lincoln automo­
bile owned and driven by 
total .Hwei and in a paneL.

AFTER ARRiy

Services

avid W, Ferrie

the extradition papers also 
Included a photograph of No­
vel identified J a former

fflMM
M^Mi

' With new ); ©wss *1“ ‘I<wl admitted his .
... i - -Mry ^ a muni- , 

bunker in fiouma in 1961 f
-iRWWffitraditloq papers I

J:® iW S W* * Orleans
W®' ^ Attorney Jim !;

W’^ wlwy charge, I;
^Gairft^'Wants Novel In d 

I I wnnectfog with Ha Inyestig^ J j 
jiennedy’s 1

\Serglo Area
-cha-Smith, 

and other- , unnamed, urn 
  lawfully oiiikrod it by cutting 

_ Um lock with; a pair of'bolt 
A cutters which had been 
II; brought along (or tho p^j, 

M “After entry Into the buhk- 
. ■ er (they) took various forms
l ' of explosives ^nd munitions, 
j" g Thereafter they relumed ft 
- |j the city of New Orleans with 

the stolen munitions,”

acgirl friend, 
<jg& 42 Oaklawn  ______ ,

Who had dated Novel in 1961. 
THE ; DOCUMENTS also 

contain s copy of tho simple 
burglary chargo kwhi 
against Novel and Arcadia by 
♦hr sheriff of Terrebonne 
parish, ; ,The affidavit was 
Signe# by Cppt, Bert Boyne.

Meanwhile, fhe DA's office 
sal# p new figure in the |n- 
V?stigation~^ch&uled for

declined ft say*-what. ques­
tions were as^d K phat In­

formation was obtained from 
the man. '

^ HeJ3 Wa^f-

(todfr’i/iw 
wnMlM n A*ubnena 
wee >»wd ^ hbq yesiorday.

Valdes in the summer- of 
1864 discovered the. mutilated 
body p( Dp Mary gtuits Sher­
man, a women pnySasjt who 
occupied the same St Charles
ave. apartmen 
the summoned

where

Cl

_ An assist. ; 
:PHOri»|mld In । 

ny|ti ,f{r*. * j 
. 'fdoB Naval re- ;

I ft questioning by Jim 
B^ district attorney foe 

HL^Qiiewn, and 
■ ^Investigative 

, xthat he

1 ^Wd fa fact commit ft® c«h ' 
OM'^^K 

l^ ^M M the affidavit, I ; 
Algsk declared M: Noyel, :' Az

KWyw oilier luiiiahied . 
r7WW^<>n“Plrt, agree, i 
Md Combine Io burglarise a 
.1©^ ^ ^ 

■ ifl«,«M,|ft conspiracy was 
Mftrpd into in New Orleans 
at the home of Arcacha, < t.

^ Alcock said that (he men 
3W?nt to Houma on or about 
,MUMi<J: ?. ' i >^ Vip J^’'Hl frpm i

r

questioning today wag Inter­
viewed last nighf by p |l|ir, 
■^S^tu^1 ■ wuuMg uvui me • ooamun

t jM^^ BP^WS1! [apartment when he stumbled 
tbej>ody, Pr, Sharman's 

. . ft: who. baa W been 
found,’- fried ftftpl fhe • 

Garrison would ftt twonl ' 
on what questions'will be a»k»

4'

MS

i

HE WAS investigating sjpoke 
coming from the - Shaman

Latin, »JMNiM^ 
spent ;twqN>urfi- 

befoti .Un^

emerged will

w. 1 ^WH-d 
associate of a fugitive wltest '
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Lane Stalks ; 
i Out of Parley
With Novel
CCLUMB^SjCpluo (AP)- 

Aflfiar<K^^  ̂and Gordon 
•S»d; ^iret 'in controversies 
anmmdjag /the neath of Presi- - 
deit JotafF. Kennedy, had 
.tec words for each other after 
Lame stalled out of a meeting he 

!had sought to discuss the New 
Qcieans assassination probe. 

, lane, author of “Rush to 
; Judgment,” first book challeng- 
■ing the validity of the Warren 
SCtannissaon report, yesterday.' 
Janet privately- with Novel,! 
’rated in New J Orleans as a; 
mstaial witness in Dist. Atty.- 
Jan Garrison's Investigation.

Navel's Columbus attorney," 
Jerry Weber, said the meeting,: : 
asaiged at ' Lane's request,? 
insriVed mostly ‘questioning of: 

- his stent by the author. When, 
Rsrt started to question Lane,' 
Wte said, the author refused 
to answts*. 5

Bah. men talked freely with 
reporters afterward.
I Jwuel, a former New Orleans 
^i^e -dob operator, branded) 
Laae a “publicity man for Jim 
GeW' and asserted he isi 
JWig propaganda work for the; ■ 
i&Ext attorney# :

Line-c&argedthata sodium? 
■ansyal '(truth serum) test given? 
Kwa'in Columbus a few weeks' 
ago was- ‘“rigged." Lane said; 
^toRfrhedged on questions" hei 
amssered during ithe test, and; , 
that heS^aM’t- ^tellibg - very):

® B55®ffi®K®^ 
^ iO W ’
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Lane and Novei ConfrontationProduces Hea^ but Little Light
By Abe Zaidan j

Spec'. *1 to The Washington Post ,
’ COLUMBUS, Ohio, May 14 

—Clearly, the spirit was not 
in keeping with that warm, 
deep-down-mside feeling of 
Mother£_Day<

^a^LineJhe author, lec- 
turerDmtKTTffic of the Warren 
Commission Report, hissed 
that he had been libeled, and 
left in a huff.
’ Gordon Novel, whom New 
Orleans District Attorney Jim 
Garrison has described as a 
key witness in the Kennedy 
assassinationprobe, fumed 
that Lane was nothing more 
than a ‘'propagandist” for Gar­
rison

J^ifeiner/Wovel's Co- 
lumoiiS^lwMj^ glumly al­
lowed as'how ne might have 
spent the morning on the golf 
course if Lane hadn’t insisted 
on the rendezvous with his cli­
ent But then he went into 
detail about Novel’s pending 
libel suit against Garrison and 
his circle of financial backers 
in New Orleans.

The only show of cordiality 
came when an office secre­
tary asked for Lane's. auto­
graph. He responded graci­
ously. , ■ ■

The encounter in Weiner’s 
law offices. this morning 
started when Lane asked to 
talk with Novel before driv­
ing on to Denison University 
at Granville, Ohio,- for an 
afternoon lecture.

What sot Lane really 
worked up was a 17-pomt 
questionnaire that W effc^s 
prjjul^ kvesugator, ^E> 
^enbam distributed to Lie 
handroiT'oS.-newsmen while 
Weiner, Lane and Novel 
talked things over behind 
closed, doors.

The questionnaire, which 
Novel wanted Lane to an­
swer while strapped -to a lie 
detector, was a masterpiece 
of Red-baiting. ; ■

His loyalty challenged, 
Lane put newsmen or. notice 
that the statement was libel­
ous. He accused Weiner of 
“unethical" conduct

Weiner, who revealed equal 
surprise at Novel's assault 
apologized. But Lane assured 
everyone that he would never 
come baci;. By this time, 
Weiner was saying he wouldn’t 
invite Lane back anyway.

Lane said he came to dis­
cuss the case with Novel be­
cause of Uie author's continu­

ing interest in it But he said] 
he was leaving with reason to;' 
believe that Novel is not “at! 
all being-frank.” . ■

He charged that an earlier! 
lie detector test which pur-1 
ported to clear Novel of in-| 
volvement in the assassination! 
conspiracy was “rigged by] 
segments of the media." This; j. 
he said, plainly meant tlie Na­
tional Broadcasting Co. and 
Hearst Headline Service, who! 
paid for the test • j

“If NoveL. has - nothing:_to|. ■ ■ 
hide, he ought to appear-be- 
fore the grand jury .in New 
Orleans," Lane contended.

“If I went there.” Novel 
responded indignantly, “I'd 
be incarcerated for life.”

Novel is facing extradition 
on charges that he burglarized 
a . munitions dump in ilouma, 
La. He has maintained that. 
Garrison’s whole case has ’’ 
been a fraud. Lane has been 
saying that Garrison has the 
case wrapped up.

And Greenbaum plaintively 
remarked to everyone this 
morning that “it’s nice to 
know we’re on the right side. > 
We’re the ones _who . are. dfr =. 
fending our Government”
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